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This is to certify that this is a true and correct copy of the
Decision and Order on file in the office of the State Land Use

Commission, lulu, Hawaii.
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BEFORE THE LAND USE COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF HAWAII

In the Matter of the SP77-269
Petition for Special Permit
of INTER-ISLAND ENGINEERING,

INC./HAWAIIAN HOST, INC.

FINDINGS OF FACT,
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND
DECISION AND ORDER

The Land Use Commission of the State of Hawaii,
having duly considered the entire record in the above entitled
matter, makes the following findings of fact and conclusions

of law.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Petitioner has filed for amendments to
Conditions Nos. 1 and 2 of the Special Permit. The Special
Permit is for the establishment of a macadamia nut processing
plant on 3.1 acres of land situated within the State Land Use
Agricultural District at Keei, South Kona, Hawaii, Tax Map
Key 8-3-04: 12.

2. The subject site is situated along the south
side of the Napoopoo Road, approximately 1,200 feet mauka of
the Kona Farmers Cooperative complex at Keei, South Kona.

3. The macadamia nut processing plant was to
specifically consist of a new 7,260 square foot butler build-
ing and five (5) 10-foot diameter storage bins. Two (2) exist-
ing quonset buildings are also part of the proposed operation.

4. Condition No. 1 of the permit in part required
that construction of the butler building and storage bins

commence within one (1) year of the effective date of the



Special Permit. The Petitioner has requested a one (1) year
time extension in which to commence construction of these
structures.

5. Condition No. 2 of the permit required that the
proposed macadamia nut operation be limited to the husking of
macadamia nuts. The Petitioner has requested an amendment to
this condition to allow the cracking of in-shell macadamia
nuts.

6. The Petitioner has cited the lack of a viable
nut processing plant in Kealakekua as justification to permit
the cracking of in-shell macadamia nuts.

7. The time extension is requested to allow
expansion of the proposed operation to include the processing
of in-shell macadamia nuts.

8. The State Department of Health has cited
applicable health regulations to which the Petitioner must
comply.

9. The County Fire Department, Department of Public
Works, Police Department, Department of Water Supply, Hawaii
Electric Light Company, Inc., State Department of Education,
Department of Agriculture and U.S.D.A. Soil Conservation
Service had no objections to the proposed amendments to the
Special Permit.

10. The Hawaii County Planning Department
recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the Special
Permit.

11. The Hawaii County Planning Commission conducted
a public hearing on the proposed amendments to the Special

Permit on May 17, 1978 and June 15, 1978. During the course



of the hearing, two (2) persons testified in support of the

request, while four (4) persons testified in opposition.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Petitioner has shown "unusual circumstances"
pursuant to Rule 9-3 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure of
the Land Use Commission for granting of a time extension.

2. The granting of the time extension is not
violative of HRS Chapter 205-6 and State Land Use Commission
District Regulation, Part V.

3. The amendment to allow the cracking of in-shell
macadamia nuts is determined to still be in keeping with the
objectives of the Land Use Law and Regulation. The cracking
of macadamia nuts is an integral part of the overall processing
of the product and is directly related to agricultural activi-

ties conducted in the area.

DECISION AND ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Special Permit No. 77-269
for a one (1) year time extension to commence construction of
a macadamia nut processing plant and to allow the cracking of
in-shell macadamia nuts on 3.1 acres of land situated within
the State Land Use Agricultural District at Keei, South Kona,
Hawaii, Tax Map Key 8-3-04: 12 be approved subject to the
following condition:

1. That approval of the proposed amendments be

subject to all the original conditions of the Special Permit.



DATED: /W , Hawaii, _Z;émw»;, 7;/477.

LAND USE COMMISSION

By W/

C. W. DUKE
Chairman and Commissioner

By M\Q @/M,W

JAMES R. CARRAS
Commissioner

By

COLETTE Y. MACHADO
Commissioner
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.

By,/d:;ﬁauéu"72%5"7,L4494$'
7~ SHINSEI MIYASATO
Commissioner
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GEORGE R’ PASCUA
Commisgipner

7

EDWARD . YANATI
CommissYioner
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BEFORE THE LAND USE COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF HAWAII

In the Matter of the Special
Permit of

INC./HAWATIAN HOST, INC.

)
)
)
INTER-ISLAND ENGINEERING, ) SP77-269
).
)
)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the Land Use

Commission's Decision and Order was served upon the following

by certified mail:

Sidney Fuke, Planning Director
Hawaii Planning Department

25 Aupuni Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Daniel F. S. Lee

1221 Kapiolani Boulevard
Suite 1031

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

1% day of February, 1979.

Dated: Honolulu, Hawaii, this

R UTANI
ecuti Officer
and Use Commission






August 14, 1978

Hawaii Planning Commission
25 Aupuni Street
Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Attention: Mr. Sidney Fuke, Planning Director
Gentlemen:

At its meeting on August 8, 1978, the Land Use Commission
voted to approve a request by the Inter-Island Engineering,
Inc./Hawaiian Host, Inc. (SP77-269) to amend Conditions Nos. 1
and 2 in the Special Permit granted on July 27, 1977 to allow
the establishment of a macadamia nut processing plant on 3.1
acres of land situated within the State Land Use Agricultural
District at Keei, South Kona, BHawaii, Tax Map Key 8-3-04: 12,
as follows:

Condition No. 1 - One-year extension in which to commence
construction of the new structures.

Condition No. 2 - To allaw the cracking of in-shell
macadamia nuts.

Approval of these amendments is subject to all the original
conditions imposed on this Special Permit by the Hawaii Planning
Commission. Please be advised that the petitioner's failure to
comply with any of the delineated conditions of approval, par-
ticularly those relating to time, shall be reason for termina-
tion of the Special Permit. The Land Use Commission will not
consider any request for time extension which is filed after
the stipulated commencement or expiration dates.

A copy of the staff memorandum is herewith enclosed for
your information. The Land Use Commission's Decision and
Order on SP77-269 will be forwarded to you at a later date.

Sincerely yours,

GORDAN Y. FURUTANI

Encl. Executive Officer
cc: Inter-Island Engineering
Inc.7/Hawaiian Host, Inc.




August 14, 1978

Department of Planning and
Economic Development

State of Hawaii

250 South King Street

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Attention: Mr. Hideto Kono, Director
Gentlemen:

At its meeting on August 8, 1978, the Land Use Commission
voted to approve a request by the Inter-Island Engineering,
Inc./Hawaiian Host, Inc. (SP77~269) to amend Conditions Nos. 1
and 2 in the Special Permit granted on July 27, 1977 to allow
the establishment of a macadamia nut processing plant on 3.1
acres of land situated within the State Land Use Agricultural
District at Keei, South Kona, Hawaii, Tax Map Key 8-3-04: 12,
as follows:

Condition No. 1 -~ One-year extension in which to commence
construction of the new structures.

ConditionsNo. 2 - To allow the cracking of in-shell
' macadamia nuts.

Approval of these amendments is subject to all the original
conditions imposed on this Special Permit by the Hawaii Planning
Commission. :

Please note that a copy of the Land Use Commission'’s Decision
and Order on this matter is on file at the Commission's office.

Sincerely yours,

GORDAN Y. FURUTANI

Encl. Executive Officel
cc: Department of Taxation, Haw.

Tax Maps Recorder, Dept. of Taxation

Property Technical Office, Dept. of Taxation

Real Property Tax Assessqr, Dept. of Taxation

Office of Environmental Quality Control

Division of Land Management, DLNR




STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION

Minutes of Meeting

Kahului Library
Kahului, Maui

August 8, 1978 - 9:30 a.m.

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Charles Duke, Chairman
Shinichi Nakagawa, Vice-Chairman
James Carras
Colette Machado
Shinsei Miyasato
Mitsuo Oura
George Pascua
Carol Whitesell
Edward Yanai

STAFF PRESENT: Gordan Furutani, Executive Officer
Daniel Yasui, Planner
Allan Kawada, Deputy Attorney General
Dora Horikawa, Chief Clerk

Ray Russell, Court Reporter

ACTION

SP78-309 - PARADISE HUI HANALIKE
SPECIAL PERMIT TO ALLOW THE ESTABLISIMENT OF A COMMUNITY CENTER
AND RELATED IMPROVEMENTS AT KEAAU, PUNA, HAWAII

Mr. Daniel Yasui, staff planner, presented the staff report
and pointed out the location of the property on the maps and
oriented its location with various surrounding landmarks.

Commissioner Carras moved that the Special Permit be
approved, subject to the conditions imposed by the Hawaii
Planning Commission. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Oura and unanimously carried.

SP77-269 - INTER-ISLAND ENGINEERING, INC./HAWAIIAN HOST, INC.
REQUEST TO AMEND CONDITIONS 1 AND 2 of SP77-269

Commissioner Oura was excused from participating in this
matter since he declared a conflict of interest on the basis
that he was a member of the Kona Farmers Co-op. Commissioner
Oura withdrew from the meeting room.



Mr. Yasui noted the conditions which had been imposed by
the Commission in the original Special Permit. The reasons for
the amendment request and the highlights of the proceedings at
the County level relative to the request were reported by
Mr. Yasui.

Staff responded to questions which were raised by the
Commissioners concerning the impact on the environment result-
ing from the expanded operation, chronology of events beginning
with the original permit up to/é?%sent, time elements involved,
etec.

It was Commissioner Carras' position that free enterprise
should be encouraged and therefore he moved that petitioner's
request for amendments to conditions I and 2 of SP77-269 be
granted, subject to the conditions set forth by the Hawaii
Planning Commission. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Pascua.

Vice Chairman Nakagawa spoke in opposition to the motion
since it was not clear in his mind what impact this proposed
use may have on existing businesses.

Commissioner Whitesell commented that the County or the
Department of Health should have responded in some way to the
allegations that were made regarding the impact on the environ-
ment.

The Commissioners were polled as follows:

Ayes: Commissioners Pascua, Machado, Miyasato, Carras,
Yanai, Chairman Duke

Nays: Commissioners Whitesell, Nakagawa

The motion was carried.

A78-437 - ROLPH B. FUHRMAN AND ULUPALAKUA RANCH, INC.

a. Petition for Intervention by Life of the Land

It was reported by the Executive Officer that a timely
application had been filed by Life of the Land requesting
intervention in the subject petition.

Mr. Paul McCarthy, attorney representing Life of the Land,
submitted that he was seeking to intervene under 6-7 (1) (d)
of the Commission's Rules since his position will be different
from that of any of the other parties, and the admission of
Life of the Land as a party would not make the proceedings
unmanageable. Responding to a question raised, Mr. McCarthy
said he felt he had standing to represent the Maui members of
Life of the Land in these proceedings in view of their interest
in protecting the environment. It was also determined that

-



STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION

VOTE RECORD

SP77-269
HAWAIIAN HOST, INC. etal DATE August 8, 1978

ITEM

PLACE Kahului Library, Kahulu, Maui TIME 9:30 a.m.

NAME YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT

PASCUA, GEORGE R. X

WHITESELL, CAROL X

OURA, MITSUO | X
MACHADO, COLETTE X

MIYASATO, SHINSEI X

NAKAGAWA, SHINICHI . X

CARRAS, JAMES X

YANAI, EDWARD X

DUKE, CHARLES X

Comments:

I move that petitioner's request for amendments to Conditions
Nos. 1 and 2 be approved, subject to all the original
conditions imposed by the Hawaii Planning Commission.
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STATE OF HAWAIT
LAND USE COMMISSION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Land Use Commission August 8, 1978
FROM: Staff

SUBJECT: SP77-269 - Inter-Island Engineering, Inc./Hawaiian
Host, Inc. (Amendment)

The petitioner, Hawaiian Host, Inc., is requesting
amendments to Conditions Nos. 1 and 2 of Special Permit 77-269
granted by the State Land Use Commission on July 27, 1977.

The Special Permit was to allow the establishment of a macadamia
nut processing plant on 3.1 acres of land situated within the
State Land Use Agricultural District at Keei, South Kona, Hawaii,
Tax Map Key 8-3-04: 12. The subject property is located along
the south side of the Napoopoo Road, approximately 1,200 feet
mauka of the Kona Farmers Cooperative complex (see attached
County Exhibit M-1).

The macadamia nut processing plant was to specifically
consist of a new 7,260 square foot (110' X 66') butler building
and five (5) 1l0-foot diameter storage bins. Two existing
quonset buildings are also to be part of the proposed operation.

Condition No. 1 of the Special Permit stated: "That
construction of the new butler building and the five (5) storage
bins commence within one (1) year from the effective date of the
Special Permit and be completed within two (2) years thereafter."
To this condition, the petitioner is requesting a one (1) year
time extension in which to commence construction of the new
structures.

Condition No. 2 stated: "That the proposed operation shall
be limited to the husking of the macadamia nuts." The petitioner
now requests an amendment to this condition to allow the cracking
of in-shell macadamia nuts.

In support of the request, the petitioner has in part
stated the following:

"Applicant respectfully requests amendment to conditions
1l and 2 of SP 77-269, heretofore granted to Hawaiian Host, Inc.
through its consulting engineer, Inter-Island Engineering, Inc.



Generally, condition 1 provides for the completion of the
proposed plant within one year from the effective date of

SP 77-269. Applicant would like to have an extension of one
additional year for the reason that it intends to expand the
proposed operation to include processing of in-shell macadamia
nuts.

"Accordingly, applicant likewise requests an amendment to
the second condition, namely, that it be allowed to expand the
proposed operation from merely husking of nuts to the cracking
of in-shell macadamia nuts. The reason for the foregoing
amendment is that the macadamia nut processing plant owned by
Kona Farmers Cooperative is no longer processing in-shell
macadamia nuts.

"Accordingly, there is no viable processing plant within
the immediate vicinity to serve the farmers in Kealakekua, Kona.
Therefore, we feel that an expanded operation of our plant to
include the total processing of macadamia nuts will serve the
interest of farmers in Kona, as well as provide job opportunities
to residents in that area and insure the further success of
applicant's plant operation."

Pertinent comments from governmental agencies:

l. State Department of Health

The State Health Department noted the following:

"l. Please identify location of existing cesspools on
building plans.

"2. Preliminary building plans consultation with the
area Registered Sanitarian is recommended. Floor
plans are required. The reference Public Health
Regulation is Chapter 1-A, Food Service and Food
Establishment Sanitation Code."

2. Hawaii Fire Department

The Fire Department noted the following:

"Fire hydrants are located within the vicinity of the
project and Captain Cook Fire Station is located
three miles distant.”

Other cooperating agencies, including the Hawaiian Electric
Light Company, Inc., Department of Education, Department of
Public Works, U.S. Soil Conservation Service, State Department
of Agriculture, Department of Water Supply, and Police Depart-
ment had no objections to the request.

"=



A public hearing on the amendment request was held by the
Hawaii Planning Commission on May 17, 1978.

The petitioner's representative, Daniel Lee, clarified
that their request for expanding their operation really meant
placing machinery in a quonset hut which would take up about
20 feet; and that if this request is approved, they hope to
employ approximately 6 or 7 full-time people, thereby providing
employment opportunities to the residents in the area.

Under public testimony, Mark Van Pernis, representing the
Kona Farmers Cooperative, spoke against the application.
Contrary to petitioner's statement, he informed the Commissioners
that the Kona Farmers Cooperative is processing macadamia nuts
and is able to process approximately 100 percent more nuts than
Kona is now able to produce. As to the fact that Hawaiian Host
will be adding employees to the working class, Mr. Van Pernis
stated that if the Hawaiian Host operation does go into effect,
other people are going to have to scale down their employees.
He said that since there's a limited amount of nuts now available,
it will just be a switch of job locations and not the hiring of
any new employees.

Mr. Van Pernis also brought up the concern that the
additional machinery would be generating heat to dry the nuts,
which implies hot air and smoke. He said this is in an agricul-
tural and historical area, and there should be concern for
historical preservation.

Mr. Van Pernis referred to the Planning Commission's March 23,
1977 transcript whereby Mr. Lee stated that their operation would
not involve the cracking of the nuts themselves and for that
reason any fears that anyone may have that this operation is going
to interfere with any of the farmer's livelihood is unfounded.
Mr. Van Pernis said now that this application would involve the
cracking of nuts, perhaps now is the time to have those fears.
He also pointed out that at the March 23rd meeting, Mr. Lee tried
to assure everyone that this was a husking operation which was
meant to facilitate the general macadamia nut economy of Kona and
that they weren't trying to put anybody out of business or compete
with anybody to an unfair advantage. Mr. Van Pernis then
questioned what is the change of circumstances from the original
application and why do they now need the shelling when they were
content with the husking, especially. when you consider the dif-
ference that shelling is going to have. He further questioned
that if their original application said that their entire
operation could be established in 3 or 4 months, is it necessary
to give them another 12 months to add 20 feet of machinery?

Mr. Van Pernis clarified that Sunset is receiving and husk-
ing macadamia nuts at its present facility and then takes them
up to a processor in Kealakekua who is able to do it cheaper.

-3-



However, if ever the time comes when there are more macadamia
nuts than he can process or chooses not to process, Sunset is
always ready to process. They are presently processing nuts
every time it's necessary to keep the machines in order,
although they are not actively shelling on a day-to-day basis.

Mr. Van Pernis added a final point that he was concerned
that the Commission would be setting a dangerous precedent for
two reasons - one, as to the method of application and operation,
it being a 100 percent different type of operation; and more
importantly, the precedent of putting what he feels is an
industrial operation in Napo'opo'o.

In response, Mr. Lee pointed out that it was not going
to be an industrial complex, they already have plans to defi-
nitely eliminate any type of environmental pollution, and that
they will be using butane gas and steam for drying the nuts.

Mr. Lee said that the Kona Farmers were under a private contract
with a private processor in Kona to crack its nuts because it's
cheaper than if they were to do it themselves, and he agreed

that whatever advantages they can give to the farmer, the farmer
benefits. He added that they have a tentative agreement with
Pacific Co-op to operate the facility for the benefit of its
members, and that this facility would obviously save the cost

of transportation, which savings could be passed on to the

farmer quite easily in terms of a better return for their product.

Commissioner Paris raised the concern of Mr. Van Pernis that
their request was now to expand their operation to include
cracking of in-shell nuts. In response, Mr. Lee said at the
time they applied for the husking plant they were under the
impression that they could take the in-shell nuts and ship it
over across the street to the Kona Farmers Co-op to have the nuts
cracked. After the Kona Farmers Co-op had rebuilt a new plant
and added new machinery, they found it was cheaper to ship the
in-shell nuts to another processor. Hawaiian Host now finds that
the new processor uses a salt additive system which leaves the
kernel with a coating of salt which is quite unacceptable.

Mr. Lee added that there seems to be a current dispute among the
co-ops regarding the macadamia nut situation and for this reason
Hawaiian Host has had to take the initiative and be able to
withstand all the current kinds of controversy. He said they
were just trying to survive and were willing to put money in to
put up the plant. As far as time constraints, Mr. Lee said that
they could live within it, but would like to have a little time
to live with.

Mr. Van Pernis responded to Mr. Lee's point that the
present processing method is unacceptable. He said that there
is a contract in which Hawaiian Host is buying all of Kona
Farmers Co-op's nuts, and since this processing has been going

il



on Hawaiian Host has yet to refuse any of the nuts that have
been delivered to them. In fact, Hawaiian Host has gone to
court to force the Co-op to deliver as many nuts regardless of
the processing method. He added that this new processing
method is delivering a higher crack-out ratio, such that
Hawaiian Host is getting more kernels and the farmers are
getting a better return. Mr. Van Pernis informed the Commis-
sioners that the new processing method is in conformity with
the requirements of the State of Hawaii.

A letter from Dan Lee to the Planning Commission dated

May 16, 1978, was also entered into the record (see attached
County Exhibit DD-1).

The Planning Commission moved to continue the public
hearing to allow the newly appointed Planning Commissioners
adequate time to familiarize themselves with the background
and content of the original Special Permit.

The Planning Commission subsequently continued the public
hearing on June 15, 1978.

Under public testimony, Dr. Lou Sell, owner of Kona
Hawaiian Macadamia Nut Company stated that he was present to
correct a couple of misrepresentations. He pointed out that
although the Hawaiian Host's representative made some derogatory
statements about the quality of their product, stating there
was a salt residue present to make it unusable, they have used
all these so-called unusable nuts. He presented some nut
samples taken that day for the Commissioners to decide whether
there is a salt taste present. He pointed out that in the
original application, Hawaiian Host said that they definitely
were not planning on doing any cracking, and that now they are
planning to crack. He said to the best of his knowledge they
have never done any husking yet at that location, so it seemed
to be kind of a contradiction. Dr. Sell said he was objecting
to the application on the grounds that there appears to be enough
processing facilities at present in the North and South Kona
districts. He added that the Kona Farmers facility, although it
is not operating at present, is able to start processing at any
time.

Hawaiian Host's representative, Dan Lee, pointed out that
the question of the salt coating on the kernels is now in
litigation, and he, therefore, could not comment any further on
the matter. He pointed out also that the plant itself was
originally a cracking and husking plant for some years; however,
when they purchased the plant, they allowed it to remain idle
for some time.

Mr. Lee stated that in installing the cracker within the
plant, they do not plan to alter the physical terrain in any
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way, and that obviously OSHA requirements will be imposed as
far as noise and other kinds of potential pollution to the
environment.

Mr. Lee said it seemed to him that the testimony by the
Kona Farmers Co-op is merely saying that they are 700 feet
away and they have a plant, and nobody else should have one in
the area. He said Hawaiian Host is just trying to see what
benefits the farmers can gain and what benefits there might be
to the community in general.

Mr. George Schattauer said his personal feeling is that
the request should be granted favorably.

Colonel Arthur B. Chun spoke against the request. He
urged the Planning Commission that in making their decision, to
consider the effect that such an industrial activity will have
on the whole valley, particularly the area remaining ostensibly
agricultural.

Under public testimony, Mark Van Pernis responded to some
of the points raised and pointed out that there seemed to be
a continuing problem of inadequate information presented to
the Commission. He pointed out that Mr. Lee made reference to
the fact that all theyare talking about is a 20 by 1l0-foot
piece of machinery to crack nuts; however, he said you're also
talking about noise, pollution, heat generated by drying bins,
boilers, generators, cracking machinery, a conveyor system,
sorting and packaging facilities, and also the trucking
operation which is going to go up and down Mamalahoa Highway.
He said there's a big difference between a husking operation,
which is a small scale operation that many farmers can do on
their own farms, and now, the entire gamut of processing.

Mr. Van Pernis said that no one is trying to tell Hawaiian
Host that they can't go into the processing business. He pointed
out that Mr. Lee responded to his question as to why they now
need to crack by saying that the Kona Farmers Co-op couldn't
crack, or further process, and that the new processor in town
couldn't adequately process. He said he felt that that matter
had been thoroughly cleared up because these two particular
representations were, in fact, not accurate; that the Co-op can
process and Dr. Sell can process. He again questioned why they
should be given special privilege when (1) they can show no
need for it, (2) they cannot show that it will enhance the area
and (3) it establishes a dangerous precedent in a very irre-
placeable area.

Mr. Lee said that Hawaiian Host is just trying to do what
was and is being done by the Kona Farmers Cooperative. He
reiterated that the present site was in existence, was operating
as a processing plant for some years prior to the time they took
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over. He added that they still feel that they need the farmers,
and that whatever benefits the farmers also benefits them, and
that they offer the same price to Kona Farmers Cooperative as
they do Pacific Co-op.

Also under public testimony, Mr. Tojiro Motoki clarified
that Sunset Coffee Co-op is now officially and legally known
as the Kona Farmers Co-op, and opposed the granting of the
request.

A letter dated May 22, 1978, objecting to the request from
Colonel Arthur Chun was also read into the record (see attached
County . Exhibit V).

For the Commission's information, the hearing transcript for
May 17 and June 15, 1978 have been attached (County Exhibits
Q and Z).

On July 13, 1978, the Hawaii Planning Commission voted to
recommend approval of the Special Permit amendments to the
Land Use Commission based on the following findings:

"That approval of the proposed amendment will not be
contrary to the objective sought to be accomplished by the
State Land Use Law and Regulations. Special Permit 77-269
allowed the establishment of a macadamia nut processing plant
within the State Land Use Agricultural District, At the time
of the approval it was determined that the proposed processing
plant would benefit farmers in the region and that definite
benefits would accrue to farmers in terms of proximity to
production, and an alternative market. Based on this, it was
further determined that the approval of the Special Permit
would further the objectives of the Land Use Law and Regulations
by encouraging and strengthening existing and future agricul-
tural activities in the area.

"The proposed amendment to the original Special Permit is
determined to still be in keeping with the objectives of the
Land Use Law and Regulations as well as the findings made in
granting the Special Permit. The cracking of macadamia nuts is
an integral part of the overall processing of said product. It
is directly related to agricultural activities and is, in fact,
an essential aspect of agricultural use in that cultivated
products are processed prior to their being delivered to the
consumer. It should also be pointed out that the proposed use
would be allowed if the products were grown on the premises.

"The proposed use is consistent with the guidelines for
granting Special Permits. It is also consistent with State and
County policies of encouraging and supporting agricultural
activities. The granting of the proposed amendment is determined

., .



to be beneficial to the people of the State of Hawai'i relative
to adopted agricultural policies.

"The Commission also recommended that the request for a
one-year extension of time to commence construction of proposed
improvements be granted to allow the completion of plans for
the expanded operations. One year is deemed adequate for the
petitioner to prepare all necessary plans and other arrange-
ments and to commence construction. The Commission would like
to point out that it is standard practice to recommend that
plans be submitted for plan approval within one year of the
effective date of approval of a Special Permit and that
construction commence within one year from the date of receipt
of final plan approval. In this particular case, an oversight
was made and the one-year period for submission of plans was
not included as a condition."

For the Commission's information, the meeting minutes of
July 13, 1978, have been attached (County Exhibit GG).

The Planning Commission further recommended that approval
of the proposed amendments be subject to all the original
conditions of the Special Permit.

For the Commission's information, the remaining conditions
imposed on SP77-269 included the following:

"3. That the rules, regulations, and requirements of the
State Department of Health and the County Department
of Water Supply shall be complied with.

"4. That since the land is situated within the Kealakekua
Bay Archaeological and Historical District, prior to
any construction, the petitioner shall receive
approval from the State Historic Preservation Officer.

"5. That the driveway to and parking area for the proposed
facility be paved with all-weather, dust-free surface.

The width of the pavement and the number of parking
stalls shall be determined at the time of Plan Approval.

"6. That the area shall be landscaped to soften the indus-
trial aspect of the property.

"7. That the existing and proposed structures be painted
to blend in with the landscape and surroundings of
the area.

"8. That all other applicable rules and regulations shall
be complied with."

-



It was further stated by the Hawaii County Planning
Commission that: "Should any of the foregoing conditions not
be met, the Special Permit may be deemed null and void."
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Daniel FS. |Lee

Attorney at Law

Offices in Tokyo, Taiwan,
* Hong Kong, Brasil.

Daniel F.S. Lee
Walter Schoetlle

May 16, 1978

Planning Commission
Planning Department
County of Hawaii

25 Aupuni Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Testimony by Applicant, HAWAIIAN HOST, INC.

Re: Amendment to SP 77-269 to include the cracking of
in-shell macadamia nuts

Gentlemen:

1. The proposed use is an adjunct to the primary approved
use of a husking plant for macadamia nuts approved by your
Commission and the State Land Use Commission. We are aware
that the Land Use laws and regulations thereto are intended
to preserve, protect and encourage the development of lands
and its uses to which they are best suited keeping in mind
the best interest of the general health and welfare of the
people of this State. The purpose of this subject request
is to allow the placement of approximately 20 feet of ma-
chinery within the existing Quonset Hut to facilitate crack-
ing of the husked macadamia nuts. The addition of the ma-
chinery will not affect or change the present or proposed
physical structures. The addition of this equipment for the
processing plant will help to facilitate the purchase of an
anticipated 1,000,000 pounds of macadamia nuts. for the com-
ing season. The total anticipated payments for these nuts
to farmers in the surrounding area will total no less than
.$300,000.00. Moreover, the husking and cracking facility
will provide employment to residents in the community, assist
the macadamia nut farmer in marketing his product soon after
harvest, and reduce handling and other indirect transporta-
‘tion costs now paid by the farmer. Accordingly, the proposed
use will be a positive benefit and support to the agricul-
tural community in the Kona area. 2

The Applicant herein, also asks for an extension of time for
the reason that the cracking machinery must be locally fabri-

cated. The average fabrication time for such machinery is
approximately six to eight months.

EXSIBIT DD
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2w The proposed. use will not adversely affect the surround-
ing properties and land uses since these properties are either
vacant or in some form of agricultural use. Moreover, a com-
plete processing facility in that vicinity will compliment
the marketing activities of Kona Farmers Cooperative. It is
our understanding that the Cooperative has discontinued the
processing of in-shell nuts because of the uneconomical fea-
tures of the business. This decision was made by the Board
notwithstanding the plant was newly rebuilt and housed with
modern husking and cracking facilities. Instead, it has de-
cided to contract with a private processor in Kailua-Kona in
order to increase the net dollar return to its members. 1In
short, it was cheaper. Therefore, the economics of competi-
tion will soon allow the Cooperative and the farmers in close
proximity a choice of choosing the processor with the best
service at the cheapest rate.

5. All essential utilities and facilities are available
for the development of the proposed and amended use. The
granting of this request will not unreasonably burden public
agencies, nor does it impose any additional considerations

. not found to have existed under the earlier findings of the
Commission in its review of our application for a husking
plant. Accordingly, the proposed use is directly supportive
of farming activities. The granting of this particular re-
guest would be beneficial to the people of Kona and to the
State of Hawaii relative to the general plan pertalnlng to
agricultural pollc>es. ~ i e

Very truly yours,

Daniel F. S. Lee
Attorney for Hawaiian Host, Inc.

DFSL/1k B 1A




22 May 1978.

Tos Director, County Planning Department.
County of Hawaii,
Hilo, Hawaii.

Subject: Request for variance by Hawaiian Host, Inc. and Pacific Coffee Co-op
to conduct macadamia nut cracKing and processing operations on AGRIC,
zoned land.

References Our family owned parcel adjoining the Kona Farmers Co-Op Mill in
Napoopoo, Tax Map Key 8-2-08-57, comprising 7 & acres.

1l Our family wishes to register its objection to the granting of a
variance request to Hawaiian Host, Inc. and Pacific Coffee Co-op to conduct
macadamia nut cracking and processing operations on agricultural zoned land in
the area leading directly to Kealakekua Bay. We are the owners of a 7 & acre
parcel of land adjoining (on the makai side) of the Kona Farmers Co-op Mill
and we feel the nut cracking and processing operation by the Hawaiian Host, Inc.
would be detrimental to the continuance of our land as an agricultural zoned
area. Further, we believe such an operation in the location requested will
adversely affect the environment of the area and be a landmark precedent for
introduction of additional industrial type operations. There is no greater
visual joy that greets a traveler going along the main belt road in Kona than
the impressive sight of Kealakekua Bay and i$s surrounding land area. To blight
this picture with an industrial type activity right in the middle of the land
pocket, visible for miles around, would in our view be almost unforgiveable.

2. We ask that this letter be made a part of the Planning Cdmmission's
records and that a copy be made available to each member.

3. If at all possible, I plan to be present at the hearing continuance
in Kona on June 15, 1978.

For my brothers, Bernard and Ernest Chun.

Cp. KR

Arthur B. Chun
" Colonel, USA (Ret'd)
phone 329-1925 ;
P.o. BOX 597
Kailua, Kona, Hawaii.

EXEIBIT
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PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Department
County of Hawaii

HEARING TRANSCRIPT
May 17, 1978

A regularly advertised public hearing, on the application of
Hawaiian Host,Inc.,was called to order at 8:20 p.m. in the
Kealakehe School Cafetorium, Kealakehe, North Kona, Hawaii,
with Chairman Pro tem Lorraine R. Jitchaku presiding.

PRESENT: Lorraine. R. Jitchaku ABSENT: Shigeru Fujimoto
Bert H. Nakano - J. Walsh Hanley
Alfredo Orita William F. Mielcke
William J. Paris, Jr. Haruo Murakami

Charles H. Sakamoto

Ex-officio Member
Sidney M. Fuke, Director Akira Fujimoto
Ilima Piianaia, Planner
Keith Kato, Planner

- Edmund Morimoto, répresentihg Ex-officio Member Edward
Harada
Lionel Meyer, Deputy Corporatlon Counsel

and about 10 people in attendance

CHAIRMAN: " We'll go on with our last public hearing for

the evening. Public hearing on the application of Hawaiian
Host, Inc. to amend Special Permit 77-269 which allowed the
establishment of a macadamia nut processing plant on 3.1

acres of land situated within the State Land Use Agricultural
District. The request is to amend Condition 2, which limits-
the operation to the husking of macadamia nuts, by expanding

it to include the cracking of in-shell macadamia nuts. Also
requested is a one-year time extension to Condition 1 relating
to the commencement of construction of proposed structures.

The area involved is located along the south side of Napo'opo'o
Road, approximately 1,200 feet mauka of the Sunset Coffee Co-op
of Kona processing plant complex, Keei lst, South Kona, TMK:
8-3-04:12, Staff? '

KATO: (Presented béckground information on file;)

CHATIRMAN: Are there any questions of the staff's report?

If not, the Chair at this time would like to call upon the
representative of the applicant or the applicant forward, please.
‘Would you state your name into the microphone, please.

LEE: My name is Dan Lee and I m the attorney for
Hawaiian Host, Inc. .
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CHAIRMAN: Okay, at this time, Mr. Lee, I'd like to swear
you in. Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the
truth on this matter now before the Hawaii County Planning
Commission?

LEE: Yes, I do.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you. You've heard the staff's report and
the background, do you have anything further to add?

LEE: I think I just wanted to clarify that the cracking
request, our request for expanding the operation really means
adding machinery or placing machinery in the quonset hut which
would take up about 20 feet in the quonset hut. And we didn't
want to proceed on any assumption that we could legally under-
take that activity until we had this brought before the Commis-
sion and received the Commission's approval. We hope that if
the amendment is approved by the Commission that we would be
able to employ approximately six or seven people in the cracking
process, thereby providing some employment opportunity to the
residents of that area. Other than that, I really have no other
statements to make.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioners, any questions of Mr. Lee?

SAKAMOTO:. Mr. Lee?

CHAIRMAN: bommissioner Sakamoto.

SAKAMOTO: Is it full-time employees you're talking about?
LEE: . Yes.

SAKAMOTO: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Any other questions? Well, Mr. Lee, have a

seat and we'll continue with the meeting.” Are there anyone
present here who wishes to speak on this application now
before the County- Planning Commission? Will you come forward
please. State your name into the microphone please.

VAN PERNIS: Mark Van Pernis. The last name is spelled V
as in Victor-a-n. Capital P as in Paul-e-r-n-i-s. I am the
attorney for the Kona Farmers Cooperative. I am with the
firm of Sterry, Mah and Gallup here in Kailua town. And I'm
also the trustee for the Sunset. Coffee Co-op, as appointed
by the Department of Regulatory Agencies for the State of
Hawaii, Sunset Coffee Co-op having been dlssolved and merged
into the Kona Farmers Cooperative.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mark. At this time before you con-
“ tinue on, I'd like to swear you in. Do you swear to tell the
the truth and nothing but the truth on this matter now before
the Hawaii County Planning Commission?

VAN PERNIS: Yes, I do.



CHAIRMAN: Thank you.

VAN PERNIS: As the attorney for the Kona Farmers Cooperative,
I'm speak for approximately 600 to 800 farmers in the North

Kona and South Kona districts. Incidentally, I'm also speaking

for myself since I live fairly close to this area in the Napo'opo'o
valley.

I think, first of all, that I'm concerned that the Commissioners
in this application may be sadly underinformed in this situation
as to what's going on here. If I can first address myself to
the points brought up in the staff's report and the items men-
tioned by Mr. Lee. I believe the staff's report in referring

to the applicant's application made reference to the fact that
the Kona Farmers Cooperative is supposedly no longer processing
macadamia nuts, and therefore, there is a need for a macadamia
nut processing facility in that area. This is dead wrong; and

I think that Hawaiian Host should know that since the fact that
they buy the processed macadamia nuts from the Kona Farmers
Co-op. Basically, we're in a situation where the, I have the
Manager; Mr. Sotero Bailado, of the Kona Farmers Cooperative
here to answer any questions relating to this production.

The Kona Farmers Cooperative, their processing facility is,

in fact, more capable of processing a higher number of macadamia
nuts than they ever have been before. Their facilities are
recently newly upgraded. In addition to this, the Kona Farmers
Co-op is at the moment processing all their nuts through an
additional macadamia nut processor in Kealakekua which is the,

I believe, it's called the Kona Hawaiian Macadamia Nut Company.
In other words, not only is the Kona Farmers Cooperative plant
available to process approximately 100 percent more nuts than
Kona is now able to produce, but we also have the Kona Macadamia
Nut Processing Company now in Kealakekua which has gone into
operation since this original application was filed, which also
has the facilities and ability to process approximately 100
percent more macadamia nuts than the Kona area is currently
capable of producing.

So basically what we have here is a situation as when we first
appeared here in objection to this application. At that time,
the Commissioners were given the impression that’ there was

a need for a husking plant in Kona. I think we produced suf-
ficient information at that time to show the fact there was
idle husking facilities all over Kona, basically because the
Farmers Cooperative had taken up the slack and was basically .
handling all processing necessary. So again, we're in a situa-
tion here where there's absolutely no need for this facility;
and also, I feel basic misrepresentation that the Kona Farmers
Cooperative is not capable of processing or there are not
processors in the area.

"Secondly, Mr. Lee made reference to the fact that he feels
he'll be adding some employees to the working class in the
Kona area. I think what we're talking about here is where
he'll, may be adding six employees or some employees at the
expense of other processing facilities who have to let them
go. For instance, a good number of our employees in the



macadamia nut processing business in our facility in
Napo'opo'o are now, we have now have them go to work for

the people in Kealakekua. I think if the Hawaiian Host
operation goes into effect, it's a situation where if they
get any production in there, they're going have to scale down.
Other people are going to have to scale down their employment
to cover the difference. There's a limited number of nuts
available in town and they're already all being processed.

And if someone else wants to process, well, everyone else is
going to have to scale down. Secondly, I think the employees
he may be talking about, in fact, are already employed by the
Pacific Coffee Cooperative. You may recall the last time we
were here, we had some discussions as to whether the Pacific
Coffee Cooperative is in fact legally entitled to be involved
in this proceeding; but nevertheless, I think their employees
including their manager, Mr. Noguchi, will in fact be the

" employees down at this operation. So we're just talking about
a switch of job locations and not any new employees.

There's another very basic concern that I speak of here, and
that is that Mr. Lee, on behalf of Hawaiian Host, testified
that he's talking about adding some machinery. It's a little
bit more essential than that, and I think it goes to a point
that Commissioner Paris raised the last time we were here.
What we're talking about when we're talking about husking is
a relatively clean operation. What we have in this area is
the Kona Farmers Co-op which processes coffee and macadamia
nuts, which has been there for generations. We also now have
Stanley Tomono's tomato greenhouse operation there. We also
have Powers Apiaries, a bee operation. This is all agricul-
tural, quasi-industrial operations. Now when we're talking
about the additional machinery that Mr. Lee says he's going
to add, what they're adding is smoke because what they're
talking about is drying macadamia nuts. Macadamian nuts have
to be dried before they can be cracked. You husk them, and
you then, after they're husked, they're then put into some
sort of a method by which they are dried, into bins or some
other method. Hot air-and heated air, warm air, is passed
over these nuts, and eventually they are dried and then cracked.
So what we're talking about is an operation that's going to
have to generate heat,in order to generate hot air, in order
td dry the macadamia nuts. This naturally implies smoke in
the middle of, I think, most people consider it to be a very
historic area, and totally agricultural, non-industrial area;
and an area that I think should be v1tally concerned with
historical preserve.

So I think what we're talking about here is something more than
additional machinery. We're talking about a whole different

class of operations. We're going from passive mechanical
operations with macadamia nuts to literally something that's

. going to be putting processing and hot air and smoke into the

air down there, fairly close to the shore and in the agricultural
valleys where the winds are not going to dispell smoke that
quickly. I don't know what sort of operation they're going to
use, whether they're 901ng to use diesel fuel or burning macadamia
nut shells or what they're going to use, but obviously this involves
a different class of industrial use, I think, than a mere husking
operation, which is a relatively simple process that many farmers
even do on their own farms.



These are some points that I feel should have been raised or
investigated a little bit more thoroughly either in the appllcatlon
or in the staff's investigation in the matter.

Secondly, we were all here before on this application, I'm
sure you may recall. I have the transcript of the meeting

of March 23rd which the staff referred to. 1In that

transcript, in that meeting of March 23rd, certain repre-
sentations were made by Mr. Lee on behalf of Hawaiian Host

as well as by the engineer of Inter-Island Engineering at

that time. And I think the most, rather than rehash the

whole idea of what effect this is going to have on the
economics of farming in Kona is, of course, the Planning
Commission is not in a position to make economic decisions as

. to how people are or are not going to make money. However, I
think some very serious points were raised at those former
hearings in regards to the effect on the economy of another
macadamia nut processing facility when we're already overloaded,
and particularly on a situation like the nonprofit Kona Farmers
Cooperative. Mr. Lee in that hearing stated that this facility,
well, let me quote, "One, that this facility or plan is the
processing or husking of the macadamia nuts. It will not
involve the shelling of the nuts themselves, the final shell.
For that reason, any fears that anyone may have that this is
going to interfere with any farmer's livelihood is certainly
unfounded." All right, well, if we take that statement at

face value now that they are going into the shelling, perhaps
now it is the time to have some fears about the farmers'
livelihoods, based on all the information that's brought up

at the former meetings, which I don't feel we should have to
get into again unless. the Commission would like to ask myself
or Mr. Bailado as manager of the Co-op about it.

Secondly, Mr. Lee also reiterated that point. He said that,
"To correct the record, it is merely for the husking, not the
shelling. Any shelling, I believe, we would be more than
happy to make arrangements with other nearby plants to send
the nuts over to have shelled, both in Kona and in Hilo."

In other words, Mr. Lee, at that time, is trying to assure
everyone that this was a husking operation which was meant

to facilitate the general macadamia nut economy of Kona and
that they weren't trying to put anybody out of business or
compete with anybody to an unfair advantage, that they were
going to be cooperating and provide a service. Now I think
that whole situation has changed with-this application cur-
rently before you. I think this seriously changes the facts
that have to be considered by the Commission. Of course, agaln,
I'm not trying to refer strictly to matters of economlcs,
capitalist economics between competing economic energies, what
I'm talking about is, first of all, on the original hearing con-
cerning the application, I think it was proven that there was
not a need, technically, for a husking facility. Apparently

- the Commission felt differently, sufficiently enough, to take
affirmative action on that application. Now, I'm going to
ask. the Commission, and the Commission will then naturally
have to ask its staff and Hawaiian Host. the applicant, what
is the change in circumstances from the first time they were



here? Why do they need the shelling when they were content
with the husking, especially when you have to consider the
difference the shelling is going to have here? We're starting,
with this, it'll be one more step towards making this area an
industrial area. We're not engaging, in tomato growing, bee
activity, or long existing coffee, macadamia nut processing by
the biggest Kona, or the biggest cooperative macadamian, coffee
club that is in the State of Hawaii, United States for that
matter, the biggest independent one. Here we're going to put
another industrial plant that's going to be processing. Do

we want to put it in this area? Secondly, since this applica-
tion was originally brought to the Commission's attention, we
have a brand new facility up in Kealakekua that's producing,
has room for producing quite a bit more but just can't get his
hands on the nuts. Why do we have to put another industrial
facility down in this area when there's other industrial areas

‘available, then when they first came here just saying they just

-our most economic advantages. What we're trading here is a situation

wanted to run a small husking operation? I'm asking the Comis-
sion, what is the change in circumstances from the original
application that requires now that they start shelling when
they were content with husking to begin with?

Of course, as I stated, I'm also concerned with the industrial

use here that we're making in an area that is agricultural and
historical. Again, it's just basically based upon the report

of Mr. Lee in their prior hearing and also on the engineer from
Inter-Island Engineering who also made reference to the fact

that they were only going to, this is Mr. Minakami of Inter-Island
Engineering, who basically said that the entire operation could
get down to three or four months. I don't see why they need
another year if they could do the whole operation in three or

four months. Even if they were going to add 20 feet of machinery,
as Mr. Lee says, and they could do the original plan in three

or four months, is it necessary to give them another twelve months
to add 20 feet? Although I think this 20 feet makes a difference,
a substantial difference, in the type of use we're talking about
here, basically, I think everyone was assuring the Commission,

the applicant's representatives were assuring the Commission,

that all this was not necessary. Time has gone by, and now I
think they're substantially changing what they want to do down
there to the detriment of everyone. And I'd like to know on what
grounds they need to make this change.

I think we should, at the first hearings we doubted whether they
could justify the need for a husking operation at that time.
Since that time, the capacity of Kona to process nuts to the
final product has doubled, and now they're coming back again and ‘
saying that there's still a need because the Co-op isn't producing,
which is a basic misrepresentation. The Co-op is always ready to
produce, right at this very moment. The reason we're processing
through other facilities is because basically there's not enough
nuts to go any further, so we're processing through a facility to

that's going to be detrimental to the farmers of the Kona, this
particular area specifically, and it'll basically only work to

the private advantage of the very few number of people, not

that they don't have the right to ask for that private advantage.
But I don't see why they shouldn't have to comply with all the
rules, everyone else does, and do it in an area where it's allowed.



CHAIRMAN: . Thank you, Mark. Are there any questlons of
Mr. Van Pernls? Comm1551oner Parls.

PARIS: Mark, you say that Sunset is actively cracklng
nuts at the present time in their present facility at Napo'opo'o
Road?

VAN PERNIS: Sunset is receiving macadamia nuts in its
present facility, husking the macadamia nuts in this present
facility and then takes them up to the processor in Kealakekua.

- We run nuts through our processing facilities to keep them

active. Basically, why we're taking up to Kealakekua is because
economically the man up there has offered us a better deal, he
‘will do it cheaper than what it'll cost ourself. Our employees
are up there working for him. If ever the time comes when there
are more macadamia_nuts than he can process or he choses not to
process our nuts, our plant is always ready to process. We process
nuts every time it's necessary to keep our machinery in order. So
we are not actively shelling on a day to day basis down there.
That's basically because there's no need. Our facility is 100
percent ready to shell at the moment's notice if there were

enough nuts to put in it and the facility up in Kealakekua as
well.

That's another p01nt in relation to the question of environmental
concerns. Maybe I'm speaking more for myself here because I live
up above that area. The Co-op, of course, is processing its
coffee down there but it's not burning any diesel fuel or any-
thlng in relation to putting smoke in the air or heat in the

air in relation to macadamia nuts this time. This is going up in
Kealakekua in an industrial zoned area.

CHAIRMAN: Any further questions of Mr. Van Pernis?

PIIANAIA: Madam Chairman? '

CHAIRMAN: Staff.

PIIANAIA: Staff would like to clarify, staff has t@o points.

One is to clarify this background report which Mr. Van Pernis
referred to about staff representing that no processing, that
was a quotation from the applicant's reasons for this request.
And the other thing is, I'd like to enter into the record, a
letter dated May 16, 1978, from Daniel Lee and it's testimony by
applicant, Hawaiian Host. Staff felt that he was going to read
this into the record. :

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Ilima. Do you have any further ques-

tions of the applicant, of the attorney here?
PIIANAIA: No, thank you. '
CHAIRMAN: If not, Mark, we thank you for your comments. We'll

surely have Mr. Lee here to respond to the questions you raised
and we'll continue on with the meeting prior to his comments -.

VAN PERNIS: One final point I'd like to point out.



CHAIRMAN: Sure, certainly.

VAN PERNIS: I'm concerned about a dangerous precedent being

set here. When the Commission acted favorably on the appllcatlon
originally, it was under the impression that they were going to
have a very limited agricultural operation. The fact as was
testified in the earlier hearings, the operation, i.e. the husking,
was basically not much different than what many farmers did on

a smaller scale on their own farms, and to some extent it was
represented that this was in fact would be a convenience for the
farmers and that the nuts would then.be transferred to another
facility either in Hilo where Hawaiian Host has processing opera-
tions and arrangements or perhaps to the Co-op, I don't know. But
basically at this point now, I think we're making up some - they
got the foot in the door with that application, I think what

we're talking about here is 100 percent different type of opera-
tion, which I feel is establishing a dangerous precedent for

two reasons. First as to the method of application and operation
before the Planning Commission, and more importantly, two, the
precedent of putting what I feel is an industrial operation.in at
Napo'opo'o when there was none there before. The co-op's facility
may be similar but, of course, they have been there for generations
before the zoning and other regulations were put into effect. And
I think the other operations that had been allowed by the Planning
" Commission down there which is the Powers Apiaries bee operation
and Stanley Tomono's tomato operation have been adequately pre-
sented to the Commission, the Commission acted favorably on it.
Those are agricultural uses. Practially speaking, what we're
talking about here is_really an industrial use in my book.

CHAIRMAN: * = Thank you. Please have a seat, Mark, and we'll
continue on with the hearing. We'll have Mr. Lee respond to your
comments. The Chair would. like to call on anyone else here

who'd like to speak on this application now before the Commis-
sion. There's no other comments from the general public. Mr. Lee,
would you come forward, would you like to respond? For the record,
Dan Lee.

LEE: I don't know how to best describe this plant, but
it's not going to be an industrial complex. First of all, if
there's any concern regarding the drying of the nuts, we plan

to use butane gas and steam. And we already have the plans to
definitely eliminate any  type of environmental pollution, even
noise pollution, because we have to conform to OSHA requirements
regarding noise. I'm sure that Kona Farmers is well aware of that
because they once had a very active plant about 100 yards from,

us.

Secondly, Kona Farmers Cooperative is under a private contract
with a private processor in Kailua-Kona to crack its nuts because
~it's cheaper. And we agree, I think that whatever advantages we
can give to the farmer, if we can crack their nuts cheaper, all
well and good, the farmer benefits.

Thirdly, we are working with Pacific Co-op. As in the past, we
have a tentative agreement with Pacific Co-op that they can
operate the facility for the benefit of its members. Again,
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Pacific Co-op is a nonprofit corporation. It is for the mutual
benefit of the farmer. At present, whatever members we service
with Pacific Co-op, we have to husk the nuts and then ship the
nuts in-shell to Hilo for cracking. This would obviously save
the cost of transportation; but it’ could be passed on to the
farmer quite easily in terms of a better return for its product.

I really hope that I have clarified some of the questions, but
if there are any other questions, I'll be glad to try and answer.

ORITA: Madam Chairman?
 CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Orita.
SORITA: I have a question. Mr; Lee?
LEE: Yes. -
ORITA: The machinery, it says that it haé to be locally

fabricated, is that correct that -?

LEE: Yes, that machinery if we're permitted to continue
would be fabricated in Hilo.

ORITA: In Hilo?

LEE: . Yes.

ORITA: " May I ask by whom?

LEE: By Mr. Tengan. -

ORITA: . Is this going to be a new type of machinery?
LEE: It'll be pretty much the~norma1‘typé of cracking
machine. ;

ORITA: Possibly a little better?

LEE: i hope so.

ORITA: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Any further questions?‘ Coﬁmissioner Paris?
PARIS: Mr. Lee, you imply, anyway, from your letter that

what prompted you people to go about the cracking of the nuts

is the matter that the other Kona Farmers Co-op has contracted
out their cracking business to another operator - we asked you
originally, I remember, if, you know, this wouldn't come about
because if you look at the background of this, at one time, it
was indicated that there might be cracking there, but you people
-indicated at our last hearing that you were only interested in
the husking. I think this is the matter of concern today. So -.

LEE: ' Mr. Commissioner, at the time we applied for the
husking plant, we were under the impression that we could take .
the in-shell nuts and ship it over across the street to Kona Farmers



Cooperative to have the nuts cracked. 'Because they have just
finished building or rebuilding a new plant and putting in new
machinery, we then found out that they decided that it was cheaper
after they put up the plant to.ship the in-shell nuts to another
processor. We now find that the new processor uses a salt additive
system, a flotation system which leaves the kernel with a coating
of salt. And we-have a contract with Kona Farmers to deliver
kernels to us and has been operating for the last five years,

and we still have another four or five, I'm not exactly sure,

but we have a couple more years left, but we're not standing to
receive these kernels which we feel are quite unacceptable and

we haven't been able to receive any satisfaction in trying to

get the proper type of kernels.

And the other thing is that there seems to be some current dispute
among the co-ops regarding the macadamia nut situation and for

this reason, we've. had to try to take the initiative and perhaps

be able to withstand all this different kinds of controversy that's
swirled around us. So we're just trying to survive actually, and
we're willing to put the money in, put the plant up.

As far as the time, I believe, we can live within the time constraints,
if we need to. But we would like to have a little time to live with.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Paris, anything else?
PARIS: No. '
CHAIRMAN: Any other questions of Mf. Lee? Staff, anything
further you want to add?
PIIANAIA: - No. Madam Chairman?
CHAIRMAN: Staff. A
- PIIANAIA: Just for the record, staff will be sending a complete'

copy of the docket to the two new Commissioners on this Special
Permit. . -

CHAIRMAN: This is a Special Permit and the same procedures
as to a regular special permit without amendments would apply in
this particular instance. The Chair would like to recommend to
the Commissioners that there is a total of five members, three
that weren't here at last year's meeting, and I was going to
suggest that we continue the hearing to give the two new Comis-
sioners time to study it, and also in all fairness to the three
Commissioners that are absent at ftoday's meeting that they also,
if they have any chance to raise some questions to the applicant,
to raise them at a continued meeting.

VAN PERNIS: Madam Chairman, may I =2

‘CHAIRMAN: Yes, -certainly.

VAN PERNIS: May I interrupt and givé some additional testimony?
CHAIRMAN: For the record, Mark Van Pernis.

VAN PERNIS: I feel compelled to come up and respond to a point
that Mr. Lee made regarding the necessity of the plant based on

\
.



the other processors' current use of a different method that
he would like to use apparently regardlng process1ng, such that
he refers to a certain salt content in the nuts.

I would like to point out that, again, I'm concerned that the
Commission be fully informed on this, as Mr. Lee pointed out,

there's a contract under which the Host is buying all of the

Co-ops' macadamia nuts. Since this new processing has been

going on, which has been for many, many months now, they have

yet to refuse any of the macadamia nuts that have been delivered

to them. In fact, they have gone to court to force us to

deliver 100 percent as much thereof of the nuts that we have

to them regardless of the processing method. Thirdly, the new
processing method is delivering a higher crack-out ratio.

In other words, a higher amount of kernels per macadamia nuts versus
the shell and water and other ways, such that Hawaiian Host is getting
more kernels, the farmers are getting a better return to their new
processing and, generally, I want to make sure that there's no
impression that because of the new processing that Host is complaining
or not taking our nuts or has to get nuts elsewhere. That is certainly
not the case. In fact, they're getting more nuts than they ever

had before from us; and are, in fact, taking every one of them; and I
want to make sure that there's no question that the processing that

is being done is not in fact to every degree in conformity with the
requirements of the State of Hawaii as to macadamia nuts :in every
respect. So I want to make sure that there's no impression that

the nuts that are processed and delivered to Hawaiian Host are in

fact anything less than what is necessary to deliver to them.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Paris?

PARIS: - No.
. CHAIRMAN: Okay, Commissioners. I -think, Mr. Lee, any response?
I think it can go on and on tonight -. ) ‘
LEE: Yeah.
CHAIRMAN: But there'll be no end to the comments and the

responses tonight. This is an amendment to a special permit. We
have either a chance to continue the hearing and afford the new
Commissioners time to evaluate the situation and also for the time
for the Commissioners that are not here to raise some questions, or
you can close the public hearing and also go through the normal
procedures of waiting 15 days. Commissioners, what is your
pleasure?

SAKAMOTO: - Madam Chairman?

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Sakamoto.
SAKAMOTO: I make a motion that we continue this public hearing.
CHAIRMAN: Is there a second?

ORITA: ' Madam Chairman, I second the motion.
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CHAIRMAN: It has been moved by Commissioner Sakamoto and
seconded by Commissioner Orita that this application be continued.
Would you prefer stating which meeting, next Kona meeting?
SAKAMOTO : Yes.

CHAIRMAN: June 15th. 'All those in favor say aye?
COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN: Oppose? The next meeting, Mr. Lee, is June 15th in
Kona. You also will be receiving a letter in writing.

Public hearing adjourned at 8:59 p.m..
. Respectfully submitted,
& ) A/Llluu¢«J Y\\'LAIWW\bbLAK_j

Sharon M. Nomura
Secretary

ATTES T:

“Lorrainé R. Jitchaku

Chairman-Pro tem, Planning Commission
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PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Department
County of Hawaii

HEARING TRANSCRIPT
June 15, 1978

A regularly advertised public hearing, on the application of
Hawaiian Host, Inc.,was called to order at 7:30 p.m. in the

Kealakehe School Cafetorium, Kealakehe, North Kona, Hawaii,
with Chairman William F. Mielcke presiding.

PRESENT: William F. Mielcke . ABSENT: Shigeru Fujimoto’
" J. Walsh Hanley- Haruo Murakami
Lorraine R. Jitchaku ; .
Bert H. Nakano Ex-officio Member

Alfredo Orita Akira Fujimoto
William J. Paris, Jr. v
Charles H. Sakamoto

Sidney M. Fuke, Director
Ilima Piianaia, Planner
William Moore, Planner

David Murakami, representing Ex-officio Member Edward
Harada
Lionel Meyer, Deputy Corporation Counsel

and about 17 people in attendance

CHAIRMAN: We'll move on to Item five on our agenda. Continua-
tion of a public hearing on the application of Hawaiian Host, Inc.
to amend Special Permit 77-269 which allowed the establishment

of a macadamia nut processing plant on 3.1 acres of land situated
within the State Land Use Agricultural District. The request is
to amend Condition 2, which limits the operation to the husking of
in-shell nuts, by expanding it to include the cracking of in-shell
macadamia nuts. Also requested is a onexyear time extension to
Condition 1 relating to the commencement of construction of pro-
posed structures. The area involved is located along the, south
side of Napo'opo'o Road, approximately 1,200 feet mauka of the
Sunset Coffee Co-op of Kona processing plant complex, Keei 1lst,
South Kona, TMK: 8-3-04:12.

The staff has already given the background report on this applica-
tion before the Commission. I would like to point out for the
benefit of the audience that the entire docket concerning this
application has been made available to our new Commissioners,
Commissioner Orita and Commissioner Nakano, and Commissioner
Hanley and myself the verbatim transcript of the last meeting.

And the Commission has received additional correspondence since
that meeting. (The Chair read into the record correspondence

from Colonel Arthur B. Chun to the Planning Director dated May 22,
1978.) : ' :
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We will continue the public hearing on this application. I do

ask that those of you who have already testified, that we try

not to be redundant in our testimony this evening. ' The Commission

is most anxious to hear everyone out and is very conscious to be

sure that due process is given to everyone that is in the audience
this evening. With that, the Chair will open the floor for testimony.

Would you raise your right hand. Do you swear to tell the truth
and nothing but the truth on this application now before the Hawaii
County Planning Comm1551on9

SELL: Dr. Lou Sell. I'm the owner of the Kona Hawaiian
Macadamia Nut Company and we are processing a macadamia nut
processing operation located in Kealakekua. We currently have

an agreement with the Kona Farmers Cooperative to do a portion

of their processing, and we have been doing so for the past six

or seven months; and I'm here to correct a couple of misrepresenta-
tions that came to my attention, not only in public papers, not
only in Hilo and Kona, but also in the transcripts of the last
meeting.

" The last six months, our plant, well beginning with a year ago,

we didn't even exist. We built the whole plant since a year ago .
this time, plus we processed approx1mately 750,000 pounds, in-shell
pounds, that is. Of the end result, we've sent about 175,000 pounds
of kernels to Hawaiian Host and another 25,000 pounds of kernel

to four other candy makers that are located throughout Hawaii,

on the mainland, and in Japan. We have received no complaints

of any sort, at any time, from anyone.

At the last meeting, evidently the Host's representative stated
that, he made some derogatory statements about the quality of

our product. He also stated that there was a salt residue present
in the product to make it unuseable. However, they've used it

all, and I have some samples that I took off of our line directly
yesterday. Nothing special is done, I just reached down and grabbed
a handful and if any of you gentlemen would care to taste, see if
you can find any salt in it, you're perfectly welcome. ‘

CHAIRMAN: Dr. Sell.

SELL: This is not too fancy because we're a wholesaler
and we are in product as, strictly in fifty pound cartons and so
we don't have fancy packages or anything like that.

CHAIRMAN: Dr. Sell, did you have some further testimony that
you'd like to offer? You said there were other discrepancies in
the testimony that was offered.

SELL: Well, it was primarily, I noticed, the only thing

that I noticed as far as the application goes, that in the original
application, the transcripts of the meetings in the original applica- .,
tion to husk, it was repeated by the Host representative that they
definitely were not planning on doing any cracking, and now I see

in the last transcript that they are planning on doing cracking.
However, to the best of my knowledge, they've never done any husking
yet in that location. So that seemed to be kind of a contradiction.



CHAIRMAN: Commissioners, did you have any questions of Dr. Sell?

NAKANO: Yeah, I'd like to ask one question. Are you objecting
to this application? .

SELL: On the grounds that at this point ‘there appears to
be enough processing facilities to well handle all of the nuts in
the north and south Kona districts. My facility could handle all
of them by itself. The Kona Farmers facility which processed up
through January is still operable. They just merely shut it off.
It hasn't been dismantled or changed, and so it also is able to
process a very large volume of nuts.” So on these grounds, it would
be my opinion that at thlS point there is no need for additional
processors.

CHAIRMAN: Further questions, Commissioners? Thank you. Dr. Sell
we'll ask you to please remain seated in the audience. We might want
to call you back. Mr. Lee, would you care to respond to Dr. Sell?

JITCHAKU: Mr. Chairman, could we have Dr. Sell's correct spelling
for the record?

CHAIRMAN: Oh, surely."

SﬁLL: S-e-1-1.

CHAIRMAN: Okay. Mr. Lee, we'll swear you in tonight. Do you

swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth on this application
now before the Hawaii County Plannlng Commission?

LEE: . Yes, I do. My name is Dan Lee. I'm the representative
of Hawaiian Host Candies and the person that testified at the last
hearing. Unfortunately, the question of the salt coating on the
kernels is now in litigation and I cannot comment any further on
the question of whether or not the nuts are satisfactory. I

will say as a matter of record before the court that the real
issue is what was the status of the kernels at the time the
injunction was granted to Hawaiian Host, what was the status

of the kernels at the time that we signed the contract, and

over the years we've received these kernels in what form, and
that is ba51cally the question. .

Second, the plant itself was a cracking and husking plant for
some years. We came into the picture by buying out the plant
and we allowed the plant to remain idle for some time. As a

result, we're now before the Commission. We went before the

Commission for a variance for the Special Use Permit and now

we're asking for an amendment.

The other thing I'd like to bring up while I'm here, to explain,
shed some light for those who are newcomers to the Commission.

At the time that we went in for the Special Use Permit, we made

it clear to the Commission that we had a contract to turn over
the plant and the facilities to Pacific Co-op to operate that as

a processing plant. Basically, it was to operate merely as a
husking plant at that time because we wanted to remove any dispute



that may arise between Pacific Co-op and Kona Farmers Co-op
since Kona Farmers Co-op already had a processing plant that
was newly rebuilt right after the fire. We understood the
economics of the situation. We made it very clear at that time
that we wanted to maintain merely a husking plant. During the
course of the year and no sooner after the Special Use Permit
was granted the Kona Farmers Co-op determined by their executive
committee and pursuant to certain documents that I have received
in the course of our litigation, that it was much more feasible
and economical for them to enter into a private contract with
a private processor named Mr. Sell, to have their nuts cracked
at Mr., Sell's plant. At the time the injunction came into play,
we had no idea that such a contract existed. We subsequently
learned that there was such a contract. However, we're still
undexr an obligation to try and bring the plant into play so we
can turn it over for the farmers, namely Pacific Co-op.

I had an opportunity today to meet with members of Pacific Co-op
and had a chance to review some of their records. And I have a
very good example in my briefcase which indicates that at the
present time, the farmers of Pacific Co-op are receiving a net
per pound price that is approximately five cents more than what
is being paid to the members of the Kona Farmers Co-op. Now I
only say that because Pacific Co-op presently is deliverying
their nuts for cracking to a Hilo processor. That would mean
that they're expending at least an extra cent per pound to have
their nuts cracked in Hilo; but yet they were able to provide a
net benefit per pound of five cents more over the Kona Farmers
Co-op. :

I believe that if this plant were to come into effect and that
Pacific would operate this plant and crack its own nuts, we
certainly would save the cost of transportation, which would
mean instead of five and a half cents or five cents saving and

a net benefit to the farmer, perhaps a six or seven cehts saving,
a net benefit to the farmer.

One last point is this, that in putting in the cracker, we do

not plan to alter the physical terrain in any way. The cracker,
as you know, is merely a machinery that's about 20 feet long and
about maybe 10 feet long, and that will be located within the
plant. Obviously, OSHA requirements will come into play and thus
reduce the amount of noise, or any other kind of potential pollution
to the environment.

I've heard testimony by Kona Farmers Co-op objecting to our plant,
but it seems to me that they're merely saying that they're 700
feet away, and they have a plant, and nobody else should have one
in“that area, perhaps that's just overly simplified. But we're
here to try and see what benefits the farmers can gain and what
benefits there might be to the community in general.

If there's any questions, I can answer -.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Lee. Commissioners, do you have
any questions you'd like to direct to Mr. Lee? Commissioner
Sakamoto.



SAKAMOTO: Mr. Lee, your operation of cracking the nuts, is
it similar to Kona Farmers, you know, when they were cracking their
nuts?

LEE: Yes. It will be similar in some respect, except
for our attempts now to use a steam method in blowing hot air
into the tank that will be drying the nuts, primarily to reduce
any kind of air pollution that may come about. But essentially
it'll be the same. As you know, the Kona Farmers Co-op do not
operate a cracking plant at this time.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioners, further questions you'd like to
direct to Mr. Lee? Okay, Mr. Lee, thank you very much. We ask
that you remain in the audience. The Chair at this time would
like to invite anyone else from the audience who would like to
speak either for or against this application now before the
Commission. .

Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth on this
application now before the Hawaii County Planning Commission?

SCHATTAUER: I do. 3

CHAIRMAN: Would you piease state your name into the micropbone.
SCHATTAUER: George Schattauer.

CHAIRMAN: Yes, Mr. Schattaue;, please proceed.

SCHATTAUER: Yes, I'm speaking as a private ‘individual tonight.

Maybe I'm walking where angels fear to tread; however, I think it's
time to speak what I think is right or wrong.

I've been a member of the Kona Coffee Co-op for a number of years
and I know Dr. Sell because I've done some business with him. I've
known Mr. Takatani for a few years. I'm affiliated with him? No,
nor Dr. Sell. But Mr. Takatani has been associated with the Kona
macadamia nut growers for over 30 years and I think if we go back
a few years to when just Keaau and Hawaiian Holiday controlled

the market, Mr. Takatani came in and raised the price. I think

in all fairness to this man, that his request should be considered
favorably. I don't think the growers, including those in the co-op
can say in any way that Mr. Takatani at any time tried to outdo
them. I don't know the ramifications of Pacific Co-op and Sunset.
They formed a co-op together and they drifted apart, that I don't
know. But I do know Mr. Takatani and his dealings in business,
and I say that in my personal feeling that his request should be
granted favorably. :

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr, Schattauer. Members of the Commis-
sion, do you have any questions you'd like to refer to Mr. Schattauer?
SAKAMOTO: I have one.'

CHAIRMAN: Yes, Commissioner Sakamoto.

SAKAMOTO: Mr. Schattauer, where are your nuts going to?



SCHATTAUER: Well, we, I work for Kona Property Management and
there's several orchards there. Some go to Hawaiian Holiday.

We have sent some to Dr. Sell. In past years, we've sent some
to Sunset. We've never sent any to Hilo.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioners, any further questions?
SCHATTAUER: Thank you.
CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Schattauer. Is there anyone else

in the audience who would like to speak either for or against
this application?

Do you swear to tell the -truth and nothing but the truth on this
application now before the Hawaii County Planning Commission?

CHUN: I do. :
CHAIRMAN: Thank you.
CHUN: I'm Colonel Chun who sent the previous communica-

tion objecting to the granting of the variance to the agency
that has requested. I thought I'd amplify that statement with
a few more comments which I think are appropriate at this time.
Do you have a map showing the mill location and the area, or
is that the, that's the only one up there? 1Is there one of
the area? :

PIIANAIA: No, we don't have an overall location map. It was
part of the original exhibit which was forwarded to the Land Use
Commission.

CHUN: " I see. Well, I wanted to do three things, was

to point out our area that is our land, the 7 1/2 acres, so

that it would firmly set in your mind that it's exactly where

the boundary of the coffee mill that's there now and the macadamia
nut plant facing the makai 7 1/2 acres right along the road and

it runs down to the water tank and runs back up to a little

beyond the coffee mill; and then I wanted to point out the loca-
tion of this new facility; and what the impact of an approval would
do to the community and to the landowner since we also own some
land, just a very small piece, a little over an acre down at
Napoopoo. And I also wanted to point out the possible road changes
that are going to go in, or may go in, if the villagers agree or
disagree. :

I also wanted to point out that the noise factor, I have not heard
mentioned this evening, just how much noise will be generated by
this new facility, and just how much steam - oh, here we are.

PIIANAIA: I'd just like to point out for the record that
this is an exhibit from another file, but it's the same location
map that is part of the docket that was forwarded to the Land Use
Commission. ‘

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Llima. Colonel Chun, if you'd like to
go to the map and -. :



CHUN: Would you mind pointing out where their location
is going to be and the coffee mill, just so that I'd be sure?

This is the road that all of us take in going from North Kona,
completely to South Kona, to Ka'u, and then on. And then when

you hit this area is when you instantly sort of clear the ridge
line and then see this panorama below you, which is completely
agrlcultural with old buildings, sort of a distant thlng. There
is no smoke comlng from any buildings that I have seen in going

to and from in the last two weeks. And then the biggest building
and then the oddest is the coffee mill which is in existence here,
up in-here, I want to be sure I'm right, based on the grandfather
operation. It is sort of a add-on patchwork so it creates a quilt.
It's dark wood, unpainted, the same with most of the other buildings
that are in the panorama. They're corrugated iron, rusty, and so
when you look from above, you see this sort of white thing. They're
not painted white. They're just the sun drenched in all through
the years. And they sort 'of fit into this quilt of trees, open
area, plumerias and other things; and then you look down and then
see the ocean and then very, very pretty big, those of you who
have gone to South America or have gone to the South Pacific,
there are not too many bays, there are not too many waterways

that is that pretty from this here and from this. Now when

you come from this side, you sort of wind around, and you don't
see much except the shoreline and then suddenly this thing opens
before you and you look at this whole bay. There really is no
scenic point that you really look over, except this one little
place that they have some coffee trees growing where the buses
will stop to look at them.

So here this tremendous asset that we didn't develop, that was
given to us. And then all through the years, these people putting
their fingers in the soil and raising flowers and trees, coffee,
and changing with the various economic tendencies so that one day
they're up and the next day they're down, and then finally we're
here today in 1978 with two really fine co-ops of people that most
of you know on both sides, in which you are going to make a land-
mark decision. :

This is a landmark decision, and the reason it is a landmark decision
is because these property owners along this road have received the
one thing that makes changes, and that ig government water. It's
along the road, goes all the way down to Napoopoo. And when that
went in, with electricity available, it holds the situation in which
you are going. to have to make decisions on what this valley is going
to look 1like through the next fifty years or maybe a hundred years.
And so, that is why this is most important and that's partly why

I came this evening.

Now our land is this former Dillingham property that sits, going
up over here, and sits in here; and it's 7 1/2 acres and going
all the way down here; and then the water tank is here. So we
have all this frontage in here. Dillingham at one time wanted
to make that a cattle feedlot operation where they fatten the
cattle using, I understand, surplus coffee grinds or something,
and they built a number of things in there to fit that in. But
when they tried it out or brought the cattle in, somehow that
thing happened; besides, the thing that they looked for. Perhaps
Billy (Paris) would understand a little bit more than I would.
But anyway, it didn't work and they gave that up.



Now, then you continue on down the road and then there's a big
church down here, that Protestant Church, that's sort of a land-
mark. It's an old building, but it stands out in that valley

the same as Mokuaikaua Church stands in Kailua. It's a spiritual
thing that you get that's the difference between us and Europe
and some places where they have the medieval cathedrals that

once dominated the landscape, and then everything else grew up

so that it's lost within. But here, in Hawaii, we have these

two little areas still the way with the spiritual thing dominates
the community, and that's Mokuaikaua Church in Kailua and .this
old unused sort of almost half-forgotten church; but it isn't
half-forgotten because there are other people that want to now,
either rebuild portions of it and resurrect that church so that
it becomes another landscape deal. Now, part of that hold up:
the County from widening- this road and either continuing through
“the village or cutting it up here, and then continuing on, part
of that. And the other part are the villagers who are sort of
like ourselves, and we have an acre, a little over an acre and

a quarter in here, and we're coming before the Planning Commission
on a small subdivision.

And in talking with the road people, they suggested we widen, they
said if we widen the road, we ruin the village. We would rather
kill our subdivision than widen the road, that's the way we felt.
Now the same thing applies up here. If you grant this wvariance,
1700 feet away, what you do is you put another, almost really an
industrial type activity, in actuality, a little further up over
here and you put another one here. The area in between will either
become all industrial or it will sort of begin, you'll begin getting
requests for commercial.

We have had requests for our 7 1/2 acres. We had a request last
week to offer us a sizeable amount of money in six figures, no

not in six figures, yes, in six figures in cash. And I asked,

what were you going to do with it. And he said, well, it wasn't
going to be what we were thinking of. So we turned it down because
we thought in this here, in this valley, that we wanted to retain
control a little bit longer and ask for a different type and keep
it in agricultural. , )

So hence, when you're making your decision this evening, please
consider the fact that if an industrial type activity goes in over
here and a request for an industrial activity request comes in
right next to the coffee mill right now and going all the way down,
what that will do to this whole valley as far as, this is the only
road that comes down, and it's the only road that's going to continue
coming down for everybody. And what will that effect have on this
valley remaining, if this area remaining ostensibly agricultural?
Now if you want to change, tonight is the time. If you want to
sort of take another deep look, then perhaps maybe some way or
other, just ask in yourself and some of these people who are here
tonight and sit down and think not so much of two roaring factions
which really, just like the movies, but of the whole valley and
its beauty.

Now whatever you do, I hope you put conditions on any type of buildings
where it looks like it's going to be industrial with landscaping going
in and not small landscaping, but large trees. And to me, the odd



part about it is that the solution to these two people is to under-
stand that the more beauty that they have in here, the better the
chance they have to sustain themselves independently and sell all
their coffee to everybody that ‘visits here so they won't have to be
subject to other people on the mainland buying them out and then
going up and down, and the same with their macadamia nuts.

And so our family objection is based on not so much where they sell
it or how much money each one of them lost or the other as it is
what is the future of this village going to be and what is. it going
to lpok like and what chances are you going to sustain in keeping
this as a agricultural area all throughout with this big modifica-
tion that may come up this evening. Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Colonel Chun, for bringing your concerns
to the attention of the Commission. Commissioners, do you have
" any questions? Commissioner Paris.

PARIS: I'd like to state to Colonel Chun that conditions
have already been imposed. We already granted them the right to
have a husking plant, and in that, I moved then, and we imposed
it as a condition, that the area would be landscaped. The appli-
cants were agreeable cause the initial application was for a
husking plant, and that also, they would be painted with a color
or colors to blend in with the background. These were conditions
that were imposed when we granted them the permission to husk
because I had the same feeling as you do, for the beauty of that
area and it is something that the 370,000 plus visitors who go to
the City of Refuge every year, plus your unrecorded amount, do
see and it's a lasting impression. And it worries me.

CHUN: Thank you. I'm very, very happy to hear that. I'm
very greatful; and thank you very much for imposing those conditions.
CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Sakamoto. -

SAKAMOTO: Colonel Chun, you're concerned about noise, right?
CHUN: Yes. '

SAKAMOTO: If you live near the sugaxn mill, you'd know about
soundproof -. ‘

CHUN: Yes. -

SAKAMOTO: You know, the people who live near the sugar mill,

they can hear all kinds of noise, and they live right next, I mean
right next. Thank you.

CHUN: Let me comment on that. I'm glad you brought that.
We also live in Nuuanu Valley, our family. When you go up the
highway, before you go over the Pali, to the right is the old road
which they call the Nuuanu Pali Drive. It begins there and I think
it runs about a little mile and winds around what they call Morgan
Corner and continue up. And the buses go by there, see all the
different vines and the flowers that the homes have on that road.
And in the last three months, the noise commission in Honolulu has
taken the matter up and the villagers appeared before the County



Council. And the matter has now almost been adjudicated in which
the County of Honolulu will probably enact a law stopping those
buses from going up that little road to see this thing because of
the noise to the community there.. So the noise that is generated
that we have tolerated in the past does not really mean that we're
g01ng to tolerate that in the future, and neither are you.:  Because
it increases to a point where it becomes that you say no more.

And what happened is, you see, they go up hill and then they shift
gears, these buses, and then they slow down one after the other
and we can't hear inside the home, you see. So I appreciate the
noise -tolerance that lots of people have in the past that lived
next to very, very noisy things, like even up here, next to one
of the contracting, where they break rocks. But that does not

. mean that you are going to tolerate that in the future and I
doubt if those people, given the choice again, if they had to

- buy their homes over there wouldn't object to the noise and have
not necessarlly move - but have them put in somethlng that would
cut the noise down.

As I say, I went back home and just over the last few days and
several of the Councilmen came up, and we did not initiate to
stop the tour buses from hiding in front of our home on Nuuanu
Pali Drive. But the people who were there, and there were about
50 or 100 families did, and the County is going to, they said
they were going to, and I asked them how would you do that; and
they said, very simply, no right turn for buses between 6 a.m.
and 6 p.m. and that takes care of the whole day. No right turn
for buses. And I said how about the transits, the bus for the
transits, and they said they'd work in an exception. So the
transit bus would be the only one. They'd go in half way, turn
around and come back. But all other buses, they would be cut out.
Limousines can, all, you can do anything you want with private cars.
Now I have a hunch some of these days your rights thing will be
coming before the Planning Commission, too. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Ladies and gentlemen of the audience,
again the Chair would like to invite any of you who wishes to
testify either for or against this application to please so identify
yourself. Yes, Commissioner Hanley.

HANLEY: Unless I'm missing something, it's my understanding
there's already a special permit which allows the construction that's
shown there, is that correct?

CHAIRMAN: Correct.

HANLEY: The requeét is to add an additional machine inside
the building?

CHAIRMAN: That is correct.

HANLEY: Would it be out of order to request that testimony

be limited to discussion of the matter being considered by the
Commission?

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Hanley, I certainly agree with you;

and I think the Chair, in an effort to be fair to anyone who wants
to testify, have beén a little lenient on considerations concerning
noise and some of the other things. I appreciate your concern.
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HANLEY : Well, my thinking on it is that I'm sure if people,

if they get up and talk, would like to have their testimony con-
sidered, and the Commission is considering one issue and any testi-
mony which doesn't bear on that cannot be considered in the delibera-
tions. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Van Pernis, we'll swear you in. Do you Swear to
tell the truth and nothing but the truth on this appliation now
before the Hawaii County Planning Commission?

VAN PERNIS: I do.
CHAIRMAN: Would you state your name into the microphone please.
VAN PERNIS: Mark Van Pernis, and you've all seen me here befare,

of course. And I'll try my best to comply with the Chairman's

- request that I not be redundant. Basically, I'm not trying to add

anything on the previous testimony I gave on behalf of my client,
the Kona Farmers Co-op, but I do feel I have to respond to some of
the points raised, with all respect to Mr. Lee as an advocate to
his client. I think what Commissioner Hanley just brought up to

. some extent indicates to me the contlnulng problem we're having on

this particular application, which is one of inadequate information
or not told information.

For instance, Mr. Lee made reference to the fact that all we're
talking about is a 20 by 10 foot piece of machinery to crack
macadamia nuts. Well, that's fine, that will crack the macadamia
nuts. We're also talking about much more than just that piece

of machinery. We're talking about drying bins, we're talking about
boilers to create steam, we're talking about furnaces or engines

or some type of method. I think Mr. Lee referred to butane gas

to heat the air and water, whatever the case may be for the drying
bins. We're talking about the conveyor system, we're talking

about the packaging facilities, the sorting facilities. We're
talking about quite a bit more than a 20 by 10 foot piece of
machinery. I think that if that was all there was to cracking, I
don't think you'd have to have a large warehouse operation that

Dr. Sell has, or a large machinery operation that large, several
building operations that we have. I think the Commission should

be aware that we're talking about lots more than a single cracking
machine. And with it, of course, not only whatever noise or
pollution or heat is generated by the drying bins and the boilers,
and the generators, and the cracking machinery, and the loading,
and the sorting and packaging, we're also talking about the trucking
operation going up and down that road, up to the Mamalahoa Highway.
We're talking about that particular situation. We're talking about
a difference between a husking operation which is a small scale
operation many farmers can and do on their own farms. And now we're
talking about the entire gamut of processing.

I also want to make sure that everyone understands that Hawaiian
Host and ourselves may have our differences in our business relation-
ship and that matter may have been, Hawaiian Host is now in fact
suing the Co-op and has brought the Co-op to court on the matter.

But I don't want to try to place that controversy before this body.
It's a matter separate.

What the point I'm trying to make is that no one is trying to tell
Hawaiian Host that they can't go into the processing business. This

-
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is America and anyone can compete in any way that they'd like that's
legal. We're not trying to tell anyone that they can't go into

the processing business. We all feel that there's no need and

it'll be detrimental to the economics of farming around here, but
that may be a matter of opinion.

What we are saying is that they are asking to process their nuts

in an area that is not zoned for that. They're asking for a
privilege, they're asking for a special permission to conduct an
activity in an area that is not allowed to have that type of
activity. What we're saying is that why are they entitled or why
should they be granted this privilege. They came before you
originally saying that there was a need for this because Kona
didn't have the ability to husk nuts. We refuted that. Never-
theless, the permission was granted. Mr. Lee got up here and

said that this whole cracking addition was necessitated by various
events several months ago, the fire, the arrangement with Dr. Sell,
all these, this may be a matter of controversy in the court. But

it is blatantly irrelevant as far as this is concerned. They got up
in front of you Commissioners, on the record, it's in the transcript,
at one of our previous hearings, stated that they did not intend to
crack. All they wanted was to husk. And this was said many, many
months, after the matters referred to by Mr. Lee, they put it on

the record that that's all they wanted to do. They came back later
now and are asking to crack.

And as I asked before, why do they need to crack when they didn't
need to when they originally filed this application. Well, Mr. Lee
responded by saying that, one, the Co-op couldn't crack, further
process, and, two, that the new processor in town, Dr. Sell, he
couldn't adequately process. I think that that matter has been
thoroughly cleared up that those two particular representations
were in fact not accurate representations, that the Co-op can process,
and Dr. Sell can process. Dr. Sell's operation is a new operation.
He put it up in an area that's zoned for in Kealakekua. There's
areas for processing from Kawaihae to Kailua-Rona to Kealakekua and
Capt. Cook, and all the way around the island, adequate areas zoned
and available and open for this type of processing. Why are they
entitled to this special privilege in an area which I think is
relatively unique in which Mr. Chun, I think, has thoroughly explained
as far as that's concerned.

S :
Mr. Lee has also gotten up here and made the claim that it's for
the benefit of the farmers, that PCC is paying their farmers five
cents more per pound and that somehow. or other this processing
plant is going to make that sort of a price to the other farmers.
I think that anybody who is familiar with the macadamia nut business
of this island, I think Mr. Schattauer could give us some information
on this, as well as any of these macadamia nut farmers, and we have
several sitting behind us here, can verify the fact that the price
that the Co-op pays are in fact equal to or higher than any other
entity in the State of Hawaii. Now, there is a difference, for
instance, Pacific Coffee Cooperative, since they receive 700 and
oh, I'm not sure of the amount, but it's a six figure amount from
Hawaiian Host to pay their .farmers up front, they get their money
30 days before our Co-op does. But that's a matter of business,
whether the Co-op should borrow and carry the overhead interest
or not. But what interests me, and I think this is something I
think should be cleared up if in fact the money that pays for
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Pacific Coffee Cooperative nuts comes from Hawaiian Host. The

money that pays for the majority of the Kona Farmers Co-op nuts
comes from Hawaiian Host. They're paying our competing Co—op,

they re not really our competing Co-op, it's a co-op that's
technically merged with ours, they're paying the other processors
five cents more. Why are they not paying us the same price? This
is one of the reasons, gentlemen and ladies, that we're in the court.
Hawaiian Host has taken us there. They are taking us there demanding
that we deliver 100 percent of our nuts to them and they're paying
us, and if, with due respect to Mr. Schattauer, I share with him

the respect for Mr. Takatani and what he has done many years ago

to encourage the macadamia nut business in this part of the state;
but it's a situation where now the current price of macadamia nut
kernels is well over $3.00 a pound. Dr. Sell can tell us that,

many people can tell us that. They are trying to pay and, in fact,
are paying at the moment the Co-op $2.31. Their primary interest

is in the farmers, why aren't they paying us the same prlce they re
paying other people? Why aren't they paylng us the going price.

But this is a matter of argument. This is a matter that's before
the court. This is a matter of business, the Commission should not
be concerned with it. But these other matters, on exactly what
we're getting into in this area as far as noise, industrial activity,
expand the plant, that sort of thlng, that should be of concern to
the Commission.

And again, we're not trying to say they can't process. We're just
saying why should they be given the special privilege when, one,

they can show no need for it, two, they cannot show that it will
enhance the area or enhance the economics of the area and, three,

that it establishes a dangerous precedent in a very irreplaceable
area. And I think th&t since this is a privilege, I don't see why the
Commission should grant it in this particular case since none of

the criteria have been met.

I would invite any of the other people here to testify. I know
some of them are farmers and not speakers like I sometimes get
paid to do; but nevertheless, I think they're all here out of a
genuine concern and not out of any partisan activity.

I agree with Commissioner Hanley that we should concern ourselves
solely with the limited issues before us. Those issues are a
change of type of activity here from the husking to a much more
industrial, much more expansxve item, and secondly, why in this
area, I don't believe there's any reason that's been presented
and backed up with proof to justify this application. In fact,

I would like to take the position that there's been, maybe, some
either unintentional or misrepresentations or inadequate amount
of information presented to the Commissioners and the staff. I'd
be happy to answer any questions like that, but basically I'm an
attorney, and only a part-time farmer. And if they have questions
about, although I do live directly in that area, in my area, in
the area Colonel Chun mentioned, but I think if the Commission
has any questions about activities of the people who live and

do business in that area, they should call on some of these
farmers here and try to get to the heart of the matter rather
than the politics of it.

CHAIRMAN: - Yes, Commissioner Hanley.



HANLEY: ' Mr. Van Pernls, does your client enjoy the special
privilege that you're suggesting be denied to Hawallan Host on
their property?

VAN PERNIS: We do not enjoy that special privilege. We process -.
HANLEY: You. cannot process nuts or crack nuts?

VAN PERNIS: We can process nuts on there, we do not, and then

as =.

HANLEY: But you do have the right to do it?

VAN PERNIS: . Right to process. We have the right to do it, but

I would point out that tHat right was, was not granted to us, but
came about long before it became basically. illegal to carry on

that activity. I think, I would speculate that if we had to do

it again, that we would not be allowed to do it in that area. I
think that the Commission would probably, if there were no activities
down there of this nature, I don't think the Commission would grant
any activities down there. The fact that there is one and it's

not active now, I don't think is any reason to open up to further
s1m11ar activities.

The other activities down there other than straight farming and
residence down at Napoopoo are the bee keeping operation and the
tomato greenhouse operation down there; but I think it's an
unfair statement to say that we enjoy the same privilege that
Hawaiian Host is asking for because in fact there's a big differ-
ence when you're “"grandfathered" in. And I don't think we're
trying to gloat over the fact that we're down theére. I think

as was pointed out in previous meetings, previous times, in fact,
one of the cansiderations we had when we moved our nut processing
out of there is to limit the smoke and pollution as the noise
aspect that we were creating down there. There's a lot more
people coming down there, they're making a park down towards the
Kealakekua Bay now, and that was one of the considerations we had
in moving out of that, .among many considerations.

I think if we had to come in all over again, I don't think you'd
let us in and we wouldn't complain about it.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Hanley, did fbu have any further
questions? '

HANLEY: No, thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Mr. Director .

FUKE: .Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I would like to just

clarify one point. Just the existing operation over at the Kona
Sunset Co-op was previously considered a non-conforming use;
however, back in, I_guess in, October of 1977, the Land Use
Commission did legitimize the coffee and as well as the nut
operation. So as far as the County and the State are concerned
right now, the present operation is no longer considered non-
conforming. .

VAN PERNIS: - That's right. We are the exception in that case.



CHAIRMAN: Okay, thank you. Commissioners, any further ques-
tions of Mr. Van Pernis? Thank you, Mr. Van Pernls, we do ask
that you remaln in the audience.

Mr. Lee, I will at this time offer'you an opportunity to respond
directly to anything that Mr. Van Pernis has brought up. Mr. Lee,
you'll have to come up to the microphone and I will ask that you
speak specifically to Mr. Van Pernis' testimony before the Commis-
sion. .

LEE: Well, I guess that's an o0ld game between attorneys
to yell and shout at each other and I don't want to get into that.
We're just trying to do what was being done and is being done by
Kona Farmers Cooperative, and also the present site and the present
-plant was in existence, was operating as a processing plant for some
years prior to the time we took over. The only reason we dis-

" continued the use of that plant was on a gentlmen's agreement with
the Co-op. Unfortunately, maybe the relationships aren't as good
as they should be, but we still feel that we need the farmers and
whatever benefits the farmers also benefits us. We offer the same
price to Kona Farmers Cooperative as we do to Pacific Co-op. What
- I'm talking about is, in comparing the record of one, several
farmers that I have on hand right now, the record reflects that

the farmers in one instance are receiving a net benefit of five
cents per pound more because their expenses aren't as great. And.
it just so happens that it indicates that the savings are not-
withstanding the fact that the nuts are being taken over to Hilo

to crack. So assuming that we crack it over here, by the Co-op,

by the farmers themselves, they're going to save some money.

But the restvof the stuff as far as salted nuts and unsalted nuts,
we're still in court on that. Are there any questions?

CHAIRMAN: Questions, Commissioners? Okay, thank you, Mr. Lee.
The Chair at this time would like to further invite anyone from
the audience who would wish to testify either for or against this
application now before the Commission to come forward.

Okay, do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth
on this application now before the Hawaii County Planning Commis-
51on? .

)

MOTOKI: I do.
CHAIRMAN: Please state your name into the microphone.
MOTOKI: My name is Tojiro Motoki. I'm president of the,

and for the record, I'd like to make a correction. In your
previous, I think your first statement, you said, you mentioned

the name Sunset Coffee Co-op. We are now known officially and
legally as the Kona Farmers Co-op. So for the record, Kona Farmers
Co-op please, rather than Sunset. ‘

Now, Mr. Lee referred to innuendos, etc., and I'd like to commend
Mr. Schattauer for his comments as to the, what Mr. Takatani
allegedly has done to help the Kona farmers, especially those in
macadamia nuts. I'd like to point out to the members of the
Commission that the reason why the price of macadamia nuts has



been raised is not because of a good heartedness of Mr. Takatani,
but because we have been forced to-go into compulsory arbitration.
Every time we go into compulsory arbitration, it costs us $10,000
and we've been going now for four years into compulsory arbitration.
And that $10,000 per arbitration has been costing the farmers
$40,000. I assume, from past records, track records, that we

will again be forced to go into compulsory arbitration to estab-
lish the price paid for the nuts. And again, from the past track
records, I would assume a cost to the farmers, $10,000.

Now Mr. Lee mentioned the fact that the PCC is paying on the average
five'cents a pound more than the Kona Farmers are able to pay; and
for the record, I'd like the Commissioners to know that the method
of payment insofar as our farmers are concerned is based on the
moisture content and spoilage. And based on this, the price paid
-to the farmers can go as high as forty-six, forty~seven, or forty-
eight cents a pound.

Another consideration is that Mr. Tengan used to process their nuts
for thirteen cents. He saw fit to lower the price, the processing
fee from thirteen cents down to ten cents. And I give the manager
of the PCC credit, he insisted that this three cents be rebated

. back to them. Now, insofar as when Mr. Lee mentioned that the
fact that the price that Hawaiian Host pays to us and to PCC is
the same, that is true. He was implying, I think, that there

was less efficiency; and that cannot be because the machinery

that they contemplate putting in, I think is going to be the same
machinery that we have and our efficiency ratio has been in excess
of 26 percent. Now, one of the reasons why we went to Dr. Sell
was because his efficiency ratio was better than that. It came

up to about 29 per cent. Because of these considerations, I think
it was a wise economic move on our part to process our nuts,

from processing our own nuts to go to Dr. Sell; because we got,

in essence, three pounds more of grade "A" kernels per one-hundred
pounds of nuts in-shell than we were able to achleve under our own
method.

As has been stated, we are able, at a moment's notice, to go back
into full production. And we are contemplating improvements in

our processing methods so that we will be able to at least match

and perhaps even exceed Dr. Sell's crack-out ratio of 29 percent
per hundred pounds of nuts in-shell. "

For these reasons, I personally, and for the Co-op, would like to
oppose the granting, we're opposed to your granting of this variance
to Hawaiian Host insofar as this spec1a1, whatever it is, kind of
permit is concerned.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Motoki. Commissioners, do you have
any questions? Thank you very much. Anyone else from the audience
who wishes to either testify for or against the application before
the Commission? Ladies and gentlemen, if there is no further
testimony to come before the Commission, Commissioners, the Chair
will entertain a motion to close the public hearing.

PARIS: ' Mr. Chairman, could we take a few minutes recess?
I would like to consult with our counsel for a few minutes.

.
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CHAIRMAN: . If I can have your attention please, we'll resume
the meeting at 8:32, Madam Secretary.

RECESS: . The Chair called a recess at 8:20 p.m.
RECONVENED: The meeting reconvened at 8:32 p.m.
CHAIRMAN: If there is no further public testimony to come

before the Commission, the Chair will entertain a motion to close
the public hearing.

SAXAMQTO: So move, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN: Is there a second to the motion?

" NAKANO: . Secontt thb motion, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN: It has been moved by Commissioner Sakamoto and seconded

by Commissioner Nakano that the public hearing on the application of
Hawaiian Host, Inc. to amend the Special Permit No. 77-269 be closed.
All those in favor so signify by saying aye?
' COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
CHAIRMAN: Oppose, same sign? Public hearing is closed.
Public hearing adjourned at 8:33 p.m. -

Respectfully submitted,

Al T o Vi e

Sharon M. Nomura
. Secretary

ATTEST:
William F. Mielcke
Chairman, Planning Commission

® )
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PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Department
County of Hawaii

MINUTES
July 13, 1978

The Planning Commission met in regular session at 1:00 p.m. in
the Kealakehe School Cafetorium, Kealakehe, North Kona, Hawaii,
with Chairman William F. Mielcke presiding.

PRESENT: William F. Mielcke ABSENT: Shigeru Fujimoto
J. Walsh Hanley Lorraine R.-Jitchaku
Bert H. Nakano Haruo Murakami
Alfredo Orita B
William J. Paris, Jr. Ex-officio Member
Charles H. Sakamoto Akira Fujimoto

Sidney M. Fuke, Director
Ilima Piianaia, Planner
William Moore, Planner

Edmund Morimoto, representing Ex-officio Member Edward
Harada
Lionel Meyer, Deputy Corporation Counsel

MINUTES: It was moved by Commissioner Paris and seconded
by Commissioner Sakamoto that the minutes of

June 29, 1978, with the correction on page 9 to addd, "The Chair

requested a copy of their constitution and bylaws prior to the

next meeting" on the application of The Fraternal Order of Eagles,

and also page 14 to read, "It was moved by Commissioner Paris and

seconded by Commissioner Nakano that the public hearing be con-

tinued; motion was carried" on the application of the Department

of Public Works, be approved as circulated. Motion was carried.

REPORTS: At this time, the Planning Director commented
on the revisions to the in-house draft of the
County General Plan and the scheduled public hearings. He pointed
out that the public hearing of the Kailua Village Sign Orxrdinance
is scheduled for August 3, 1978; however, the Kailua Village Com-
mission has requested deferral to give them added opportunity to
review the matter and that if need be, he will have it rescheduled.
The Chair again requested the Commissioners' attendance at all the
scheduled General Plan hearings. '

At this time, the Chair announced that the variance application of
Arthur Ulrich will be deferred as the petitioner is ill and unable
to be present.

All those testifying were duly sworn in.

SPECIAL PERMIT Application of Hawaiian Host, Inc. to amend
HAWAIIAN Special Permit 77-269 which allowed the
HOST, INC. establishment of a macadamia nut processing

D bebid

—
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KE'EI 1ST, plant on 3.1 acres of land situated within the
SOUTH KONA State Land Use Agricultural District. The

request is to amend Condition 2, which limits
the operation to the husking of macadamia nuts, by expanding it
to include the cracking of in-shell macadamia nuts. Also requested
is a one-year time extension to Condition 1 relating to the
commencement of construction of proposed structures. The area
involved is located along the south side of Napo'opo'o Road,
approximately 1,200 feet mauka of the Kona Farmers Co-operative
(formerly Sunset Coffee Co-op of Kona) processing plant complex,
Ke'ei 1lst, South Kona, TMK: 8-3-04:12.

Staff presented background and recommendation for approval with
conditions on file. g

It was moved by Commissioner Hanley and seconded by Commissioner
Nakano to send a favorable recommendation to the State Land Use
Commission with the conditions outlined by the staff. A roll call
vote was taken and motion carried with five ayes (Commissioners
Hanley, Nakano, Paris, Sakamoto, and Chairman Mielcke) and one

no (Commissioner Orita). Commissioner Paris said he voted with
.reservations as the petitioner did testify originally that they
did not intend to crack in-shell macadamia nuts, although he did
feel that the husking and cracking of in-shell macadamia nuts did
go together. Chairman Mielcke said he also voted with reservations
as he agreed with Commissioner Paris, and that he felt Hawaiian
Host should have been more thorough in their original application.

At this time,. the Planning Director said he was awaiting an opinion
from the State Land Use Commission's staff on whether a processing
activity is a permitted use within the agricultural district. 1If

it is determined that it is a permitted use, then the Special Permit
procedures for petitions, such as Charles T. Onaka, would not be
necessary. He recommended, however, that the Commission proceed in
the same manner as in the past until an opinion is rendered.

CHANGE OF ZONE - Preliminary hearing on the application of Lee
LEE HALL Hall for a change of zone for 15,230 square
KAHALU 'U, feet of land from a Single Family Residential -
NORTH KONA 7,500 (RS-7.5) to a Multiple Family Residential -

. 3,000 square foot (RM-3) zoned district. The
property involved is located at the mauka end and on the southern
side of Makole-a Street, Makole-a Subdivision, Kahalu'u, North
Kona, TMK: 7-8-14:93.

Staff presented background information on file.

Staff pointed out that the properties mauka of Alii Drive are
zoned Resort - 1,250 square feet and the areas along Ali'i Drive
further north are built up with single family residences. Staff
added that mauka of the proposed Ali'i Drive realignment, lands
are vacant. The proposed realignment is adjacent to the subject
property on the side.

Commissioner Hanley questioned whether the whole area should be
rezoned if the requested zone change is considered appropriate for
that area. In response, the Planning Director pointed out that if a



- STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION
Suite 1795
Pacific Trade Center
190 S. King Street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

July 31, 1978

Mr. Sidney Fuke

Planning Director

Hawaii Planning Department
County of Hawaii

25 Aupuni Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720 .

Dear Mr. Fuke:

Enclosed is a Notice of Land Use Commission meeting and the
Agenda for the Meeting.

Please note that petitions

P78 309 - Paradise Hui Hanalike and
SP77-269 - Inter-Island Engineering, Inc./Hawaiian Host, Inc.(Amendment)

will be acted on at that time.

Should you have any questions on this matter, please contact
this office.

Very truly-vyours,

('//<L/ - /L,ﬁgg “jj%n__

L x

"/ GORDAN /FURUTANI
," Executive Officer

Enclosure - Agenda



STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION
Suite 1795
Pacific Trade Center
190 S. King Street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

July 31, 1978

Mr. Daniel F. S. Lee
1221 Kapiolani Boulevard
Suite 1031

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Dear Mr. Lee:

Enclosed is a Notice of Land Use Commission meeting and the
Agenda for the Meeting.

Please note that petition

SP77-269 - Inter-Island Engineering, Inc./Hawaiian Host, Inc.(Amendment)

will be acted on at that time.

Should you have any qguestions on this matter, please contact
this office.

Very truly yours,

ORDAN FURUTANI
Executive Officer

Enclosure - Agenda



STATE OF HAWAI |
LAND USE COMMISSION

NOTIFICATION OF LAND USE COMMISSION MEETING

TE. 11 & PLACE
August 8, 1978 - 9:30 a.m.
Kahului Library
Kahului, Maui

i. ACTION

1. SP78-309 - Paradise Hui Hanalike (Hawaii)

To allow the establishment of a community center and related improvements

on twenty (20) acres of land situated within the State Land Use Agricul-
tural District at Keaau, Puna, Hawaii.

2. SP77-269 - Inter-Island Engineering, Inc./Hawaiian Host, Inc. (Hawaii)
To amend conditions | and 2 of Special Permit 77-269 which allowed the
establishment of a macadamia nut processing plant on 3.1 acres of land
situated within the State Land Use Agricultural District at Keei lIst,
South Kona, Hawaii.

3.

A78-437 - Rolph B. Fuhrman and Ulupalakua Ranch, Inc. (Maui)

a. Petition for Intervention by Life of the Land

b. Life of the Land's Motion for Determination of Defective Filing

I1. HEARING

1. A78-437 - Rolph B. Fuhrman and Ulupalakua Ranch, Inc. (Maui)

To reclassify approximately 14.699 acres of land presently in the
Rural District into the Urban District and approximately 5.5 acres of

land presently in the Agricultural District into the Urban District
at Makena, Maui for low rise condominium units.

I11. MISCELLANEOUS

1. Meeting Schedule

7/31/78 - A COPY OF THIS AGENDA WAS MAILED TO ALL PERSONS AND
ORGANIZATIONS ON THE ATTACHED MAILING LISTS:

1. STATEWIDE 2. OAHU 3. HAWAII 4. KAUAI

5. MAUI 6. MOLOKAI
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PLANNING DEPARTMENT

COUNTY OF
HAWAII

25 AUPUNI STREET e« HILO, HAWAII 986720 HERBERT T. MATAYOSHI
Mayor

SIDNEY M. FUKE

Director

) DUANE KANUHA
¥ Deputy Director

July 20, 1978

Mr. Gordan Furutani

Executive Officer

Land Use Commission

190 South King St., Suite 1795
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

8l ki fep [270p

Dear Mr. Furutani:

Amend Special Permit 77-269 (LUC 366)
Petitioner: Hawaiian Host, Inc.

In accordance with Chapter 205, Section 205-6, Hawaii
Revised Statutes, we are transmitting the decision and
findings of the County Planning Commission on the above
application. :

The request was to amend Special Permit 77-269 which
allowed the establishment of a macadamia nut processing
plant on 3.1 acres of land situated within the State Land
Use Agricultural District. The request is to amend Condition
2, which limits the operation to the husking of macadamia
nuts, by expanding it to include the cracking of in-shell
macadamia nuts. Also requested is a one-year time extension
to Condition 1 relating to the commencement of construction
of proposed structures. The area involved is located along
the south side of Napo'opo'o Road, approximately 1,200 feet
mauka of the Kona Farmers Co-operative (formerly Sunset
Coffee Co-op of Kona) processing plant complex, Ke'ei 1lst,
South Kona, Hawaii, Tax Map Key 8-3-04:12.

The Planning Commission at its duly advertised public
hearings held on May 17, 1978 and June 15, 1978 in the
Kealakehe School Cafetorium, Kealakehe, North Kona, Hawaii,
discussed the subject request. The Commission on July 13,
1978, voted to recommend the approval of the special permit
amendment to the Land Use Commission based on the following
findings:
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Mr. Gordan Furutani
Page 2

That approval of the proposed amendment will not
be contrary to the objective sought to be accomplished
by the State Land Use Law and Regulations. Special
Permit 77-269 allowed the establishment of a macadamia
nut processing plant within the State Land Use Agri-
cultural District. At the time of the approval it was
determined that the proposed processing plant would
benefit farmers in the region and that definite
benefits would accrue to farmers in terms of proximity
to production, and an alternative market. Based on
this, it was further determined that the approval of
the Special Permit would further the objectives of the
Land Use Law and Regulations by encouraging and
strengthenlng existing and future agricultural activities
in the area.

The proposed amendment to the original Special
Permit is determined to still be in keeping with the
objectives of the Land Use Law and Regulations as well
as the findings made in grantlng the Special Permit.

The cracking of macadamia nuts is an 1ntegra1 part of the
overall processing of said product. It is dlrectly
related to agricultural activities and is, in fact, an

- essential aspect of agricultural use in that cultivated
products are processed prior to their being delivered to
the consumer. It should also be pointed out that the
proposed use would be allowed if the products were grown
on the premises.

The proposed use is consistent with the‘guidelines for
~granting Special Permits. It is also consistent with State
and County policies of encouraging and supporting agrlcultural
activities. The granting of the proposed amendment is determined
to be beneficial to the people of the State of Hawai'i relative
to adopted agricultural policies.

The Commission also recommended that the request for a one-year
extension of time to commence construction of proposed improve-
ments be granted to allow the completion of plans for the
expanded operations. One year is deemed adequate for the petitioner
to prepare all necessary plans and other arrangements and to
commence construction. The Commission would like to point
out that it is standard practice to recommend that plans be
submitted for plan approval within one year of the effective
date of approval of a Special Permit and that construction
commence within one year from the date of receipt of final
plan approval. In this particular case, an oversight was
made and the one-year period for submission of plans was
not included as a condition.



Mr. Gordan Furutani
Page 3

The Commission further recommended that approval of
the proposed amendment and the time extension request be
subject to all of the original conditions of approval of
the Special Permit.

Enclosed are copies of the Exhibits from the subject docket.

Sincerely,

5 .

WILLIAM F. MIELCKE
Chairman, Planning Commission

lgv

Enclosures

cc Mr. Daniel F. S. Lee
Hawaiian Host, Inc.
Land Use Division, DPED



LIST OF EXHIBITS - AMEND SPECIAL PERMIT 77-269

HAWATITAN HOST INC.

Applicant's letter (3/30/78)
Application form

Applicant's Reasons

Departmental acknowledge letter (4/5/78)
Memo to agencies

Helco (4/17/78)

Dept. of Education (4/10/78)

Public Works (4/10/78)

Soil Conservation Service (4/10/78)
Dept. of Agriculre (4/11/78)

Dept. of Health (4/12/78)

Fire (4/12/78)

Water Supply (4/13/78)

Police (4/14/78)

Letter to surrounding property owners (4/27/78)

Map to surrounding property owners
List of surrounding property owners
Letter to the applicant (4/28/78)

Public Hearing Notice

BLohy ey 7 mp

HymY

N

Voting Sheet - continue public hearing to next-meeting

Minutes 5/17/78
Transcript 5/17/78
Letter to the application(5/19/78)

f#dd

SOty
vy ¥

Letter to surrounding property owners - continuation of

public hearing.
Public Hearing Notice

Letter to the applicant (6/1/78)



Ve bétter from Col. Arthur B. Chun

W. Acknowledge receipt of letter from Col.Chun (6/ 9/78)
Xe Voting Sheet - closed hearing

bt Minutes 6/15/78

Ze Transcript 6/15/78

AA. Letter to the applicant(6/16/78)
BB. Letter from Corporation Counsel to the application (6/21/78)
ec., Letter to the applicant (6/28/78)
DD. Staff Background
DD-1l. Read iﬂto Record at May 17, 1978 public hearing:
Letter from Dan Lee, attorney (5/16/78)
EE. Staff Recommendation
FF. Voting Sheet

GG, Minutes 7/13/78



COPY PLANNING DEPARTMENT COUNTY OF HAWAII
25 AUPUNI STREET HILO, HAWAII 98720

July 14, 1978

G s,

=

= -
Mr. Daniel F. 8. Lee ‘ T
1221 Kapiolani Boulevard : o
Suite 1031 o i
Dear Mr. Lee:

Amend Special Permit 77-269 (LUC 366) oo
Petitioner: Hawaiian Host, Inc.
Tax Map Key 8~3-04:12

The Planning Commission at its regular meeting of July
13, 1978 considered the above application to amend Special
Permit 77-269 which allowed the establishment of a macadamia
nut processing plant on 3.1 acres of land situated within the
State Land Use Agricultural District. The request is to
amend Condition 2, which limits the operation to the husking
of macadamia nuts, by expanding it to include the cracking
of in-shell macadamia nuts. Also requested is a one~year time
extension to Condition 1 relating to the commencement of construction
of proposed structures. The area involved is located along the
south side of Napo'opo'o Road, approximately 1,200 feet mauka
of the Kona Farmers Co-operative (formerly Sunset Coffee Co-op
of Kona) processing plant complex, Ke'ei lst, South Kona, Hawaii.

The Commission voted to forward a favorable recommendation
to the Land Use Commission to allow the completion of plans for
the expanded operations. One year is deemed adequate for the
petitioner to prepare all necessary plans and other arrangements
and to commence construction. The Commission would like to
point out that it is standard practice to recommend that plans
be submitted for plan approval within one year of the effective
date of approval of a Special Permit and that construction
commence within one year from the date of receipt of final plan
approval. In this particular case, an oversight was made and
the one-~year period for submission of plans was not included as
a condition. :



Mr., Daniel F. S. Lee
Page 2 4
July 14, 1978

The Commission further recommended that approval of the
proposed amendment and the time extension request be subjoct

to all of the original conditions of approval of the Special
Permit.

In the meantime, should you have any questions, please
feel free to contact the Planning Department at 961-8288.

Sincerely,

WILLIAH F. MIELCKE
Chairman, Planning COmnisaion

Lels] Hawaiian Kont, Inc.
State Land Use Commission~
Land Use Division, DPED
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Attorney at Law

/
Deniel FS Leg,,

Offices in Tokyo, Taiwan,
Hong Kong, Brasil.

Daniel F.S. Lee
Walter Schoettle

March 30, 1978

Mr. Sidney Fuke, Director
Planning Department
County of Hawaii

25 Aupuni Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Dear Mr. Fuke:

Herewith enclosed is the Amendment for Application For
Special Permit (16 copies) as per the instruction for the
Special Permit Procedure, along with our filing fee in the sum
of $100.00.

Should there be any questions regarding the enclosure,
please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Very truly yours,

Daniel F. S. Lee
/1k

Encls.

P.S. I will be in the Orient and will not be back till the
15th of April, 1978. Please advise my Secretary, Lois,
as to the flllng of the said Amendment and as to the
status of any hearing before the Planning Department.

A 411

1221 Kapiolani Building Suite 1031  Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 Cable "DLEEATTY" 723-8270 Telephone (808) 521-2926

FitiTmg
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AMENDMENT FOR
SLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT

COUNTY OF HAWAII

PLANNING DEPARTMENT - PLANNING COMMiSSION

APPLICANT: Hawaiian Host, Inc.nf

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE:W/I&( Attorney for Applicant

ADDRESS: 2411 South King Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96826

TELEPHONE: 941-5541

TAX MAP KEY: 8-3-04 Lot F-2 AREA: See attached tax map
(Size of parcel)

OWNER: Hawaiian Host, Inc. A

OWNER'S SIGNATURE: M/Wﬁ Attorney for Owner

APPLICANT'S INTEREST, IF NOT OWNER: _same as above

REQUESTED USE: Macadamia Nut Processing Plant consisting of

110' x 66' Butler Building and 5 - 10 foot diameter storage

bins.

APPLICANT'S REASON(S) FOR REQUESTING SPECIAL PERMIT: (Please attach)
NOTE: The applicant must show that:

(a) such use shall not be contrary to the objectives sought to be
accomplished by the Land Use Law and Regulations;

(b) the desired use shall not adversely affect surrounding properties;

(c) such use shall not unreasonably burden public agencies to provide
roads and streets, sewers, water, drainage, school Improvements, and
police and fire pro*ecfion;

(d) unusual conditions, trends, and needs have arisen since the district
boundaries and regulations were established;

(e) the land upon which the proposed use is sought is unsulted for the
uses permitted within the district;

(f) the proposed use will not substantially alter or change the esssnttial
character of the land and the present use; and

(g) the proposed use will make the highest and best use of the land
involved for the public welfare,

THIS APPLICATION MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY:

(a) 16 copies of the completed application .form with attachments.
(b) 16 copies of a location map.

(c) 16 coples of a site plan with existing and proposed uses.

(d) any additional Information. _

(e) $100.00 processing fee.

For Officlal Use:

Date recelved
120th day

Public Hearing date _ _ . a _
Action date ‘ ‘é;nliﬁﬂl (
To Land Use Commission ~

PD. 3 2/75



SUBJECT: Application for Amendment for Special Management Area
Use Permit for Proposed Macadamia Nut Processing Plant

Applicant respectfully requests améndmeht to conditions
1l and 2 of SP 77—269, heretofore granted to ﬁawaiian Host, Inc.
through its consulting engineer, Inter-Island Engineering, Inc.
(see attached documents). Generally, condition 1 provides for
the completion of the proposed plant within one year from the
effective date of SP 77-269. Applicant would like to have an
extension of one additional year for the reason that it intends
to expand the proposed operation to include pfocessing of in;
shell macadamia nuts. |

Accordingly, applicant likewise requests an amendment
to the second condition, hamely, that it ge allowed to expand
the proposed operation from merely husking of nufs to the
cracking of in-shell macadamia nuts. The reason for the fore-
going amendment is that the macadamia nut processing plant
owned by Kona Farmers Cooperative is no longer prdcessing in-
shell macadamia nuts. |

Accordingly, there is no viable processing plant with-
in the immediaté vicinity to serve the farmers in Kealakekua,
Kopna. Therefore, we feel that'an expanded operation of our
plant to include the total processingbof macadamia nuts will
serve the interest of farmers in Kona, as well as provide job
opportunities to residents in thét area and insure the further

success of applicant's plant operation.

3 et} B



April 5, 1978

Mr. Daniel F. S. Lee
1221 Kapiolani Building, Suite 1031
-Honolulu, HI 96813

Dear Mr. Lee:

Anmendment and Time Extension
Special Permit 77-269
Inter-Island Engineering, Inc.
TMK: 8-~-3-4:12, Lot F-2

This is to acknowledge receipt on April 3, 1978 of the above-
described request to amend Special Permit 77-269 to include crack-
ing of macadamia nuts and a one-year time extension to commence
construction per condition 1.

The County Planning Commission shall conduct a public hearing
on the request within a period of not less than thirty (30) nor
more than one hundred twenty (120) days from the receipt of the
application. The Planning Commission shall then act on the
application not earlier than fifteen (15) days after the public
hearing but within a reasonable time thereafter. Should the
Planning Commission recommend favorably on the request, it will
then be forwarded to the State Land Use Commission for final action.

- However, the Planning Commission may deny the request if it
is found that the proposed use does not meet the special permit
guidelines. In this case, their decision is final. In accordance
with the provisions of Chapter 205-6, Hawaii Revised Statutes, a
denial by the Planning Commission may be appealable to the Circuit
Court of the circuit in which the land is situated, in this case,
the Third Circuit Court.

Notice of the time and place of the public hearing shall be
forwarded when the application is scheduled for Commission action.

Should any questions arise, please contact Ilima Piianaia or
Keith Kato of this department at 961-8288.

Sinéerely,
IP smmk , IDNEY a.l : (3
cc: SLUC ‘Dixsctor X&IEB‘T

DPED-Land Use Division
APR © 1978

e e TR Y
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MEMORANDUM:
PLANNING  DEPARTMENT - County of Hawaii,  Hilo, Hawaii 96720
To: DPW Highways Soil Conserv. Date: 4
DWS Health Dept. of Ag oter. Mprll 3; 1978
R&D Police Helco

Fir

N,

Subject: Amendmen nd Time Extension
Special Permit 77-269
Inter-Island Engineering, Inc.
TMK: 8-3-4:12, Lot F-2

From: Directo

The above-subject application is forwarded to you for review. May

we have written comments within two weeks. Thank you.

mmk
Enclosures

EXHIBIT C

TSI, " el st
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HAWAII ELECTRIC LIGHT COMPANY, INC.
P. O. BOX 1027 HILO, HAWAII-96720

April 7, 1978

County of Hawaii
Planning Department
25 Aupuni Street
Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Attention: Mr. Sidney M. Fuke
Director

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: Amendment and Time Extension
Special Permit 77-269
Inter-Island Engineering, Inc.
TMK: 8-3-4:12, Lot F-2

We have nqQ comments to the above application as per
. your memorandum of April 5, 1978 .

%;;312;:;Z yours,

Jitsuo Niwao, Manager
Engineering Department

JN: cmh

. 4 EXUIBIT D




HAWAIT DISTRICT
Department of Education

R Date: April 10, 1978
T0: Hawaii County '

Department of Planning

FROM: Hawaii District
Department of Education

SUBJECT:  Amendment and Time Extension, Special Permit 77-269, Inter-Island Engineering,Inc
PMK:  8-3-4:12, Lot F-2

'

'
I8
’

1/ Hawaii District Department of Education has no objection to the
’ application.

Hawaii District Department of Education recommends the following:

Schools Affected:

Department of Educaiion:

__~Herbert S. Yatanabe
Staff Specialist
Business & Facilities

s F

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
'COUNTY OF HAWAII
HILO, HAWAII

DATE April 10, 1978

/f/mmmém

Planning Department

FROM : Chief Engineer

SUBJECT: Application for Amendment and Time Extension, Special JPermit 77-269
Applicant: Inter-Island Engineering, Inc. -
Location: Napoopoo, South Kona, Hawaii
TMK: 8-3-4:12, Lot F-2

We have reviewed the subject application and we have no comments to
offer.

v foe

7DWARD HARADA, Chief Engineer

N




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE

P. 0. Box 636, Kealakekua, Hi. 96750 April 10, 1978

Sidney M. Fuke, Director -
Planning Department

County of Hawaii

25 Aupuni Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720 i

Dear Mr, Fuke,
Subject: Amendment and Time Extension
Special Permit 77-269
Inter-Island Engineering, Inc.
TMK: 8-3-4:12 Lot F=-2 '

The subject preparation notice has been reviewed and we have no
comments to offer at this time.

Thank you }or the opportunity to review this doc ument .

Sincerely,
0, M, bry

District Conservationist

EXLIBIT G

% -

-
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GEORGE R. ARIYOSHI

GOVERNOR

g%

-

JOHN FARIAS, JR.
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF AGRICULTURE

YUKIO KITAGAWA
DEPUTY TO THE CHAIRMAN

BOARD MEMBERS:

MEMBER - AT - LARGE

STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE ERNEST F. MORGADO

MEMBER - AT - LARGE
1428 SO. KING STREET

HONOLULU, HAWAII 96814 Sidney Goo
MEMBER - AT - LARGE

SHIZUTO KADOTA

Apr“i] 11, 1978 ) HAWAII MEMBER

STEPHEN Q. L. AU
KAUAI MEMBER

FRED M. OGASAWARA
MAUI MEMBER

MEMORANDUM

To: Mr. Sidney Fuke, Director
) Hawaii County Planning Department

Subject:  Amendment and Time Extension
Special Permit 77-269
Inter-Island Engineering, Inc.
TMK: 8-3-4:12, Lot F-2

The Department of Agriculture has no objection to the
requested amendments to the Special Permit previously

gra ted.

ou for t opp6?£;~1t o comment.

n //W

JOHN FARIAS,/JR.
Chairman, Board of Agriculture
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MEMORANDUM:
" PLANNING DEPARTMENT  —  County of Hawaii, - Hilo, Howaii 96720
" To: DPW Highways Soil Comserv.  pg. April 5, 1978
“-. " DWS Health~  Dept. of Ag . P g
R&D Police - ‘Helco
8 Fir b\/
me ; Directo
”TSQMéch Aﬁendmen nd Time Extension

. Special Permit 77-269 _ . r »
Inter-Island Engineering, Inc. . . e
TMK: 8-3-4:12, Lot F-2 5 ‘

_ The_abbve-subjeét application is forwarded to you for review. May

.E. weAhave wriﬁten“comments within two weeks. Thank you.

Enclosures ' , _ Department of Health
' ‘ ‘ Hilo, Hawaii
April 12, 1978

 COMMENTS
Environmental Health conerns found:
1. Please identify location of existing cesspools on building plans.
2. Preliminary bui]diﬁé plans consultation with the area Registéred
Sanitarian is recommended. Floor plans are required. The reference

Public Health Regulation is Chapter 1-A, Food Service and Food
Establishment Sanitation Code.

Heslld -
HAROLD MATSUURA
Chief Sanitarian, Hawaii

vt L
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HAWAII FIRE DEPARTMENT « counTY. OF HAwAMe 20, HAWAN 96720

_ ///em}m’m

DATE April 12, 1978

FROM

SUBJECT:

Planning Department

Hiroshi Shishido, Deputy Fire Chief

AMENDMENT AND TIME EXTENSION

SPECIAL PERMIT 77-269
INTER-ISLAND ENGINEERING, INC.
TMK: 8-3-4:12, LOT F-2

‘We have no objections to the above application.

Fire hydrants are located within the vicinity of the project and Captain
Cook Fire Station is located three miles distant.

A LI,

HIROSHI SHISHIDO
DEPUTY FIRE CHIEF
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DEPARTMENT OF WATER SUPPLY e COUNTY OF HAWAII

- P. O. BOX 1820 . HILO, HAWAII 96720 ° 25 AUPUNI STREET
April 13, 1978
T0: Planning Department
FROM: Department of Water Supply
SUBJECT: AMENDMENT AND TIME EXTENSION

SPECIAL PERMIT 77-269
INTER-ISLAND ENGINEERING, INC.
TAX MAP KEY 8-3-4:12, LOT F-2

We have no objections to the proposed amendment and time extenswn
to the subaect Special Permﬂ:

) Akira Fujimoto
é, Manager

QA
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POLICE DEPARTMENT

COUNTY CF HAWAII
349 KAPIOLANI STREET
‘HILO, HAWALII 86720

OURREFERENCE GUY A, PAUL

YOUR REFERENCE " i,. - . - CHIEFOF POLICE

April 14, 1978

T0 : SIDNEY FUKE, PLANNING DIRECTOR
FROM : GUY A. PAUL, CHIEF OF POLICE

* SUBJECT: AMENDMENT AND TIME EXTENSION - SPECIAL PERMIT 77-269
INTER-ISLAND ENGINEERING, INC.
TMK: 8-3-4:12, LOT F-2

The application submitted by the above applicant has been reviewed and ;
from the police standpoint, we can foresee no adverse effects from the = = . _
requested land use.

GUY/A. PAUL
CHIEF OF POLICE

LG/RLP/k



PLANNING DEPARTMENT

256 AUPUNI STREET ¢ HILO, HAWAII 96720 HERBERT T. MATAYOSHI
Mayor

COUNTY OF ' SIDNEY M
. .FUKE
HAWAII Director
DUANE KANUHA

Deputy Director

April 27, 1978

Dear Property Owner: TMK:

Amendment to Special Permit 77-269
Keei 1lst, South Kona, Hawaii
Tax Map Key 8-3-04:12

You are hereby notified that a request for an amendment to
Special Permit 77-269 which allowed the establishment of a macadamia
nut processing plant on 3.1 acres of land situated within the State
Land Use Agricultural District, has been submitted by the petitioner
Hawaiian Host, Inc.

The request is to amend Condition 2, which.limits the operation
to the husking of macadamia nuts, by expanding it to include the
cracking of in-shell macadamia nuts. Also requested is a one-year
time extension to Condition 1 relating to the commencement of
construction of proposed structures.

The property involved is located along the south side of
Napo'opo'o Road, approximately 1,200 feet mauka of the Sunset Coffee
Co-op of Kona processing plant complex, Keei lst, South Kona, Hawaii.

A public hearing on the subject among others will be held
beginning.at 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, May 17, 1978, in Kealakehe
School Cafetorium, Kealakehe, North Kona, Hawaii.

You are invited to comment on the application at the hearing
or submit written comments prior to the hearing.

Sincerely,

\ idney M.‘Fuke

- Ig Director
lgv '

Enclosure
cc State Land Use Commission
Land Use Division, DPED UALEE,]
. | EXLI2IT M
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April 28, 1978

Mr. Daniel F. S. Lee
1221 Kapiolani Building
Suite 1031

Bonolulu, I 26813

Dear Mr. Lee:

Notice of a Public Hearing

Hawaiian liost, Inc.

Anmendment to Special Permit
application 77-269

Tax lap Rey 8-3-04:12

This is to inform you that the apbove reguest has been scheduled
for a public hearing. Said hearing among others will be held
‘beginning at 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, May 17, 1878, in the Kealakehe
School Cafetorium, Kealakehe, North Kona, iawaii. '

fhe presence of a representative will be appreciated in order
that all qgquestions relative to the reguest may be clarified.

A copy of the hearing notice is enclosed for your informatien.

Sincerely,

= Ly e

Sidney ¥.”“Tuke
Director

. 8nn

Enclosure

cc: Hawaiian liost,Inc. A | ' EX!“B” N

State Land Use Commission
Land Use Division, DPED
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PUBLIC HEARINGS

PLANNING COMMISSION

COUNTY OF HAWAII

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of public hearings to be held by the

Planning Commission of the County of Hawaii in accordance with the

provisions of Section 5-4.3 of the Charter of the County of Hawaii.

PLACE: Kealakehe School Cafetorium, Kealakehe, North Kona
DATE: Wednesday, May 17, 1978
TIME: Items 1 & 2: 6:30 p.m.

Item 3: 7:00 p.m.

The purpose of the public hearings is to afford all interested

peisons a reasonable opportunity to be heard on the following requests:

1. PETITIONER:

LOCATION:

TMK:

PURPOSE:

2.  PETITIONER:

LOCATION:

KONA CHURCH OF GOD

Along the makai side of the Mamalahoa Highway,
approximately 650 feet north of Kaloko Drive,
Kohanaiki,North Kona.

7-3-19:24

Special Permit t6 allow the establishment of

a church on 1.139 acres of land situated within
the State Land Use Agricultural District. '
HIROSHI MATSUYAMA

Along the mauka side of the Hawaii Belt Road
and approximately 500 feet south of Ka'imi Nani
Drive, Kalaoa 5th, North Kona.

1=3-05:27
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PURPOSE:

'3. PETITIONER:

LOCATION:

TMK:

PURPOSE:

i B

e

Special Permit to allow the establishment

of a country general store, a service station
facility and a manager's residence on 0.852
acres of land situated within the State Land

Use Agricultural District.

- HAWAIIAN HOST, INC.

Along the south side of Napo'opo'o Road,
approximately 1,200 feet mauka of the Sunset
Coffee Co-op of Kona processing plant complex,
Keei 1lst, South Kona.

8-3-04:12

Amendment to Special Permit 77-269 which allowed
the establishment of a macadamia nut proceesing
plant on 3.1 acres of land situeted within the
State Land Use Agricultural District. The
request is to amend Condition 2, which limits
the operation to the husking of macadamia nuts,
by e#panding it to include the cracking of
in-shell macadamia nuts. Also requested is

a one-year time extension to Condition 1,
relating to the commenceﬁent of construction

of proposed structures.

Maps showing the general locations and boundaries of the areas

under consideration and/or plans of the proposed developments are on

file in the office of the Planning Department in the County Building

e e



at 25 Aupuni Street, Hilo, Hawaii, and are open to inspection during

office hours. All comments should be filed with the Planning Cormis-
sion before that date, or in person at the public hearing.

PLANNING COMMISSION,

WILLIAM F. MIELCKE, Chairman
By SIDNEY M. FUKE

Planning Director

(Hawaii Tribune-Herald: May 7 and 15, 1978)
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RECORD OF VOTING
PLANNING COMMISSION
County of Hawaii

Date May 17, 1978

Petitioner HAWAIIAN HOST, INC - Amend Special Permit 77-269

___;_Preliminary hearing _xfi;Public hearing __ Request Action
ACTION: __ Approve

Deny

Defer

Continue‘J{) KQ&d' %ﬁﬂ4a—— et

B

Schedule for public hearing

Other:

Commissioners Aye | No | ‘Excused | Abstain
FUJIMOTO, Shigeru v
HANLEY, J. Walsh ’ L
JITCHAKU, Lorraine R. v
MURAKAMI, Haruo | g
NAKANO, Bert H. v

J ORITA, Alfredo ;;U‘d v
PARIS, William Jr. Ve
SAKAMOTO, éharles F1 V//‘
MIELCKE, William F. 3 B AR
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PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Department
County of Hawaii

MINUTES EX [% E B” P

May 17, 1978

The Planning Commission met in regular session at 6:30 p.m.
in the Kealakehe School Cafetorium, Kealakehe, North Kona,
Hawaii, with Chairman Pro tem Lorraine R. Jitchaku presiding.

PRESENT: Lorraine R. Jitchaku ABSENT: Shigeru Fujimoto
Bert H. Nakano J. Walsh Hanley
Alfredo Orita William F. Mielcke
William J. Paris, Jr. Haruo Murakami

Charles H. Sakamoto
Ex-officio Member

Sidney M. Fuke, Director Akira Fujimoto
Ilima Piianaia, Planner
Keith Kato, Planner

Edmund Morimoto, representing Ex-officio Member Edward

Harada .
Lionel Meyer, Deputy Corporation Counsel

and about 19 people at 6:30 p.m. and 28 people at 7:00 p.m.

MINUTES: It was moved by Commissioner Sakamoto and
, seconded by Commissioner Paris that the
minutes of April 27, 1978, be approved as circulated. Motiocn

was carried. _ . r

e e
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Mr. Buffandeau commented that. they were very glad in finding some-
one as knowledgeable as Mrs. Keliikipi and that they would be very,
very pleased to talk with her.

For the record, the Planning Director indicated that the Depart-
ment is very much concerned about historical preservation. He
pointed out that inasmuch as this area is on the State and
National Historic Registers, they have, therefore, attached
Condition 1. He said that if the petitioner has no reserva-
tions, the Planning Department would want to make whatever
information available to her. She could then submit her report
to the Department and Planning Commission; and if need be, some
adjustments to the conditions could be made to accommmodate some
of the historical concerns that she raised.

It was moved by Commissioner Orita and seconded by Commissioner
Sakamoto that the public hearing be closed.

The Planning Director suggested the hearing be continued to allow
Mrs. Keliikipi sufficient time to review all of the documents on
file and work things out with the staff as well as the petitioner.

Commissioner Orita withdrew his motion and Commissioner Sakamoto
his second. .

It was moved by Commissioner Orita and seconded by Commissioner
Sakamoto that the public hearing be continued; motion was carried.

SPECIAL PERMIT Public hearing on the application of Hawaiian

NO. 77-269 Host, Inc. to amend Special Permit 77-269
«/gAWAIIAN HOST, which allowed the establishment of a macadamia

INC. ] nut processing plant on 3.1 acres of land

KEEI 18T, situated within the State Land Use Agricul-

SOUTH KONA tural District. The request is to amend

Condition 2, which limits the operation to
the husking of macadamia nuts, by expanding it to include the
cracking of in-shell macadamia nuts. Also requested is a one-
year time extension to Condition 1 relating to the commencement
of construction of proposed structures. The area involved is
located along the . south side of Napo'opo'o Road, approximately
1,200 feet mauka of the Sunset Coffee Co-op of Kona processing
plant complex, Keei lst, South Kona, TMK: 8-3-04:12.

Staff presented background information on file.

The petitioner's representative, Daniel Lee, clarified that their
request for expanding their operation really meant placing
machinery in a quonset hut which would take up about 20 feet;

and that if this request is approved, they hope to employ approx-
imately 6 or 7 full-time people, thereby providing employment
opportunities to the residents in the area.

-Under public testimony, Mark Van Pernis, representing the Kona
Farmers Cooperative, spoke against this application. Contrary to
the petitioner's statement, he informed the Commissioners that
the  Kona Farmers Cooperative is processing macadamia nuts and
is able to process approximately 100 percent more nuts than Kona



is now able to produce. As to the fact that Hawaiian Host will
be adding employees to the working class, Mr. Van Pernis said he
thought that if the Hawaiian Host operation does go into effect,
other people are going to have to scale down their employees.

He said that since there's a limited amount of nuts now available,
it will just be a switch of job locations and not the hiring of
any new employees.

Mr. Van Pernis also brought up the concern that the additional
machinery would be generating heat to dry the nuts, which
implies hot air and smoke. He said this is in an agricul-
tural and historical area, and there 'should be concern for
historical preservation.

Mr. Van Pernis referred to the Planning Commission's March 23,
1977, transcript whereby Mr. Lee stated that their operation
would not involve the cracking of the nuts themselves and for

that reason any fears that anyone may have that this operation

is going to interefere with any of the farmer's livelihood is
unfounded. Mr. Van Pernis said now that this application

would involve the cracking of nuts, perhaps now is the time

to have those fears. He also pointed out that at the March 23rd
meeting, Mr. Lee tried to assure everyone that this was a husking
operation which was meant to facilitate the general macadamia

nut economy of Kona and that they weren't trying to put anybody
out of business or compete with anybody to an unfair advantage,
that they were going to be cooperating and provide a service.

Mr. Van Pernis then questioned what is the change of circumstances
from the original application and why do they now need the shelling
when they were content with the husking, especially when you
consider the difference the shelling is going to have. He further
questioned if their original application said that their entire
operation could get down in 3 or 4 months, is it necessary to

give them another 12 months to add 20 feet? "

Mr. Van Pernis clarified that Sunset is receiving and husking
macadamia nuts in its present facility and then takes them up

to a processor in Kealakekua who is able to do it cheaper. How-
ever, if ever the time comes when there are more macadamia nuts
than he can process or choses not to process, Sunset is always
ready to process. They are presently processing nuts every time
it's necessary to keep the machine in order, although they are
not actively shelling on a day-to-day basis.

With regard to the statement in the background report which
Mr. Van Pernis referred to that "...there is no viable
processing plant within the immediate vicinity to serve the
farmers in Kealakekua, Kona", staff clarified that it was a
quotation from the applicant's reasons for this request.

Staff entered into the record a letter from Daniel Lee dated
May 16, 1978.

Mr.: Van Pernis added a final.point that he was concerned that
the Commission would be setting a dangerous precedent for two
reasons - one, as to the method of application and operation,



it being a 100 percent different type of operation; and more
importantly, the precedent of putting what he feels is an
industrial operation in Napo'opo'o.

In response, Mr. Lee pointed out that it was not going to be
an industrial complex, they already have plans to definitely
eliminate any type of environmental pollution, and that they
will be using butane gas and steam for drying of the nuts.
Mr. Lee said that the Kona Farmers were under a private con-
tract with a private processor in Kona to crack its nuts
because it's cheaper than if they were to do it themselves,
and he agreed that whatever advantages they can give to the
farner, the farmer benefits. He added that they have a tenta-
tive agreement with Pacific Co-op to operate the facility for
.the benefit of its members, and that this facility would
obviously save the cost of transportation, which the savings
could be passed on to the farmer quite easily in terms of a
better return for its product.

Commissioner Paris raised the concern of Mr. Van Pernis that
their request was now to expand their operation to include
cracking of in-shell nuts. In response, Mr. Lee said at the
time they applied for the husking plant they were under the
impression that they could take the in-shell nuts and ship

it over across the street to the Kona Farmers Co-op to have

the nuts cracked. Now after the Kona Farmers Co-op had

just rebuilt a new plant and added new machinery, they found

it was cheaper to ship the in-shell nuts to another processor.
Hawaiian Host now finds that the new processor uses a salt
additive system which leaves the kernel with a coating of salt
which is quite unacceptable. Mr. Lee added that there seems

to be a current dispute among the co-ops regarding the macadamia
nut situation and for this reason Hawaiian Host has had to try to
take the initiative and perhaps be able to withstand all the
current kinds of controversy. He said they were just trying

to survive and were willing to put the money in to put the plant
up. As far as time constraints, Mr. Lee said that they could
live within it, but would like to have a little time to live
with.

For the record, staff informed the Commissioners that they
will be sending a complete copy of the docket to.the two new
commissioners.

At this time, Mr. Van Pernis responded to Mr. Lee's point

that the present processing method is unacceptable. He said

that there is a contract in which Hawaiian Host is buying all of
the Co-op's nuts, and since this processing has been going on
(many, many months), Hawaii Host has yet to refuse any of the

nuts that have been delivered to them. In fact, Hawaiian Host

has gone to court to force the Co-op to deliver as many nuts
regardless of the processing method.. He added that this new
processing method is deliverying a higher crack-out ratio, such
that Hawaiian Host is getting more kernels and the farmers are
getting a better return. Mr. Van Pernis informed the Commissioners
that the new processing method is in conformity with the requirements
of the State of Hawaii; therefore, the nuts that are processed and
delivered to Hawaiian Host are in fact nothing less than what is
necessary to deliver 'to them..

L



It was moved by Commissioner Sakamoto and seconded by Com-
missioner Orita that the public hearing be continued; motion
was carried.

ANNOUNCEMENTS : The next scheduled meeting for Thursday,
May 18, 1978, is at 9:00 a.m. in the First Hawaiian Bank
Meeting Room, Kailua, North Kona; continuing at 1:00 p.m. in
the Civic Center Conference Room, Waimea, South Kohala; and
the 7:00 p.m. in Room H-3, Honoka'a High & Elementary School,
Honoka'a, Hamakua.

ADJOURNMENT : The meeting adjourned at 8:59 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,
hiﬂnjx-’YW\-YXETW*&/»0-

Sharon M. Nomura
Secretary

ATTETST:

Lorraine R. Jitchaku _
Chairman Pro-tem, Planning Commission
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PLANNINQ COMMISSION

Planning Department -
County of Hawaii

HEARING TRANSCRIPT
May 17, 1978

A regularly advertised public hearing, on the application of
Hawaiian Host,Inc.,was called to order at 8:20 p.m. in the
Kealakehe School Cafetorium, Kealakehe, North Kona, Hawaii,
with Chairman Pro tem Lorraine R. Jitchaku presiding.

PRESENT: Lorraine.R. Jitchaku ABSENT: Shigeru Fujimoto
Bert H. Nakano J. Walsh Hanley
Alfredo Orita William F. Mielcke
William J. Paris, Jr. Haruo Murakami

Charles H. Sakamoto

Ex-officio Member
Sidney M. Fuke, Director Akira Fujimoto
Ilima Piianaia, Planner
Keith Kato, Planner

- Edmund Morimoto, répresentihg Ex—offiéio Member Edward
Harada
Lionel Meyer, Deputy Corporatlon Counsel

and about 10 people in attendance
CHAIRMAN: " We'll go on with our last public hearing for

the evening. Public hearing on the application of Hawaiian
Host, Inc. to amend Special Permit 77-269 which allowed the

- establishment of a macadamia nut processing plant on 3.1

acres of land situated within the State Land Use Agricultural
District. The request is to amend Condition 2, which limits-
the operation to the husking of macadamia nuts, by expanding

it to include the cracking of in-shell macadamia nuts. Also
requested is a one-year time extension to Condition 1 relating
to the commencement of construction of proposed structures.

The area involved is located along the south side of Napo'opo'o
Road, approximately 1,200 feet mauka of the Sunset Coffee Co-op
of Kona processing plant complex, Keei lst, South Kona, TMK:
8-3-04:12. sStaff?

KATO: (Presented background information on file.)
CHAIRMAN: Are there any questions of the staff's report?

If not, the Chair at this time would like to call upon the
representative of the applicant or the applicant forward, please.

‘Would you state your name into the microphone, please.

LEE: My name is Dan Lee and I m the attorney for
Hawaiian Host, Inc. ‘

CEYEBIT R



CHAIRMAN: Okay, at this time, Mr. Lee, I'd like to swear
you in. Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the
truth on this matter now before the Hawaii County Planning
Commission?

LEE: Yes, I do.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you. You've heard the staff's report and
the background, do you have anything further to addz

LEE: I think I just wanted to clarify that the cracking
request, our request for expanding the operation really means
adding machinery or placing machinery in the quonset hut which

- would take up about 20 feet in the quonset hut. And we didn't
want to proceed on any assumption that we could legally under-
take that activity until we had this brought before the Commis-
sion and received the Commission's approval. We hope that if
the amendment is approved by the Commission that we would be
able to employ approximately six or seven people in the cracking
process, thereby providing some employment opportunity to the
residents of that area. Other than that, I really have no other
statements to make. _

CHAIRMAN: Commissioners, any questions of Mr. Lee?

SAKAMOTO: Mr. Lee?

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Sakamoto.

SAKAMOTO: Is it full-time employees you're talking about?
LEE: "~ Yes.

SAKAMOTO: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Any other questions? Well, Mr. Lee, have a

seat and we'll continue with the meeting. Are there anyone
present here who wishes to speak on this application now
before the County Planning Commission? Will you come forward
please. State your name into the microphone please.

VAN PERNIS: Mark Van Pernis. The last name is spelled V
as in Victor-a-n. Capital P as in Paul-e-r-n-i-s. I am the
attorney for the Kona Farmers Cooperative. I am with the
firm of Sterry, Mah and Gallup here in Kailua town. And I'm
also the trustee for the Sunset. Coffee Co-op, as appointed
by the Department of Regulatory Agencies for the State of
Hawaii, Sunset Coffee Co-op having been dlssolved and merged
into the Kona Farmers Cooperative.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mark. At this time before you con-
“ tinue on, I'd like to swear you in. Do you swear to tell the
the truth and nothing but the truth on this matter now before
the Hawaii County Planning Commission? :

VAN PERNIS: Yes, I do.



CHAIRMAN: Thank you.

VAN PERNIS: As the attorney for the Kona Farmers Cooperative,
I'm speak for approximately 600 to 800 farmers in the North

Kona and South Kona districts. Incidentally, I'm also speaking

for myself since I live fairly close to this area in the Napo'opo'o
valley.

I think, first of all, that I'm concerned that the Commissioners
in this application may be sadly underinformed in this situation
as to what's going on here. If I can first address myself to
the points brought up in the staff's report and the items men-
tioned by Mr. Lee. I believe the staff's report in referring

to the applicant's application made reference to the fact that
the Kona Farmers Cooperative is supposedly no longer processing
macadamia nuts, and therefore, there is a need for a macadamia
nut processing facility in that area. This is dead wrong; and

I think that Hawaiian Host should know that since the fact that
they buy the processed macadamia nuts from the Kona Farmers
Co-op. Basically, we're in a situation where the, I have the
Manager; Mr. Sotero Bailado, of the Kona Farmers Cooperative
here to answer any questions relating to this production.

The Kona Farmers Cooperative, their processing facility is,

in fact, more capable of processing a higher number of macadamia
nuts than they ever have been before. Their facilities are
recently newly upgraded. In addition to this, the Kona Farmers
Co-op is at the moment processing all their nuts through an
additional macadamia nut processor in Kealakekua which is the,

I believe, it's called the Kona Hawaiian Macadamia Nut Company.
In other words, not only is the Kona Farmers Cooperative plant
available to process approximately 100 percent more nuts than
Kona is now able to produce, but we also have the Kona Macadamia
Nut Processing Company now in Kealakekua which has gone into
operation since this original application was filed, which also
has the facilities and ability to process approximately 100
percent more macadamia nuts than the Kona area is currently
capable of producing. '

So basically what we have here is a situation as when we first
appeared here in objection to this application. At that time,
the Commissioners were given the impression that' there was

a need for a husking plant in Kona. I think we produced suf-
ficient information at that time to show the fact there was
idle husking facilities all over Kona, basically because the
Farmers Cooperative had taken up the slack and was basically
handling all processing necessary. So again, we're in a situa-
tion here where there's absolutely no need for this facility;
and also, I feel basic misrepresentation that the Kona Farmers
Cooperative is not capable of processing or there are not
processors in the area.

"Secondly, Mr. Lee made reference to the fact that he feels
he'll be adding some employees to the working class in the
Kona area. I think what we're talking about here is where
he'll, may be adding six employees or some employees at the
expense of other processing facilities who have to let them
go. For instance, a good number of our employees in the



macadamia nut processing business in our facility in
Napo'opo'o are now, we have now have them go to work for

the people in Kealakekua. I think if the Hawaiian Host
operation goes into effect, it's a situation where if they
get any production in there, they're going have to scale down.
Other people are going to have to scale down their employment
to cover the difference. There's a limited number of nuts
available in town and they're already all being processed.
And if someone else wants to process, well, everyone else is
going to have to scale down. Secondly, I think the employees
he may be talking about, in fact, are already employed by the
Pacific Coffee Cooperative. You may recall the last time we
were here, we had some discussions as to whether the Pacific
Coffee Cooperative is in fact legally entitled to be involved
in this proceeding; but nevertheless, I think their employees
including their manager, Mr. Noguchi, will in fact be the

- employees down at this operation. So we're just talking about
a switch of job locations and not any new employees.

There's another very basic concern that I speak of here, and
that is that Mr. Lee, on behalf of Hawaiian Host, testified
that he's talking about adding some machinery. It's a little
bit more essential than that, and I think it goes to a point
that Commissioner Paris raised the last time we were here.
What we're talking about when we're talking about husking is
a relatively clean operation. What we have in this area is
the Kona Farmers Co-op which processes coffee and macadamia
nuts, which has been there for generations. We also now have
Stanley Tomono's tomato greenhouse operation there. We also
have Powers Apiaries, a bee operation. This is all agricul-
tural, quasi-industrial operations. Now when we're talking
about the additional machinery that Mr. Lee says he's going
to add, what they're adding is smoke because what they're
talking about is drying macadamia nuts. Macadamian nuts have
to be dried before they can be cracked. You husk them, and
you then, after they're husked, they're then put into some
gort of a method by which they are dried, into bins or some
other method. Hot air -and heated air, warm air, is passed
over these nuts, and eventually they are dried and then cracked.
So what we're talking about is an operation that's going to
have to generate heat,in order to generate hot air, in order
td dry the macadamia nuts. This naturally implies smoke in
the middle of, I think, most people consider it to be a very
historic area, and totally agricultural, non-industrial area;
and an area that I think should be vitally concerned with
historical preserve.

So I think what we're talking about here is something more than
additional machinery. We're talking about a whole different

class of operations. We're going from passive mechanical
operations with macadamia nuts to literally something that's

. going to be putting processing and hot air and smoke into the

air down there, fairly close to the shore and in the agricultural
valleys where the winds are not going to dispell smoke that
quickly. I don't know what sort of operation they're going to
use, whether they're going to use diesel fuel or burning macadamia
nut shells or what they're going to use, but obviously this involves
a different class of industrial use, I think, than a mere husking
operation, which is a relatively simple process that many farmers
even do on their own farms.



These are some points that I feel should have been raised or
investigated a little bit more thoroughly either in the application
or in the staff's investigation in the matter.

Secondly, we were all here before on this application, I'm
sure you may recall. I have the transcript of the meeting

of March 23rd which the staff referred to. 1In that

transcript, in that meeting of March 23rd, certain repre-
sentations were made by Mr. Lee on behalf of Hawaiian Host

as well as by the engineer of Inter-Island Engineering at

that time. And I think the most, rather than rehash the

whole idea of what effect this is going to have on the
economics of farming in Kona is, of course, the Planning
Commission is not in a position to make economic decisions as
to how people are or are not going to make money. However, I
think some very serious points were raised at those former
hearings in regards to the effect on the economy of another
macadamia nut processing facility when we're already overloaded,
and particularly on a situation like the nonprofit Kona Farmers
Cooperative. Mr. Lee in that hearing stated that this facility,
well, let me quote, "One, that this facility or plan is the
processing or husking of the macadamia nuts. It will not
involve the shelling of the nuts themselves, the final shell.
For that reason, any fears that anyone may have that this is
going to interfere with any farmer's livelihood is certainly
unfounded." All right, well, if we take that statement at

face value now that they are going into the shelling, perhaps
now it is the time to have some fears about the farmers'
livelihoods, based on all the information that's brought up

at the former meetings, which I don't feel we should have to
get into again unless.the Commission would like to ask myself
or Mr. Bailado as manager of the Co-op about it.

Secondly, Mr. Lee also reiterated that point. He said that,
"To correct the record, it is merely for the husking, not the
shelling. Any shelling, I believe, we would be more than
happy to make arrangements with other nearby plants to send
the nuts over to have shelled, both in Kona and in Hilo."

In other words, Mr. Lee, at that time, is trying to assure
everyone that this was a husking operation which was meant

to facilitate the general macadamia nut economy of Kona and
that they weren't trying to put anybody out of business or
compete with anybody to an unfair advantage, that they were
going to be cooperating and provide a service. Now I think
that whole situation has changed with-this application cur-
rently before you. I think this seriously changes the facts
that have to be considered by the Commission. Of course, agaln,
I'm not trying to refer strictly to matters of economlcs,
capitalist economics between competing economic energies, what
I'm talking about is, first of all, on the original hearing con-
cerning the application, I think it was proven that there was
not a need, technically, for a husking facility. Apparently

- the Commission felt differently, sufficiently enough, to take
affirmative action on that application. Now, I'm going to
ask. the Commission, and the Commission will then naturally
have to ask its staff and Hawaiian Host. the applicant, what
is the change in circumstances from the first time they were



here? Why do they need the shelling when they were content
with the husking, especially when you have to consider the
difference the shelling is going to have here? We're starting,
with this, it'll be one more step towards making this area an
industrial area. We're not engaging in tomato growing, bee
activity, or long existing coffee, macadamia nut processing by
the biggest Kona, or the biggest cooperative macadamian, coffee
club that is in the State of Hawaii, United States for that
matter, the biggest independent one. Here we're going to put
another industrial plant that's going to be processing. Do

we want to put it in this area? Secondly, since this applica-
tion was originally brought to the Commission's attention, we
have a brand new facility up in Kealakekua that's producing,
has room for producing quite a bit more but just can't get his
hands on the nuts. Why do we have to put another industrial
facility down in this area when there's other industrial areas
available, then when they first came here just saying they just
wanted to run a small husking operation? I'm asking the Comis-
sion, what is the change in circumstances from the original
application that requires now that they start shelling when
they were content with husking to begin with?

Of course, as I stated, I'm also concerned with the industrial
use here that we're making in an area that is agricultural and
historical. Again, it's just basically based upon the report

of Mr. Lee in their prior hearing and also on the engineer from
Inter-Island Engineering who also made reference to the fact

that they were only going to, this is Mr. Minakami of Inter-Island
Engineering, who basically said that the entire operation could
get down to three or four months. I don't see why they need
another year if they could do the whole operation in three or

four months. Even if they were going to add 20 feet of machinery,
as Mr. Lee says, and they could do the original plan in three

or four months, is it necessary to give them another twelve months
to add 20 feet? Although I think this 20 feet makes a difference,
a substantial difference, in the type of use we're talking about
here, basically, I think everyone was assuring the Commission,

the applicant's representatives were assuring the Commission,

that all this was not necessary. Time has gone by, and now I
think they're substantially changing what they want to do down
there to the detriment of everyone. And I'd like to know on what
grounds they need to make this change.

I think we should, at the first hearings we doubted whether they
could justify the need for a husking operation at that time.

Since that time, the capacity of Kona to process nuts to the

final product has doubled, and now they're coming back again and
saying that there's still a need because the Co-op isn't producing,
which is a basic misrepresentation. The Co-op is always ready to
produce, right at this very moment. The reason we're processing
through other facilities is because basically there's not enough
nuts to go any further, so we're processing through a facility to

-our most economic advantages. What we're trading here is a situation

that's going to be detrimental to the farmers of the Kona, this
particular area specifically, and it'll basically only work to

the private advantage of the very few number of people, not

that they don't have the right to ask for that private advantage.
But I don't see why they shouldn't have to comply with all the
rules, everyone else does, and do it in an area where it's allowed.
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CHAIRMAN: . Thank you, Mark. Are there any questlons of
Mr. Van Pernls? Comm1551oner Parls.

PARIS: Mark, you say that Sunset is actively cracklng
nuts at the present time in their present facility at Napo'opo'o
Road?

VAN PERNIS: Sunset is receiving macadamia nuts in its
present facility, husking the macadamia nuts in this present
facility and then takes them up to the processor in Kealakekua.
- We run nuts through our processing facilities to keep them
active. Basically, why we're taking up to Kealakekua is because
economically the man up there has offered us a better deal, he
-*will do it cheaper than what it'll cost ourself. Our employees
are up there working for him. If ever the time comes when there
are more macadamia nuts than he can process or he choses not to
process our nuts, our plant is always ready to process. We process
nuts every time it's necessary to keep our machinery in order. So
we are not actively shelling on a day to day basis down there.
That's basically because there's no need. Our facility is 100
percent ready to shell at the moment's notice if there were
enough nuts to put in it and the facility up in Kealakekua as
well.

That's another p01nt in relation to the question of environmental
concerns. Maybe I'm speaking more for myself here because I live
up above that area. The Co-op, of course, is processing its
coffee down there but it's not burning any diesel fuel or any-
thing in relation to putting smoke in the air or heat in the

air in relation to macadamia nuts this time. This is going up in
Kealakekua in an industrial zoned area.

CHAIRMAN: Any further questions of_Mr. Van Pernis?

PIIANAIA: Madam Chairman? '

CHAIRMAN: Staff.

PIIANAIA: Staff would like to clarify, staff has two points.

One is to clarify this background report which Mr. Van Pernis
referred to about staff representing that no processing, that
was a quotation from the applicant's reasons for this request.
And the other thing is, I'd like to enter into the record, a
letter dated May 16, 1978, from Daniel Lee and it's testimony by
applicant, Hawaiian Host. Staff felt that he was going to read
this into the record. :

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Ilima. Do you have any further ques-

tions of the applicant, of the attorney here?
PIIANAIA: No, thank you. |
CHAIRMAN: If not, Mark, we thank you for your comments. We'll

surely have Mr. Lee here to respond to the questions you raised
and we'll continue on with the meeting prior to his comments -.

VAN PERNIS: One final point I'd like to point out.



CHAIRMAN: Sure, certainly.

VAN PERNIS: I'm concerned about a dangerous precedent being

set here. When the Commission acted favorably on the application
originally, it was under the impression that they were going to
have a very limited agricultural operation. The fact as was
testified in the earlier hearings, the operation, i.e. the husking,
was basically not much different than what many farmers did on

a smaller scale on their own farms, and to some extent it was
represented that this was in fact would be a convenience for the
farmers and that the nuts would then.be transferred to another
facility either in Hilo where Hawaiian Host has processing opera-
tions and arrangements or perhaps to the Co-op, I don't know. But
basically at this point now, I think we're making up some - they
got the foot in the door with that application, I think what
we're talking about here is 100 percent different type of opera-
tion, which I feel is establishing a dangerous precedent for

two reasons. First as to the method of application and operation
before the Planning Commission, and more importantly, two, the
precedent of putting what I feel is an industrial operation. in at
Napo'opo'o when there was none there before. The co-op's facility
may be similar but, of course, they have been there for generations
before the zoning and other regulations were put into effect. And
I think the other operations that had been allowed by the Planning
" Commission down there which is the Powers Apiaries bee operation
and Stanley Tomono's tomato operation have been adequately pre-
sented to the Commission, the Commission acted favorably on it.
Those are agricultural uses. Practially speaking, what we're
talking about here is_really an industrial use in my book.

CHAIRMAN: - Thank you. Please have a seat, Mark, and we'll
continue on with the hearing. We'll have Mr. Lee respond to your
comments. The Chair would. like to call on anyone else here

who'd like to speak on this application now before the Commis-
sion. There's no other comments from the general public. Mr. Lee,
would you come forward, would you like to respond? For the record,
Dan Lee.

LEE: I don't know how to best describe this plant, but
it's not going to be an industrial complex. First of all, if
there's any concern regarding the drying of the nuts, we plan

to use butane gas and steam. And we already have the plans to
definitely eliminate any  type of environmental pollution, even
noise pollution, because we have to conform to OSHA requirements
regarding noise. I'm sure that Kona Farmers is well aware of that
because they once had a very active plant about 100 yards from .
us.

Secondly, Kona Farmers Cooperative is under a private contract
with a private processor in Kailua-Kona to crack its nuts because
~it's cheaper. And we agree, I think that whatever advantages we
can give to the farmer, if we can crack their nuts cheaper, all
well and good, the farmer benefits.

Thirdly, we are working with Pacific Co-op. As in the past, we
have a tentative agreement with Pacific Co-op that they can
operate the facility for the benefit of its members. Again,



Pacific Co-op is a nonprofit corporation. It is for the mutual
benefit of the farmer. At present, whatever members we service
with Pacific Co-op, we have to husk the nuts and then ship the
nuts in-shell to Hilo for cracking. This would obviously save
the cost of transportation; but it’ could be passed on to the
farmer quite easily in terms of a better return for its product.

I really hope that I have clarified some of the questions, but
if there are any other questions, I'll be glad to try and answer.

ORITA: Madam Chairman?
 CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Orita.
SORITA: I have a question. Mr. Lee?
LEE: Yes. -
ORITA: The machinery, it says that it has to be locally

fabricated, is that correct that -?

LEE: Yes, that machinery if we're permitted to continue
would be fabricated in Hilo.

ORITA: In Hilo?

LEE: ' Yes.

ORITA: " May I ask by whom?

LEE: By Mr. Tengan.

ORITA: | Is this going to be a new type of machinery?
LEE: It'll be pretty much the~normal‘typé of cracking
machine. '

ORITA: Possibly a little better?

LEE: I hope so.

ORITA: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Any further questions?. Cohmissioner Paris?
PARIS: Mr. Lee, you imply, anyway, from your letter that

what prompted you people to go about the cracking of the nuts

is the matter that the other Kona Farmers Co-op has contracted
out their cracking business to another operator - we asked you
originally, I remember, if, you know, this wouldn't come about
because if you look at the background of this, at one time, it
was indicated that there might be cracking there, but you people
-indicated at our last hearing that you were only interested in
the husking. I think this is the matter of concern today. So -.

LEE: _ Mr. Commissioner, at the time we applied for the
husking plant, we were under the impression that we could take .
the in-shell nuts and ship it over across the street to Kona Farmers



Cooperative to have the nuts cracked. Because they have just
finished building or rebuilding a new plant and putting in new
machinery, we then found out that they decided that it was cheaper
after they put up the plant to.ship the in-shell nuts to another
processor. We now find that the new processor uses a salt additive
system, a flotation system which leaves the kernel with a coating
of salt. And we-have a contract with Kona Farmers to deliver
kernels to us and has been operating for the last five years,

and we still have another four or five, I'm not exactly sure,

but we have a couple more years left, but we're not standing to
receive these kernels which we feel are quite unacceptable and

we haven't been able to receive any satisfaction in trying to

get the proper type of kernels.

And the other thing is that there seems to be some current dispute
among the co-ops regarding the macadamia nut situation and for

this reason, we've. had to try to take the initiative and perhaps
be able to withstand all this different kinds of controversy that's
swirled around us. So we're just trying to survive actually, and
we're willing to put the money in, put the plant up.

As far as the time, I believe, we can live within the time constraints,
if we need to. But we would like to have a little time to live with.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Paris, anything else?
PARIS: ‘ No. '
CHAIRMAN: Any other questions of Mf. Lee? Staff, anything
further you want to add?
PIIANAIA: - No. Madam Chairman?
CHAIRMAN: Staff. | ,
- PIIANAIA: Just for the record, staff will be sending a complete'

copy of the docket to the two new Commissioners on this Special
Permit. :

CHAIRMAN: This is a Special Permit and the same procedures
as to a regular special permit without amendments would apply in
this particular instance. The Chair would like to recommend to
the Commissioners that there is a total of five members, three
that weren't here at last year's meeting, and I was going to
suggest that we continue the hearing to give the two new Comis-
sioners time to study it, and also in all fairness to the three
Commissioners that are absent at today's meeting that they also,
if they have any chance to raise some questions to the applicant,
to raise them at a continued meeting.

VAN PERNIS: Madam Chairman, may I =2

"CHAIRMAN: Yes, certainly.

VAN PERNIS: May I interrupt and givé some additional testimony?
CHAIRMAN: For the record, Mark Van Pernis.

VAN PERNIS: I feel compelled to come up and respond to a point
that Mr. Lee made regarding the necessity of the plant based on

\
.



the other processors' current use of a different method that
he would like to use apparently regarding processing, such that
he refers to a certain salt content in the nuts.

I would like to point out that, again, I'm concerned that the
Commission be fully informed on this, as Mr. Lee pointed out,

there's a contract under which the Host is buying all of the

Co-ops' macadamia nuts. Since this new processing has been

going on, which has been for many, many months now, they have

yet to refuse any of the macadamia nuts that have been delivered

to them. In fact, they have gone to court to force us to

deliver 100 percent as much thereof of the nuts that we have

to them regardless of the processing method. Thirdly, the new
processing method is delivering a higher crack-out ratio.

In other words, a higher amount of kernels per macadamia nuts versus
the shell and water and other ways, such that Hawaiian Host is getting
more kernels, the farmers are getting a better return to their new
processing and, generally, I want to make sure that there's no
impression that because of the new processing that Host is complaining
or not taking our nuts or has to get nuts elsewhere. That is certainly
not the case. In fact, they're getting more nuts than they ever

had before from us; and are, in fact, taking every one of them; and I
want to make sure that there's no question that the processing that

is being done is not in fact to every degree in conformity with the
requirements of the State of Hawaii as to macadamia nuts ‘in every
respect. So I want to make sure that there's no impression that

the nuts that are processed and delivered to Hawaiian Host are in
fact anything less than what is necessary to deliver to them.

CHAIRMAN: Commiésioner Paris?
PARIS: - No.
. CHAIRMAN: Okay, Commissioners. I think, Mr. Lee, any response?
I think it can go on and on tonight -. ' :
LEE: Yeah.
CHAIRMAN: But there'll be no end to the comments and the

responses tonight. This is an amendment to a special permit. We
have either a chance to continue the hearing and afford the new
Commissioners time to evaluate the situation and also for the time
for the Commissioners that are not here to raise some questions, or
you can close the public hearing and also go through the normal
procedures of waiting 15 days. Commissioners, what is your
pleasure?

SAKAMOTO: - Madam Chairman?

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Sakamoto.

SAKAMOTO: I make a motion that we continue this public hearing.
CHAIRMAN: Is there a second?

ORITA: ' Madam Chairman, I second the motion.



CHAIRMAN: It has been moved by Commissioner Sakamoto and
seconded by Commissioner Orita that this application be continued.
Would you prefer stating which meeting, next Kona meeting?
SAKAMOTO : Yes.

CHAIRMAN: June 15th. 'All those in favor say aye?
COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

CHAIRMAN: Oppose? The next meeting, Mr. Lee, is June 15th in
Kona. You also will be receiving a letter in writing.

Public hearing adjourned at 8:59 p.m..
Respectfully submitted,

Sharon M. Nomura
Secretary

ATTEST:

-
~TLorrainé R. Jitchaku .

Chairman-Pro tem, Planning Commission



fay 19, ‘1978

Mr, Daniel F, S. Lee
1221 Kapiolani Boulevard
Suite 1031 .

Honolulu, HI 96813

Dear Mr, Lee:
Anend Special Permit 77-269 (LUC 366)

Hawaiian Host, Inc.
Tax Map Key 8-3-04:12

-~

The Planning Commission at its meeting. of May 17, 1978,
held a duly advertised public hearing on the above application
to amend Special Permit 77-269 which allowed the establishment
of a macadamia nut processing plant on 3.1 acres of land situated
within the State Land Use Agricultural District at Keei 1lst,
South Kona, Hawaii. The request is to amend Condition 2, which
limits the operation to the husking of macadamia nuts, by
expanding it to include the cracking of in-shell macadamia nuts.
Also requested is a one-year time extension to Condition 1
relating to the commencement of construction of proposed
structures, -

This is to inform you that the Commission voted to continue
the public hearing on the above request to allow the newly
appointed Commissioners adequate time to familiarize themselves
with the background and contents of the original Special Permit.
Asssoon as the agenda is prepared and the meeting date confirmed,
we will notify you accordingly. -

In the meantime, should you have any questions, regarding
the above request, please feel free to contact the Planning
Department at 961-8288,

Sincerely,

BJ;illiam F. cke
Chairman, Planning ComMimission
lgv ' :
cc  State Land Use Commission T
Land Use Division, DPED EXH‘BIT ,Z May 30 1978
Hawaiian Host, Inc. : 4
® ' 4



https://meeting.of

PLANNING DEPARTMENT

256 AUPUNI STREET ¢« HILO, HAWAII 96720 . HERBERT T. MATAYOSHI

. Mayor

COUNTY OF . _ . SIDNEY M. FUKE
HAWAII Director

DUANE KANUHA
Deputy Director

June 2, 1978

Dear Property Owner: TMK:

Amend.Special Permit 77-269
Ke'ei l1lst, South Kona, Hawaii
Tax Map Key 8-3-04:12

You are hereby notified that a request for an amendment
to Special Permit 77-269 has been scheduled for a continuing
public hearing as applied for by the petitioner, Hawaiian Host,
Inc. The property involved is situated along the south side
of Napo'opo'o Road, approximately 1,200 feet mauka of the Sunset
Coffee Co-op of Kona processing plant complex, Ke'ei 1lst, South
Kona, Hawaii.

As previously given notice, -Special Permit 77-269 allowed
the establishment of a macadamia nut processing plant on 3.1
acres of land situated within the State Land Use Agricultural
District.. The request is to amend Condition 2 which limits the
operation to the husking of macadamia nuts by expanding it to
include the cracking of in-shell macadamia nuts. Also requested
is a one-year time extension to Condition 1 relating to the
commencement of construction of proposed structures.

A continuing public hearing on the subject among others will
be held beginning at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, June 15, 1978, in the
Kealakehe School Cafetorium, Kealakehe, North Kona, Hawaii.

You are invited to comment on the application at the hearing

or submit written comments prior to the hearing.

incerely,

idney M. Fuke
Director

smn

cc: State Land Use Commission ' EXE“B'T ﬁ

Land Use Division, DPED




" PUBLIC HEARINGS

PLANNING COMMISSION
COUNTY OF HAWAII

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of public hearings to be held by the

Planning Commission of the County of Hawaii in accordance with the

provisions of Section 5-4.3 of the Charter of the County of Hawaii.

PLACE: Kealakehe School Cafetorium, Kealakehe, North

DATE:

TIME:

Kona, Hawaii

Thursday, June 15, 1978

3:30 p.m. (Item Nos. 1 - 3)
7:00 p.m. (Item Nos. 4 & 5)

The purpose of the public hearings is to afford all interested

pexrsons a

1.

2.

reasonable opportunity to be heard on the following requests:

PETITIONEé: MASAJI SAKAMOTO

LOCATION: Immediately south of the Sakamoto Appliance
Store on the méuka side of the Mamalahoa
Highway, Captain Cook Village, Keopuka,
South Kona. '

TMK: 8-1-16:08

PURPOSE: Change of zone for 44,870 square feet of

land from a Single Family Residential -
10,000 squaie foot (RS-10) to a Village
Commercial - 10,000 square foot (CV-10)
zoned district.
PETITIONER: CJS GROUP ARCHITECTS/LESTER GAMBLE
LOCATION: On the southerly side of Kealakekua Bay,

Kahauioa Houselots, Kahauloa 1lst, South Kona.

cxnisit T

-
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TMK:

PURPOSE:

PETITIONER:

LOCATION:

TMK

PURPOSE:

PETITIONER:

LOCATION:

8-2-06:12
Variance to allow a front yard setback
of approximately 5'-8" and a shoreline

setback of 14% feet in lieu of the minimum

requirements of 15 and 20 feet respectively,

for a proposed single family dwelling on
a 3,940-square foot lot situated within
the Single Family Residential - 15,000
square foot (RS-15) zoned district.
KAMEHAMEHA SCHOOLS/BISHOP ESTATE

On the western side of the junction of the
Ke'ei Middle Road and the Government Lower
Road, Ke'ei lst and 2nd, South Kona.
8-3-07:2 and 4.

Variance to allow the creation of two lots
with areas of 4.62 acres énd 2.18 acres,
respectively, in lieu of the minimum lot

size of five acres as stipulated within

the Agricultural 5-acre (A-5a) zoned district.

KONA GARDENS, INC.

Along the mauka side of Ali'i Drive, across
from the Keauhou Beach Hotel, Kahalu'u,
North Kona.

7-8-10:35

R E e T orn o




~ PURPOSE: Continuation of a public hearing on a
Special Management Area (SMA) Use Permit
application to allow the establishment of
a botanical and cultural park and a nursery
on 23.8'acres of land.

5. PETITIONER: HAWAIIAN HOST, INC.

LOCATION: Along the south side of Napo'opo'o Road,
approximately 1,200 feet mauka of the
Sunset Coffee Co-op of Kona processing
plant complex, Ke'ei lst, South Kona.-

TMK: 8-3-04:12

PURPOSE: Continuation of a public hearing to amend
Special Permit 77-269 which allowed the
establishment of a macadamia nut processing
plant on 3.1 acres of land situated within
the State Land Use Agricultural District.
The request is to amend Condition 2 which
limits the operation to the husking of
macadamia nuts by expanding it to inélude
the cracking of in-shell macadamia nuts.
Also requested is a one-year time extension
to Condition 1 relating to the commencement

of construction of proposed structures.

Maps showing the general locations and boundaries of the areas

under consideration and/or plans of the proposed developments are on

7 b s




file in the office of the Planning Department in the County Building
at 25 Aupuni Street, Hilo, Hawaii, and are open to inspection during
office hours. All comments should be filed with the Planning Commis-
sion before that date, or in person at the public hearing.

PLANNING COMMISSION,

WILLIAM F. MIELCKE, Chairman

By SIDNEY M. FUKE
Planning Director

(Hawaii Tribune-Herald: June 5 and 13, 1978)




June 1, 1978

Mr. Daniel F. S. Lee
1221 Kapiolani Building, Suite 1031
Honolulu, HI 96813

Dear Mr. Lee:

Notice of a Public Hearing
Kawaiian Host, Inc.
Special Permit No. 77-269
Tax Map Key 8-3-04:12

Please refer to our letter of May 19, 1978, in which you
were informed of a continuing public hearing on the application
of Hawaiian Host, Inc. The continuing public hearing is scheduled
for Thursday, June 15, 1978, beginning at 7:00 p.m. in the
Kealakehe School Cafetorium, Kealakehe, North Kona, Hawaii.

The presence of a representative will be appreciated in
order that all questions relative to the request may be clarified.

A copy of the hearing notice is enclosed for your information.
S%nierely,
Sidney M. Fuke
Director
smn

Enclosure

cc: Hawaiian Host, Inc.
State Land Use Commission

Land Use Division, DPED EXI‘”BIT M

Jun 2 1978

X




22 May 1978.

Tos Director, County Planning Department.
County of Hawaii,
Hilo, Hawaii.

Subject: Request for variance by Hawaiian Host, Inc. and Pacific Coffee 06-0p
to conduct macadamia nut cracking and processing operations on AGRIC.
zoned land.

References Our family owned parcel adjoining the Kona Farmers Co-Op Mill in
Napoopoo, Tax Map Key 8-2-08-57, comprising 7 4 acres.

le Our family wishes to register its objection to the granting of a
variance request to Hawaiian Host, Inc. and Pacific Coffee Co-op to conduct
macadamia nut cracking and processing operations on agricultural zoned land in
the area leading directly to Kealakekua Bay. We are the owners of a 7 % acre
parcel of land adjoining (on the makai side) of the Kona Farmers Co-op Mill
and we feel the nut cracking and processing operation by the Hawaiian Host, Inc.
would be detrimental to the continuance of our land as an agricultural zoned
area. Further, we believe such an operation in the location requested will
adversely affect the environment of the area and be a landmark precedent for
introduction of additional industrial type operations. There is no greater
visual joy that greets a traveler going along the main belt road in Kona than
the impressive sight of Kealakekua Bay and i$s surrounding land area. To blight
this picture with an industrial type activity right in the middle of the land
pocket, visible for miles around, would in our view be almost unforgiveable.

2. We ask that this letter be made a part of the Planning Cdmmission's
records and that a copy be made available to each member.

3. If at all possible, I plan to be present at the hearing continuance
in Kona on June 15, 1978,

For my brothers, Bernard and Ernest Chun.,

(o BEL

Arthur B. Chun
" Colonel, USA (Ret'd)
phone 329-1925 :
P.O. Box 597
Kailua, Kona, Hawaii.
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June 9, 1978

Colonel Arthur B, Chun
P, O, Box 597 .
Kailua~Kona, HI 96740

Dear Colonel Chun:
Amendment to Special Permit 77-269

Hawaiian Host, Inc.
TMK: 8-3-04:12

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter regarding the
amendment. to the above cited Special Permit. Your letter will
be presented to the Planning Commission as part of the public
testimony on this matter.

. Thank you for your comments and participation in the planning
process.

Sincerely,
BBy SN
SIDNEY FUK

Director

WLM:ak

KRBT\

JUN 13 1978
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Petitioner Hawaiian Host, Inc. - To amend Special Permit 77.269
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ACTION: Approve (ewbvuad sv—

Deny
Defer
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Other:
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PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Department
County of Hawaii

EYH
oy EXUIBIT

June 15, 1978

The Planning Commission met in regular session at 1:30 p.m..in
the Kealakehe School Cafetorium, Kealakehe, North Kona, Hawaii,
with Chairman William F. Mielcke presiding.

PRESENT:

William F. Mielcke ABSENT: Shigeru Fujimoto
J. Walsh Hanley Haruo Murakami
Lorraine R. Jitchaku

Bert H. Nakano Ex-officio Member
Alfredo Orita Akira Fujimoto

William J. Paris, Jr.
Charles H. Sakamoto

Sidney M. Fuke, Director
Ilima Piianaia, Planner
William Moore, Planner

David Murakami, representing Ex-officio Member Edward
Harada
Lionel Meyer, Deputy Corporation Counsel

and about 8 people in attendance at 1:30 p.m., 8 people
at 3:30 p.m., and 15 people at 7:13 p.m.



The staff clarified that the cave Mrs. Keliikipi is concerned
about seems to be within the proposed Ali'i Drive realignment.
However, archaeological surveys through the corridor, in addition
to certain widths outside of the corridor, would have to be
undertaken. -

The petitioner's representative, Gene Buffandeau, said they are
able to comply with the conditions outlined by the staff.

It was moved by Commissioner Hanley and seconded by Commissioner
Paris that the public hearing be closed; motion was carried.

It was moved by Commissioner Paris and seconded by Commissioner
Sakamoto that the request be approved with the conditions out-
lined by the staff. A roll call vote was taken and motion
carried with seven ayes.

SPECIAL PERMIT Continuation of a public hearing on the applica-
77-269 tion of Hawaiian Host, Inc. to amend Special
HAWAIIAN Permit 77-269 which allowed the establishment
HOST, INC. of a macadamia nut processing plant on 3.1

KEEI 1ST, acres of land situated within the State Land
SOUTH KONA Use Agricultural district. The request is

to amend Condition 2, which limits the opera-
tion to the husking of macadamia nuts, by expanding it to include
the cracking of in-shell macadamia nuts.  Also requested is a
one~-year time extension to Condition 1 relating to the commencement
of construction of proposed structures. The area involved is
located along the south side of Napo'opo'o Road, approximately
1,200 feet mauka of the Sunset Coffee Co-op of Kona processing
plant complex, Keei lst, South Kona, TMK: 8-3-04:12.

The Chair announced that as this is a continuation of a public
hearing, staff will not be reading the background again; and
pointed out that the entire docket concerning the application

has been made available to the new commissioners, and that trans-
cripts of the last public hearing had been sent to Commissioner
Hanley and himself.

The Chair read into the record a letter written by Colonel
Arthur B. Chun to the Planning Director dated May 22, 1978,
objecting to the subject request. \

Under public testimony, Dr. Lou Sell, owner of Kona Hawaiian
Macadamia Nut-Company said he was here to correct a couple of
misrepresetnations. He pointed out that although the Hawaiian
Host's representative made some derogatory statements about the
quality of their product, stating there was a salt residue present
to make it unusable, they have used all these so-called unusable
nuts. He presented some nut samples taken that day for the Com-
missioners to decide whether there is a salt taste present. He
pointed out that in the original application, Hawaiian Host said
that they definitely were not planning on doing any cracking, and
now they are planning to crack. He said to the best of his
knowledge they have never done any husking yet in that location,
so it seemed to be kind of a contradiction. Dr. Sell said he

was objecting to the application on the grounds that there appears
to be enough processing facilities at present in the North and



South Kona districts. He added that the Kona Farmers facility,
although it is not operating at present, is able to start
processing at any time. ‘

Hawaiian Hosts' representative, Dan Lee, pointed out that the
question of the salt coating on the kernels is now in litigation,
and he, therefore, could not comment any further on the matter.

He pointed out also that the plant itself was originally a cracking
and husking plant for some years; however,when they purchased the
plant, they allowed it to remain idle for some time.

Mr. Lee gave some background information to the new Commissioners.

Mr. Lee said he believed that if this plant were to come into
effect and Pacific Co-op would operate this plant and crack

its own nuts, they certainly would save the cost of transporta-
tion. He added that in installing the cracker within the plant,
they do not plan to alter the physical terrain in any way, and
that obvioulsy OSHA requirements will be imposed as far as noise
and other kinds of potential pollution to the environment.

Mr. Lee said it seemed to him that the testimony by the Kona Farmers
Co-op is merely saying that they're 700 feet away and they have

a plant, and nobody else should have one in the area. He said
Hawaiian Host is just trying to see what benefits the farmers can
gain and what benefits there might be to the community in general.

Mr. George Schattauer said his personal feeling is that the request
should be granted favorably.

Colonel Arthur B. Chun spoke against the request. He urged the
Commission that in making their decision, to please consider the
questions that if any industrial type activity goes in, what

that will do to this whole valley, and what will that effect have
on the area remaining ostensibly agricultural.

Commissioner Hanley at this time requested that testimony be
limited to discussion on the matter being considered by the
Commission.

Under public testimony, Mark Van Pernis responded to some of
the points raised and pointed out that there seemed to be a
continuing problem of inadequate information presented to the
Commission. He pointed out that Mr. Lee made reference to the
fact that all they're talking about is a 20 by l10-foot piece
of machinery to crack nuts; however, he said you're also talking
noise, pollution, heat generated by drying bins, boilers,
generators, cracking machinery, a conveyor system, sorting and
packaging facilities, and also the trucking operation which is
going to go up and down Mamalahoa Highway. He said there's a
big difference between a husking operation, which is a small
scale operation that many farmers can do on their own farms,
and now, the entire gamut of processing.

Mr. Van Pernis said that no one is trying to tell Hawaiian Host
that they can't go into the processing business, this is America
and anyone can compete in any way that the'd like to that's legal.



He pointed out that Mr. Lee responded to his guestion as to why
they now need to crack by saying that the Co-op couldn't crack,
or further process, and that the new processor in town couldn't
adequately process. He said he thought that that matter has been
thoroughly cleared up, that these two particular representations
were, in fact, not accurate representations; that the Co-op can
process and Dr. Sell can process. He again guestioned why should
they be given special privilege when (1) they can show no need
for it, (2) they cannot show that it will enhance the area and
(3) it establishes a dangerous precedent in a very irreplaceable
area. -

Mr. Van Pernis said that they have the right to process and
speculated that if they had to do it again, they probably would

not be allowed; and that if there presently were no processing
activities in the area, the Commission would probably not grant

any activity at all. He said the fact that there is one now and
not active is no reason to open it up further to similar activities.
He said he thought it would be an unfair statement to say that they
enjoy the same privilege Hawaiian Host is asking for because

they are grandfathered in. The Planning Director clarified that
the existing operation (Kona Farmers' Co-op) was previously con-
sidered a non-conforming use; however, in October of 1977, the

Land Use Commission did legitimize the coffee and macadamia nut
operation. :

At this time, Mr. Lee said that Hawaiian Host is just trying to
do what was and is being done by the Kona Farmers Cooperative.

He reiterated that the present site was in existence, was operating
as a processing plant for some years prior to the time they took
over; and the only reason for discontinuing the use at that time
was because of a gentlemen's agreement with the Co-op. He added
that they still feel that they need the farmers and whatever
benefits the farmers also benefits them, and that they offer

the same price to Kona Farmers Cooperative as they do Pacific
Co-op. He said in comparing the record, it reflects that the
farmers in one instance are receiving a net benefit of five cents
per pound more because their expenses aren't as great; therefore,
if the nuts are cracked over here, by the Co-op and farmers them-
selves, they are going to save some money.

A}
Also under public testimony, Mr. Tojiro Motoki clarified that
Sunset Coffee Co-op is now officially and legally known as the
Kona Farmers Co-op, and opposed the granting of the request.

RECESS: The Chair called a recess at 8:20 p.m.
RECONVENED: The meeting reconvened at 8:32 p.m.

It was moved by Commissioner Sakamoto and seconded by Commissioner
Nakano that the public hearing be closed; motion was carried.

ANNOUNCEMENT : Next scheduled meeting is June 29th in Hilo.

ADJOURNMENT : The meeting adjourned at 8:33 p.m.

géSPGthgilﬂ submitted,

\ L e e A Mt
Sharon M. Nomura (i
ATTEST: Secretary :

William F. Mielcke
Chairman, Planning Commission J{\

..10..
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PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Department
County of Hawaii

HEARING TRANSCRIPT
June 15, 1978

A regularly advertised public hearing, on the application of
Hawaiian Host, Inc.,was called to order at 7:30 p.m. in the

Kealakehe School Cafetorium, Kealakehe, North Kona, Hawaii,
with Chairman William F. Mielcke presiding.

PRESENT: William F. Mielcke - ABSENT: Shigeru Fujimoto
" J. Walsh Hanley: Haruo Murakami
Lorraine R. Jitchaku . :
Bert H. Nakano Ex-officio Member
Alfredo Orita Akira Fujimoto

william J. Paris, Jr.
Charles H. Sakamoto

Sidney M. Fuke, Director
Ilima Piianaia, Planner
William Moore, Planner

David Murakami, representing Ex-officio Member Edward

Harada
Lionel Meyer, Deputy Corporation Counsel

and about 17 people in attendance

CHAIRMAN: We'll move on to Item five on our agenda. Continua-
tion of a public hearing on the application of Hawaiian Host, Inc.
to amend Special Permit 77-269 which allowed the establishment

of a macadamia nut processing plant on 3.1 acres of land situated
within the State Land Use Agricultural District. The request is
to amend Condition 2, which limits the operation to the husking of
in-shell nuts, by expanding it to include the cracking of in-shell
macadamia nuts. Also requested is a one=year time extension to
Condition 1 relating to the commencement of construction of pro-
posed structures. The area involved is located along the south
side of Napo'opo'o Road, approximately 1,200 feet mauka of the
Sunset Coffee Co-op of Kona processing plant complex, Keei 1st,
South Kona, TMK: 8-3-04:12.

The staff has already given the background report on this applica-
tion before the Commission. I would like to point out for the
benefit of the audience that the entire docket concerning this
application has been made available to our new Commissioners,
Commissioner Orita and Commissioner Nakano, and Commissioner
Hanley and myself the verbatim transcript of the last meeting.

And the Commission has received additional correspondence since
that meeting. (The Chair read into the record correspondence

from Colonel Arthur B. Chun to the Planning Director dated May 22,

EXLBIT



We will continue the public hearing on this application. I do

ask that those of you who have already testified, that we try

not to be redundant in our testlmony this evening. The Commission

is most anxious to hear everyone out and is very conscious to be

sure that due process is given to everyone that is in the audience
this evening. With that, the Chair will open the floor for testimony.

Would you raise your right hand. Do you swear to tell the truth
and nothing but the truth on this application now before the Hawaii
County Planning Commission?

SELL: - Dr. Lou Sell. I'm the owner of the Kona Hawaiian
Macadamia Nut Company and we are processing a macadamia nut
processing operation located in Kealakekua. We currently have

an agreement with the Kona Farmers Cooperative to do a portion

of their processing, and we have been doing so for the past six

or seven months; and I'm here to correct a couple of misrepresenta-
tions that came to my attention, not only in public papers, not
only in Hilo and Kona, but also in the transcripts of the last
meeting.

- The last six months, our plant, well beginning with a year ago,

we didn't even exist. We built the whole plant since a year ago
this time, plus we processed approximately 750,000 pounds, in-shell
pounds, that is. Of the end result, we've sent about 175,000 pounds
of kernels to Hawaiian Host and another 25,000 pounds of kernel

to four other candy makers that are located throughout Hawaii,

on the mainland, and in Japan. We have received no complaints

of any sort, at any time, from anyone. ’

At the last meeting, evidently the Host's representative stated
that, he made some derogatory statements about the quality of

our product. He also stated that there was a salt residue present
in the product to make it unuseable. However, they've used it

all, and I have some samples that I took off of our line directly
yesterday. Nothing special is done, I just reached down and grabbed
a handful and if any of you gentlemen would care to taste, see 1f
you can find any salt in it, you're perfectly welcome.

CHAIRMAN: Dr. Sell.

SELL: This is not too fancy because we're a wholesaler
and we are in product as, strictly in fifty pound cartons and so
we don't have fancy packages or anything like that.

CHAIRMAN: Dr. Sell, did you have some further testimony that
you'd like to offer? You said there were other discrepancies in
the testimony that was offered.

SELL: Well, it was primarily, I noticed, the only thing
that I noticed as far as the application goes, that in the original
application, the transcripts of the meetings in the original applica-
tion to husk, it was repeated by the Host representative that they
definitely were not planning on doing any cracking, and now I see

in the last transcript that they are planning on doing cracking.
However, to the best of my knowledge, they've never done any husking
yet in that location. So that seemed to be kind of a contradiction.



CHAIRMAN: Commissioners, did you have any questions of Dr. Sell?

NAKANO: Yeah, I'd like to ask one question. Are you objecting
to this application? 4

SELL: On the grounds that at this point ‘there appears to
be enough processing facilities to well handle all of the nuts in
the north and south Kona districts. My facility could handle all
of them by itself. The Kona Farmers facility which processed up
through January is still operable. They just merely shut it off.
It hasn't been dismantled or changed, and so it also is able to
process a very large volume of nuts.’ So on these grounds, it would
be my opinion that at thlS point there is no need for additional
processors.

CHAIRMAN: Further questions, Commissioners? Thank you. Dr. Sell
we'll ask you to please remain seated in the audience. We might want
to call you back. Mr. Lee, would you care to respond to Dr. Sell?

JITCHAKU: Mr. Chairman, could we have Dr. Sell's correct spelling
for the record?

CHAIRMAN: Oh, surely.-

SELL: S-e-1l-1.

CHAIRMAN: Okay. Mr. Lee, we'll swear you in tonight. Do you

swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth on this application
now before the Hawaii County Planning Commission?

LEE: . Yes, I do. My name is Dan Lee. I'm the representative
of Hawaiian Host Candies and the person that testified at the last
hearing. Unfortunately, the question of the salt coating on the
kernels is now in litigation and I cannot comment any further on
the question of whether or not the nuts are satisfactory. I

will say as a matter of record before the court that the real
issue is what was the status of the kernels at the time the
injunction was granted to Hawaiian Host, what was the status

of the kernels at the time that we signed the contract, and

over the years we've received these kernels in what form, and
that is basically the question. s

Second, the plant itself was a cracking and husking plant for
some years. We came into the picture by buying out the plant
and we allowed the plant to remain idle for some time. As a

result, we're now before the Commission. We went before the

Commission for a variance for the Special Use Permit and now

we're asking for an amendment.

The other thing I'd like to bring up while I'm here, to explain,
shed some light for those who are newcomers to the Commission.

At the time that we went in for the Special Use Permit, we made

it clear to the Commission that we had a contract to turn over
the plant and the facilities to Pacific Co-op to operate that as

a processing plant. Basically, it was to operate merely as a
husking plant at that time because we wanted to remove any dispute



that may arise between Pacific Co-op and Kona Farmers Co-op
since Kona Farmers Co-op already had a processing plant that

was newly rebuilt right after the fire. We understood the
economics of the situation. We made it very clear at that time
that we wanted to maintain merely a husking plant. During the
course of the year and no sooner after the Special Use Permit
was granted the Kona Farmers Co-op determined by their executive
committee and pursuant to certain documents that I have received
in the course of our litigation, that it was much more feasible
and economical for them to enter into a private contract with

a private processor named Mr. Sell, to have their nuts cracked
at Mr, Sell's plant. At the time the injunction came into play,
we had no idea that such a contract existed. We subsequently
learned that there was such a contract. However, we're still
under an obligation to try and bring the plant into play so we
can turn it over for the farmers, namely Pacific Co-op.

I had an opportunity today to meet with members of Pacific Co-op
and had a chance to review some of their records. And I have a
very good example in my briefcase which indicates that at the
present time, the farmers of Pacific Co-op are receiving a net
per pound price that is approximately five cents more than what
is being paid to the members of the Kona Farmers Co-op. Now I
only say that because Pacific Co-op presently is deliverying
their nuts for cracking to a Hilo processor. That would mean
that they're expending at least an extra cent per pound to have
their nuts cracked in Hilo; but yet they were able to provide a
net benefit per pound of five cents more over the Kona Farmers
Co-op. :

I believe that if this plant were to come into effect and that
Pacific would operate this plant and crack its own nuts, we
certainly would save the cost of transportation, which would
mean instead of five and a half cents or five cents saving and

a net benefit to the farmer, perhaps a six or seven cents saving,
a net benefit to the farmer.

One last point is this, that in putting in the cracker, we do

not plan to alter the physical terrain in any way. The cracker,

as you know, is merely a machinery that's about 20 feet long and
about maybe 10 feet long, and that will be located within the

plant. Obviously, OSHA requirements will come into play and thus
reduce the amount of noise, or any other kind of potential pollution
to the environment.

I've heard testimony by Kona Farmers Co-op objecting to our plant,
but it seems to me that they're merely saying that they're 700
feet away, and they have a plant, and nobody else should have one
in“that area, perhaps that's just overly simplified. But we're
here to try and see what benefits the farmers can gain and what
benefits there might be to the community in general.

If there's any questions, I can answer -.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Lee. Commissioners, do you have
any questions you'd like to direct to Mr. Lee? Commissioner
Sakamoto.



SAKAMOTO : Mr., Lee, your operation of cracking the nuts, is
it similar to Kona Farmers, you know, when they were cracking their
nuts?

LEE: Yes. It will be similar in some respect, except
for our attempts now to use a steam method in blowing hot air
into the tank that will be drying the nuts, primarily to reduce
any kind of air pollution that may come about. But essentially
it'll be the same. As you know, the Kona Farmers Co-op do not
operate a cracking plant at this time.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioners, further questions you'd like to
direct to Mr. Lee? Okay, Mr. Lee, thank you very much. We ask
that you remain in the audience. The Chair at this time would
like to invite anyone else from the audience who would like to
speak either for or against this application now before the
Commission. .

Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth on this
application now before the Hawaii County Planning Commission?

SCHATTAUER: I do. -

CHAIRMAN: Would you piease state.your name into the microphone.
SCHATTAUER: George Schattauer.

CHAIRMAN: Yes, Mr. Sdhattauer, please proceed.

SCHATTAUER: Yes, I'm speaking as a private "individual tonight.
Maybe I'm walking where angels fear to tread; however, I think it's
time to speak what I think is right or wrong.

I've been a member of the Kona Coffee Co-op for a number of years
and I know Dr. Sell because I've done some business with him. I've
known Mr. Takatani for a few years. I'm affiliated with him? No,
nor Dr. Sell. But Mr. Takatani has been associated with the Kona
macadamia nut growers for over 30 years and I think if we go back
a few years to when just Keaau and Hawaiian Holiday controlled

the market, Mr. Takatani came in and raised the price. I think

in all fairness to this man, that his request should be considered
favorably. I don't think the growers, including those in the co-op
can say in any way that Mr. Takatani at any time tried to outdo
them. I don't know the ramifications of Pacific Co-op and Sunset.
They formed a co-op together and they drifted apart, that I don't
know. But I do know Mr. Takatani and his dealings in business,
and I say that in my personal feeling that his request should be
granted favorably. :

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Schattauer. Members of the Commis-
sion, do you have any questions you'd like to refer to Mr. Schattauer?
SAKAMOTO: I have one.

CHAIRMAN: Yes, Commissioner Sakamoto.

SAKAMOTO: Mr. Schattaaer, where are your nuts going to?



SCHATTAUER: Well, we, I work for Kona Property Management and
there's several orchards there. Some go to Hawaiian Holiday.

We have sent some to Dr. Sell. In past years, we've sent some
to Sunset. We've never sent any to Hilo.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioners, any further questions?
SCHATTAUER: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Schattauer. Is there anyone else
in the audience who would like to speak either for or against

this application?

Do you swear to tell the ‘truth and nothing but the truth on this
application now before the Hawaii County Planning Commission?

CHUN: I do.
CHAIRMAN: Thank you.
CHUN: I'm Colonel Chun who sent the previous communica-

tion objecting to the granting of the variance to the agency
that has requested. I thought I'd amplify that statement with
a few more comments which I think are appropriate at this time.
Do you have a map showing the mill location and the area, or
is that the, that's the only one up there? Is there one of
the area?

PIIANAIA: No, we don't have an overall 16cation map. It was
part of the original exhibit which was forwarded -to the Land Use
Commission.

CHUN: " I see. Well, I wanted to do three things, was

to point out our area that is our land, the 7 1/2 acres, so

that it would firmly set in your mind that it's exactly where

the boundary of the coffee mill that's there now and the macadamia
nut plant facing the makai 7 1/2 acres right along the road and

it runs down to the water tank and runs back up to a little

beyond the coffee mill; and then I wanted to point out the loca-
tion of this new facility; and what the impact of an approval would
do to the community and to the landowner ;since we also own some
land, just a very small piece, a little over an acre down at
Napoopoo. And I also wanted to point out the possible road changes
that are going to go in, or may go in, if the villagers agree or
disagree. _

I also wanted to point out that the noise factor, I have not heard
mentioned this evening, just how much noise will be generated by
this new facility, and just how much steam - oh, here we are.

PIIANAIA: I'd just like to point out for the record that
this is an exhibit from another file, but it's the same location
map that is part of the docket that was forwarded to the Land Use
Commission.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Llima. Colonel Chun, if you'd like to
go to the map and -. -



CHUN: Would you mind pointing out where their location
is going to be and the coffee mill, just so that I'd be sure?

This is the road that all of us take in going from North Kona,
completely to South Kona, to Ka'u, and then on. And then when

you hit this area is when you instantly sort of clear the ridge
line and then see this panorama below you, which is completely
agrlcultural with old buildings, sort of a distant thlng. There
is no smoke comlng from any buildings that I have seen in going

to and from in the last two weeks. And then the biggest building
and then the oddest is the coffee mill which is in existence here,
up in-here, I want to be sure I'm right, based on the grandfather
operation. It is sort of a add-on patchwork so it creates a quilt.
It's dark wood, unpainted, the same with most of the other buildings
that are in the panorama. They're corrugated iron, rusty, and so
when you look from above, you see this sort of white thing. They're
not painted white. They're just the sun drenched in all through
the years. And they sort 'of fit into this quilt of trees, open
area, plumerias and other things; and then you look down and then
see the ocean and then very, very pretty big, those of you who
have gone to South America or have gone to the South Pacific,

there are not too many bays, there are not too many waterways

that is that pretty from this here and from this. Now when

you come from this side, you sort of wind around, and you don't
see much except the shoreline and then suddenly this thing opens
before you and you look at this whole bay. There really is no
scenic point that you really look over, except this one little
place that they have some coffee trees growing where the buses
will stop to look at them.

So here this tremendous asset that we didn't develop, that was
given to us. And then all through the years, these people putting
their fingers in the soil and raising flowers and trees, coffee,
and changlng with the various economic tendencies so that one day
they're up and the next day they're down, and then finally we're
here today in 1978 with two really fine co-ops of people that most
of you know on both sides, in which you are going to make a land-
mark decision. ‘

This is a landmark decision, and the reason it is a landmark decision
is because these property owners along this road have received the
one thing that makes changes, and that ig government water. It's
along the road, goes all the way down to Napocopoo. And when that
went in, with electricity available, it holds the situation in which
you are going. to have to make decisions on what this valley is going
to look like through the next fifty years or maybe a hundred years.
And so, that is why this is most important and that's partly why

I came this evening.

Now our land is this former Dillingham property that sits, going
up over here, and sits in here; and it's 7 1/2 acres and going
all the way down here; and then the water tank is here. So we
have all this frontage in here. Dillingham at one time wanted
to make that a cattle feedlot operation where they fatten the
cattle using, I understand, surplus coffee grinds or something,
and they built a number of things in there to fit that in. But
when they tried it out or brought the cattle in, somehow that
thing happened; besides, the thing that they looked for. Perhaps
Billy (Paris) would understand a little bit more than I would.
But anyway, it didn't work and they gave that up.



Now, then you continue on down the road and then there's a big

church down here, that Protestant Church, that's sort of a land-

mark. It's an old building, but it stands out in that valley

the same as Mokuaikaua Church stands in Kailua. 1It's a spiritual

thing that you get that's the difference between us and Europe

and some places where they have the medieval cathedrals that

once dominated the landscape, and then everything else grew up

so that it's lost within. But here, in Hawaii, we have these

two little areas still the way with the spiritual thing dominates

the community, and that's Mokuaikaua Church in Kailua and .this

old unused sort of almost half-forgotten church; but it isn't

half-forgotten because there are other people that want to now,

either rebuild portions of it and resurrect that church so that

_ it becomes another landscape deal. Now, part of that hold up
the County from widening- this road and either continuing through

the village or cutting it up here, and then continuing on, part

of that. And the other part are the villagers who are sort of

like ourselves, and we have an acre, a little over an acre and

a quarter in here, and we're coming before the Planning Commission

on a small subdivision.

And in talking with the road people, they suggested we widen, they
said if we widen the road, we ruin the village. We would rather
kill our subdivision than widen the road, that's the way we felt.
Now the same thing applies up here. If you grant this wvariance,
1700 feet away, what you do is you put another, almost really an
industrial type activity, in actuality, a little further up over
here and you put another one here. The area in between will either
become all industrial or it will sort of begin, you'll begin getting
requests for commercial.

We have had requests for our 7 1/2 acres. We had a request last
week to offer us a sizeable amount of money in six figures, no

not in six figures, yes, in six figures in cash. And I asked,

what were you going to do with it. And he said, well, it wasn't
going to be what we were thinking of. So we turned it down because
we thought in this here, in this valley, that we wanted to retain
control a little bit longer and ask for a different type and keep
it in agricultural. _ )

So hence, when you're making your decision this evening, please
consider the fact that if an industrial type activity goes in over
here and a request for an industrial activity request comes in
right next to the coffee mill right now and going all the way down,
what that will do to this whole valley as far as, this is the only
road that comes down, and it's the only road that's going to continue
coming down for everybody. And what will that effect have on this
valley remaining, if this area remaining ostensibly agricultural?
Now if you want to change, tonight is the time. If you want to
sort of take another deep look, then perhaps maybe some way or
other, just ask in yourself and some of these people who are here
tonight and sit down and think not so much of two roaring factions
which really, just like the movies, but of the whole valley and
its beauty.

Now whatever you do, I hope you put conditions on any type of buildings
where it looks like it's going to be industrial with landscaping going
in and not small landscaping, but large trees. And to me, the odd



part about it is that the solution to these two people is to under-
stand that the more beauty that they have in here, the better the
chance they have to sustain themselves independently and sell all
their coffee to everybody that ‘visits here so they won't have to be
subject to other people on the mainland buying them out and then
going up and down, and the same with their macadamia nuts. -

And so our family objection is based on not so much where they sell
it or how much money each one of them lost or the other as it is
what is the future of this village going to be and what is. it going
to lpok like and what chances are you going to sustain in keeping
this as a agricultural area all throughout with this big modifica-
tion that may come up this evening. Thank you very much.

CHATIRMAN: Thank you, Colonel Chun, for bringing your concerns
to the attention of the Commission. Commissioners, do you have
any questions? Commissioner Paris.

PARIS: I'd like to state to Colonel Chun that conditions
have already been imposed. We already granted them the right to
have a husking plant, and in that, I moved then, and we imposed
it as a condition, that the area would be landscaped. The appli-
cants were agreeable cause the initial application was for a
husking plant, and that also, they would be painted with a color
or colors to blend in with the background. These were conditions
that were imposed when we granted them the permission to husk
because I had the same feeling as you do, for the beauty of that
area and it is something that the 370,000 plus visitors who go to
the City of Refuge every year, plus your unrecorded amount, do
see and it's a lasting impression. And it worries me.

CHUN: Thank you. I'm very, very happy to hear that. I'm
very greatful; and thank you very much for imposing those conditions.
CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Sakamoto. ‘ |
SAKAMOTO: Colonel -Chun, you're concerned about noise, right?
CHUN: Yes. .

SAKAMOTO: If you live near the sugar mill, you'd know about
soundproof -. '

CHUN: Yes.

SAKAMOTO: You know, the people who live near the sugar mill,

they can hear all kinds of noise, and they live right next, I mean
right next. Thank you.

CHUN: Let me comment on that. I'm glad you brought that.
We also live in Nuuanu Valley, our family. When you go up the
highway, before you go over the Pali, to the right is the old road
which they call the Nuuanu Pali Drive. It begins there and I think
it runs about a little mile and winds around what they call Morgan
Corner and continue up. And the buses go by there, see all the
different vines and the flowers that the homes have on that road.
And in the last three months, the noise commission in Honolulu has
taken the matter up and the villagers appeared before the County
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Council. And the matter has now almost been adjudicated in which
the County of Honolulu will probably enact a law stopping those
buses from going up that little road to see this thing because of
the noise to the community there.. So the noise that is generated
that we have tolerated in the past does not really mean that we're
g01ng to tolerate that in the future, and neither are you. Because
it increases to a point where it becomes that you say no more.

And what happened is, you see, they go up hill and then they shift
gears, these buses, and then they slow down one after the other
and we can't hear inside the home, you see. So I appreciate the
noise -tolerance that lots of people have in the past that lived
next to very, very noisy things, like even up here, next to one
of the contracting, where they break rocks. But that does not

. mean that you are going to tolerate that in the future and I
doubt if those people, given the choice again, if they had to

- buy their homes over there wouldn't object to the noise and have
not necessarlly move - but have them put in somethlng that would
cut the noise down.

As I say, I went back home and just over the last few days and
several of the Councilmen came up, and we did not initiate to
stop the tour buses from hiding in front of our home on Nuuanu
Pali Drive. But the people who were there, and there were about
50 or 100 families did, and the County is going to, they said
they were going to, and I asked them how would you do that; and
they said, very simply, no right turn for buses between 6 a.m.

and 6 p.m. and that takes care of the whole day. No right turn
for buses. And I said how about the transits, the bus for the
transits, and they said they'd work in an exception. So the
transit bus would be the only one. They'd go in half way, turn
around and come back. But all other buses, they would be cut out.
Limousines can, all, you can do anything you want with private cars.
Now I have a hunch some of these days your rights thing will be
coming before the Planning Commission, too. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Ladies and gentlemen of the audience,
again the Chair would like to invite any of you who wishes to
testify either for or against this application to please so identify
yourself. Yes, Commissioner Hanley.

HANLEY: Unless I'm missing something, it's my understanding
there's already a special permit which allows the construction that's
shown there, is that correct?

CHAIRMAN: Correct.

HANLEY: The request is to add an additional machine inside
the building?

CHAIRMAN: That is correct.

HANLEY: Would it be out of order to request that testimony

be limited to discussion of the matter being considered by the
Commission?

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Hanley, I certainly agree with you;

and I think the Chair, in an effort to be fair to anyone who wants
to testify, have beén a little lenient on considerations concerning
noise and some of the other things. I appreciate your concern.
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HANLEY : Well, my thinking on it is that I'm sure if people,

if they get up and talk, would like to have their testimony con-
sidered, and the Commission is considering one issue and any testi-
mony which doesn't bear on that cannot be considered in the delibera-
tions. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Van Pernis, we'll swear you in. Do you.éwear to
tell the truth and nothing but the truth on this appliation now
before the Hawaii County Planning Commission?

VAN PERNIS: I do.
CHAIRMAN: Would you state your name into the microphone please.
- VAN PERNIS: Mark Van Pernis, and you've all seen me here befére,

of course. And I'll try my best to comply with the Chairman's

- rYequest that I not be redundant. Basically, I'm not trying to add
anything on the previous testimony I gave on behalf of my client,
the Kona Farmers Co-op, but I do feel I have to respond to some of
the points raised, with all respect to Mr. Lee as an advocate to
his client. I think what Commissioner Hanley just brought up to

- some extent indicates to me the contlnulng problem we're having on
this particular application, which is one of inadequate information
or not told information.

For instance, Mr. Lee made reference to the fact that all we're
talking about is a 20 by 10 foot piece of machinery to crack
macadamia nuts. Well, that's fine, that will crack the macadamia
nuts. We're also talking about much more than just that piece

of machinery. We're talking about drying bins, we're talking about
boilers to create steam, we're talking about furnaces or engines

or some type of method. I think Mr. Lee referred to butane gas

to heat the air and water, whatever the case may be for the drying
bins. We're talking about the conveyor system, we're talking

about the packaging facilities, the sorting facilities. We're
talking about quite a bit more than a 20 by 10 foot piece of
machinery. I think that if that was all there was to cracking, I
don't think you'd have to have a large warehouse operation that

Dr. Sell has, or a large machinery operation that large, several
building operations that we have. I think the Commission should

be aware that we're talking about lots more than a single cracking
machine. And with it, of course, not only whatever noise or
pollution or heat is generated by the drying bins and the boilers,
and the generators, and the cracking machinery, and the loading,
and the sorting and packaging, we're also talking about the trucking
operation going up and down that road, up to the Mamalahoa Highway.
We're talking about that particular situation. We're talking about
a difference between a husking operation which is a small scale
operation many farmers can and do on their own farms. And now we're
talking about the entire gamut of processing.

I also want to make sure that everyone understands that Hawaiian
Host and ourselves may have our differences in our business relation-
ship and that matter may have been, Hawaiian Host is now in fact
suing the Co-op and has brought the Co-op to court on the matter.

But I don't want to try to place that controversy before this body.
It's a matter separate.

What the point I'm ‘trying to make is that no one is trying to tell
Hawaiian Host that they can't go into the processing business. This

S



is America and anyone can compete in any way that they'd like that's
legal. We're not trying to tell anyone that they can't go into

the processing business. We all feel that there's no need and

it'll be detrimental to the economics of farming around here, but
that may be a matter of opinion. .

What we are saying is that they are asking to process their nuts

in an area that is not zoned for that. They're asking for a
privilege, they're asking for a special permission to conduct an
activity in an area that is not allowed to have that type of
activity. What we're saying is that why are they entitled or why
should they be granted this privilege. They came before you
originally saying that there was a need for this because Kona
didn't have the ability to husk nuts. We refuted that. Never-
theless, the permission was granted. Mr. Lee got up here and

said that this whole cracking addition was necessitated by various
events several months ago, the fire, the arrangement with Dr. Sell,
all these, this may be a matter of controversy in the court. But

it is blatantly irrelevant as far as this is concerned. They got up
in front of you Commissioners, on the record, it's in the transcript,
at one of our previous hearings, stated that they did not intend to
crack. All they wanted was to husk. And this was said many, many
months, after the matters referred to by Mr. Lee, they put it on

the record that that's all they wanted to do. They came back later
now and are asking to crack.

And as I asked before, why do they need to crack when they didn't
need to when they originally filed this application. Well, Mr. Lee
responded by saying that, one, the Co-op couldn't crack, further
process, and, two, that the new processor in town, Dr. Sell, he
couldn't adequately process. I think that that matter has been
thoroughly cleared up that those two particular representations
were in fact not accurate representations, that the Co-op can process,
and Dr. Sell can process. Dr. Sell's operation is a new operation.
He put it up in an area that's zoned for in Kealakekua. There's
areas for processing from Kawaihae to Kailua-Rona to Kealakekua and
Capt. Cook, and all the way around the island, adequate areas 2zoned
and available and open for this type of processing. Why are they
entitled to this special privilege in an area which I think is
relatively unique in which Mr. Chun, I think, has thoroughly explained
as far as that's concerned.

5 .
Mr. Lee has also gotten up here and made the claim that it's for
the benefit of the farmers, that PCC is paying their farmers five
cents more per pound and that somehow. or other this processing
plant is going to make that sort of a price to the other farmers.
I think that anybody who is familiar with the macadamia nut business
of this island, I think Mr. Schattauer could give us some information
on this, as well as any of these macadamia nut farmers, and we have
several sitting behind us here, can verify the fact that the price
that the Co-op pays are in fact equal to or higher than any other
entity in the State of Hawaii. Now, there is a difference, for
instance, Pacific Coffee Cooperative, since they receive 700 and
oh, I'm not sure of the amount, but it's a six figure amount from
Hawaiian Host to pay their .farmers up front, they get their money
30 days before our Co-op does. But that's a matter of business,
whether the Co-op should borrow and carry the overhead interest
or not. But what interests me, and I think this is something I
think should be cleared up if in fact the money that pays for
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Pacific Coffee Cooperative nuts comes from Hawaiian Host. The

money that pays for the majority of the Kona Farmers Co-op nuts
comes from Hawaiian Host. They're paying our competing Co-op,
they're not really our competing Co—op, it's a co-op that's
technically merged with ours, they're. paying the other processors
five cents more. Why are they not paying us the same pr:.ce'> This
is one of the reasons, gentlemen and ladies, that we're in the court.
Hawaiian Host has taken us there. They are taking us there demanding
that we deliver 100 percent of our nuts to them and they're paying
us, and if, with due respect to Mr. Schattauer, I share with him

the respect for Mr. Takatani and what he has done many years ago

to encourage the macadamia nut business in this part of the state;
but it's a situation where now the current price of macadamia nut
kernels is well over $3.00 a pound. Dr. Sell can tell us that,

many people can tell us that. They are trying to pay and, in fact,
are paying at the moment the Co-op $2.31. Their primary interest

is in the farmers, why aren't they paying us the same prlce they re
paying other people? Why aren't they paylng us the going price.

But this is a matter of argument. This is a matter that's before
the court. This is a matter of business, the Commission should not
be concerned with it. But these other matters, on exactly what
we're getting into in this area as far as noise, industrial activity,
expand the plant, that sort of thlng, that should be of concern to
the Commission.

And again, we're not trying to say they can't process. We're just
saying why should they be given the special privilege when, one,

they can show no need for it, two, they cannot show that it will
enhance the area or enhance the economics of the area and, three,

that it establishes a dangerous precedent in a very irreplaceable
area. And I think that since this is a privilege, I don't see why the
Commission should grant it in this particular case since none of

the criteria have been met.

I would invite any of the other people here to testify. I know
some of them are farmers and not speakers like I sometimes get
paid to do; but nevertheless, I think they're all here out of a
genuine concern and not out of any partisan activity. :

I agree with Commissioner Hanley that we should concern ourselves
solely with the limited issues before us. Those issues are a
change of type of activity here from the husking to a much more
industrial, much more expansxve item, and secondly, why in this
area, I don't believe there's any reason that's been presented
and backed up with proof to justify this application. In fact,

I would like to take the position that there's been, maybe, some
either unintentional or misrepresentations or inadequate amount
of information presented to the Commissioners and the staff. I'd
be happy to answer any questions like that, but basically I'm an
attorney, and only a part-time farmer. And if they have questions
about, although I do live directly in that area, in my area, in
the area Colonel Chun mentioned, but I think if the Commission
has any questions about activities of the people who live and

do business in that area, they should call on some of these
farmers here and try to get to the heart of the matter rather
than the politics of it.

CHAIRMAN: Yes, Commissioner Hanley.
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HANLEY: ' Mr. Van Pernls, does your client enjoy the special
privilege that you're suggesting be denied to Hawallan Host on
their property?

VAN PERNIS: We do not enjoy that special privilege. We process -.
HANLEY: You. cannot process nuts or crack nuts?

VAN PERNIS: We can process nuts on there, we do not, and then

as -.

HANLEY: But you do have the right to do it?

VAN PERNIS: . Right to process. We have the right to do it, but

I would point out that that right was, was not granted to us, but
came about long before it became basically. illegal to carry on

that activity. I think, I would speculate that if we had to do

it again, that we would not be allowed to do it in that area. I
think that the Commission would probably, if there were no activities
down there of this nature, I don't think the Commission would grant
any activities down there. The fact that there is one and it's

not active now, I don't think is any reason to open up to further
81m11ar activities.

The other activities down there other than straight farming and
residence down at Napoopoo are the bee keeping operation and the
tomato greenhouse operation down there; but I think it's an .
unfair statement to say that we enjoy the same privilege that
Hawaiian Host is asking for because in fact there's a big differ-
ence when you're "grandfathered" in. And I don't think we're
trying to gloat over the fact that we're down there. I think

as was pointed out in previous meetings, previous times, in fact,
one of the cansiderations we had when we moved our nut processing
out of there is to limit the smoke and pollution as the noise
aspect that we were creating down there. There's a lot more
people coming down there, they're making a park down towards the
Kealakekua Bay now, and that was one of the considerations we had
in moving out of that,  among many considerations.

I think if we had to come in all over again, I don't think you'd
let us in and we wouldn't complain about it.

CHAIRMAN: Commissioner Hanley, did ibu have any further
questions?

HANLEY: No, thank you.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Mr. Director .

FUKE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I would like to just

clarify one point. Just the existing operation over at the Kona
Sunset Co-op was previously considered a non-conforming use;
however, back in, I guess in, October of 1977, the Land Use
Commission did legitimize the coffee and as well as the nut
operation. So as far as the County and the State are concerned
right now, the present operation is no longer considered non-

conforming. .

VAN PERNIS: - That's right. We are the exception in that case.
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CHAIRMAN: Okay, thank you. Commissioners, any further ques-
tions of Mr. Van Pernis? Thank you, Mr. Van Pernls, we do ask
that you remaln in the audience.

Mr. Lee, I will at this time offer'you an opportunity to respond
directly to anything that Mr. Van Pernis has brought up. Mr. Lee,
you'll have to come up to the microphone and I will ask that you
speak specifically to Mr., Van Pernis' testimony before the Commis-
sion.

LEE: Well, I guess that's an old game between attorneys
to yell and shout at each other and I don't want to get into that.
We're just trying to do what was being done and is being done by
Kona Farmers Cooperative, and also the present site and the present
-plant was in existence, was operating as a processing plant for some
years prior to the time we took over. The only reason we dis-

" continued the use of that plant was on a gentlmen's agreement with
the Co-op. Unfortunately, maybe the relationships aren't as good
as they should be, but we still feel that we need the farmers and
whatever benefits the farmers also benefits us. We offer the same
price to Kona Farmers Cooperative as we do to Pacific Co-op. What

- I'm talking about is, in comparing the record of one, several

farmers that I have on hand right now, the record reflects that
the farmers in one instance are receiving a net benefit of five
cents per pound more because their expenses aren't as great. And
it just so happens that it indicates that the savings are not-
withstanding the fact that the nuts are being taken over to Hilo
to crack. So assuming that we crack it over here, by the Co-op,
by the farmers themselves, they're going to save some money.

But the rest of the stuff as far as salted nuts and unsalted nuts,
we're still in court on that. Are there any questions?

CHAIRMAN: Questions, Commissioners? Okay, thank you, Mr. Lee.
The Chair at this time would like to further invite anyone from
the audience who would wish to testify either for or against this
application now before the Commission to come forward.

Okay, do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth
on this application now before the Hawaii County Planning Commis-
sion? ~

°

MOTOKI: I do.
CHAIRMAN: Please state your name into the microphone.
MOTOKI: My name is Tojiro Motoki. I'm president of the,

and for the record, I'd like to make a correction. In your
previous, I think your first statement, you said, you mentioned
the name Sunset Coffee Co-op. We are now known officially and
legally as the Kona Farmers Co-op. So for the record, Kona Farmers
Co-op please, rather than Sunset. '

Now, Mr. Lee referred to innuendos, etc., and I'd like to commend
Mr. Schattauer for his comments as to the, what Mr. Takatani
allegedly has done to help the Kona farmers, especially those in
macadamia nuts. I'd like to point out to the members of the
Commission that the reason why the price of macadamia nuts has
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been raised is not because of a good heartedness of Mr. Takatani,
but because we have been forced to-go into compulsory arbitration.
Every time we go into compulsory arbitration, it costs us $10,000
and we've been going now for four years into compulsory arbitration.
And that $10,000 per arbitration has been costing the farmers
$40,000. I assume, from past records, track records, that we

will again be forced to go into compulsory arbitration to estab-
lish the price paid for the nuts. And again, from the past track
records, I would assume a cost to the farmers, $10,000.

Now Mr. Lee mentioned the fact that the PCC is paying on the average
five ' cents a pound more than the Kona Farmers are able to pay; and
for the record, I'd like the Commissioners to know that the method
of payment insofar as our farmers are concerned is based on the
moisture content and spoilage. And based on this, the price paid
-to the farmers can go as high as forty-six, forty-seven, or forty-
eight cents a pound. ;

Another consideration is that Mr. Tengan used to process their nuts
for thirteen cents. He saw fit to lower the price, the processing
fee from thirteen cents down to ten cents. And I give the manager
of the PCC credit, he insisted that this three cents be rebated

. back to them. Now, insofar as when Mr. Lee mentioned that the
fact that the price that Hawaiian Host pays to us and to PCC is -
the same, that is true. He was implying, I think, that there

was less efficiency; and that cannot be because the machinery

that they contemplate putting in, I think is going to be the same
machinery that we have and our efficiency ratio has been in excess
of 26 percent. Now, one of the reasons why we went to Dr. Sell
was because his efficiency ratio was better than that. It came

up to about 29 per cent. Because of these considerations, I think
it was a wise economic move on our part to process our nuts,

from processing our own nuts to go to Dr. Sell; because we got,

in essence, three pounds more of grade "A" kernels per one-hundred
pounds of nuts in-shell than we were able to achieve under our own
method. §

As has been stated, we are able, at a moment's notice, to go back
into full production. And we are contemplating improvements in
our processing methods so that we will be able to at least match
and perhaps even exceed Dr. Sell's crack-out ratio of 29 percent
per hundred pounds of nuts in-shell. "

For these reasons, I personally, and for the Co-op, would like to
oppose the granting, we're opposed to your granting of this variance
to Hawaiian Host insofar as this special, whatever it is, kind of
permit is concerned.

CHAIRMAN: Thank you, Mr. Motoki. Commissioners, do you have
any questions? Thank you very much. Anyone else from the audience
who wishes to either testify for or against the application before
the Commission? Ladies and gentlemen, if there is no further
testimony to come before the Commission, Commissioners, the Chair
will entertain a motion to close the public hearing.

PARIS: Mr. Chairman, could we take a few minutes recess?
I would like to consult with our counsel for a few minutes.

v
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CHAIRMAN: . If I can have your attention please, we'll resume
the meeting at 8:32, Madam Secretary.

RECESS: . The Chair called a recess at 8:20 p.m.
RECONVENED: The meeting reconvened at 8:32 p.m.
CHAIRMAN: If there is no further public testimony to come

before the Commission, the Chair will entertain a motion to close
the public hearing.

SAKAMQTO: So move, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN: Is there a second to the motion?

" NAKANO: ' Second the motion, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN: It has been moved by Commissioner Sakamoto and seconded

by Commissioner Nakano that the public hearing on the application of
Hawaiian Host, Inc. to amend the Special Permit No. 77-269 be closed.
All those in favor so signify by saying aye?
'~ COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
CHAIRMAN: Oppose, same sign? Public hearing is closed.
Public hearing adjourned at 8:33 p.m. -

Respectfully submitted,

MY\'\‘Y\W—#\/

Sharon M. Nomura
Secretary

ATTEST:

William F. Mielcke
Chairman, Planning Commission
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June 16, 1978

Mr. Daniel F. S. Lee
1221 Kapiolani Boulevard
Suite 1031 .

Honolulu, HI 96813

Dear Mr. Lee: v
Amend Special Permit 77-269 (LUC 366)

Hawaiian Host, Inc.
Tax Map Key 8-3-04:12

The Planning Commission at its continued public hearing
on June 15, 1978 reviewed the above application to amend
Special Permit 77-269 which allowed the establishment of a
macadamia nut processing plant on 3.1 acres of land situated .
within the State Land Use Agricultural District. The request
is to amend Condition 2, which limits the operation to the
husking of macadamia nuts, by expanding it to include the
cracking of in-shell macadamia nuts. Also requested is a
one~ycar time extension to Condition 1 relating to the
commencement of construction of proposed structures. The
arca involved is located along the south side of Napo'opo'o
Road, approximately 1,200 feet mauka of the Sunset Coffee
Co-op of Kona processing plant complex, Keei 1lst, South Kona,
Hawaii.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 205-~6, Hawaiil
Revised Statutes, the Commission shall act on such petition
not earlier than fifteen (15) days after the said public
hearing.

We shall notify jou when the Commission is recady to

take action on your request.
DD ELDIT DA

WILLIAM F. MIELCKE
Chairman, Planning Commission

lgv
cc  Hawaiian Host, Inc, .State Land Use Commission
Land Use Division, DPED JUN 19 1978
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June 21, 1978 cE 3T IR S

SUBR RS FTITO

U NTE

Dan Lee, Esqg.

1221 Kapiolani Boulevard
Suite 1030

Honolulu, EI 96813

Dear Mr. Lee:

Re: Hawaiian Host, Inc., ' (;
Special Permit 77-269, TMK: 8—3—04:12
t' OO

Pursuant to our telephone convefsatlon on June 19,
1978, at approximately 11:20 a. m:5, you agreed to waive
the requirements contained within Section 91-11, Hawaii
Revised Statutes, by allowing all the members of the
Planning Commission who may have not heard and examined
all the evidence to cast their vote in favor of or

against the above Special Permit Application.

<

Sincereiy youfé{?ﬁﬁf

LIONEL D. MEYER
Deputy Corporation Counsel

LDM:bdl
cc: Planning Department
. Planning Commission
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June 28, 1978

Mr. Daniel F. S. Lee
1221 Kapiolani Building
Suite 1031

Honolulu, HI 96813

Dear Mr. Lee:
Special Permit Application

Hawaiian Host, Inc.
Tax Map Key 8-3-04:12

The above application will again be discussed on Thursday,
July 13, 1978, by the Planning Commission. The meeting will
be held at 1:00 p.m. in the Kealakehe School Cafetorium,
Kealakehe, North Kona, Hawaii.

You will be notified of the Commission's decision.

A copy of the agenda is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,
Sidney Mazguke
Planning Director
smn
Enclosure

cc: Hawaiian Host, Inc.
State Land Use Commission
Land Use Division, DPED
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AMENDMENT TO SPECIAL PERMIT: HAWAIIAN HOST, INC.

Hawaiian Host, Inc. has filed a request for amendments
éb Conditions Nos. 1 and 2 of Specia; Permit No. 77-269 granted
by the State Land Use Commission on July 27, 1977. The Special
Permit was to allow the establishment of a macadamia nut processing
plant on 3.1 acres of land situated within the State Land Use
Agricultural District. The property involved is located along
the south side of Napo'opo'o Road, approximately 1,200 feet
mauka of the Kona Farmers Cooperative complex, Ke'ei, South Kona,
TMK:8-3-04:12.

According to the Special Permit, the proposed plant will
consist of a new 7,260 square foot butler building and five (5)
10-foot diameter storage bins. Two'(2)>existing quonset buildings
will also be used for the proposed operation.

Condition No. 1 of the Special Permit stated that."construction
of the new butler building and the five (5) storage bins commence
within one (1) year from the effective date of the Special Permit
and be completed within two (2) years thereafte;." The petitioner
is requesting a one (l) year time extension in which to commence
construction of the new structures.

Condition No. 2 stated that "the proposed operation shall
be limited to the husking of the macadamia nuts." The petitioner
is reduesting to expand the proposed_opeation by also allowing
the cracking of in-shell macadamia nﬁts. For the Commissioners'
information, the original application filed by the petitioner
also requested the shelling of the nuts, however, at the public

hearing (3/23/77), the petitioner indicated that the proposed
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operation would be limted to the huéking of the nuts.

In support of the requeéts; the petitioner has stated
the following:
‘ (READ REASONS)

None of the cooperating agencies had any objections to or

comments on the proposed amendments.




-~
Daniel S Lee
Atlorney at Law
Offices in Tokyo, Taiwan,
" Hong Kong,Brasn
Daniel F.S. Lee

Walter Schoettle

May 16, 1978

Planning Commission
Planning Department
County of Hawaii

25 Aupuni Street

Hilo, Hawaii 96720

Testimony by Applicant, HAWAIIAN HOST, INC.

Re: Amendment to SP 77-269 to include the cracking of
in-shell macadamia nuts

Gentlemen:

1. The proposed use is an adjunct to the primary approved
use of a husking plant for macadamia nuts approved by your
Commission and the State Land Use Commission. We are aware
that the Land Use laws and regulations thereto are intended
to preserve, protect and encourage the development of lands
and its uses to which they are best suited keeping in mind
the best interest of the general health and welfare of the
people of this State. The purpose of this subject request
is to allow the placement of approximately 20 feet of ma-
chinery within the existing Quonset Hut to facilitate crack-
ing of the husked macadamia nuts. The addition of the ma-
chinery will not affect or change the present or proposed
physical structures. The addition of this equipment for the
processing plant will help to facilitate the purchase of an
anticipated 1,000,000 pounds of macadamia nuts. for the com-
ing season. The total anticipated payments for these nuts
to farmers in the surrounding area will total no less than
.$300,000.00. Moreover, the husking and cracking facility
will provide employment to residents in the community, assist
the macadamia nut farmer in marketing his product soon after
harvest, and reduce handling and other indirect transporta-
‘tion costs now paid by the farmer. Accordingly, the proposed
use will be a positive benefit and support to the agricul-
tural community in the Kona area. .

The Applicant herein, also asks for an extension of time for
the reason that the cracking machinery must be locally fabri-

cated. The average fabrication time for such machinery is
approximately six to eight months.
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2. The proposed. use will not adversely affect the surround-
ing properties and land uses since these properties are either
vacant or in some form of agricultural use. Moreover, a com-
plete processing facility in that vicinity will compliment
the marketing activities of Kona Farmers Cooperative. It is
our understanding that the Cooperative has discontinued the
processing of in-shell nuts because of the uneconomical fea-
tures of the business. This decision was made by the Board
notwithstanding the plant was newly rebuilt and housed with
modern husking and cracking facilities. Instead, it has de-
cided to contract with a private processor in Kailua-Kona in
order to increase the net dollar return to its members. 1In
short, it was cheaper. Therefore, the economics of competi-
tion will soon allow the Cooperative and the farmers in close
proximity a choice of choosing the processor with the best
service at the cheapest rate.

. 8 All essential utilities and facilities are available
for the development of the proposed and amended use. The
granting of this request will not unreasonably burden public
agencies, nor does it impose any additional considerations

- not found to have existed under the earlier findings of the
Commission in its review of our application for a husking
plant. Accordingly, the proposed use is directly supportive
of farming activities. The granting of this particular re-
quest would be beneficial to the people of Kona and to the
State of Hawaii relative to the general plan pertalnlng to
agricultural policies. :

Very truly yours,

Daniel F. S. Lee
Attorney for Hawaiian Host, Inc.
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RECOMMENDATION: HAWAIIAN HOST, INC.

Upon review of the subject request to amend Special Permit
77-269 by allowing the cracking of in-shell macadamia nuts, the
staff recommends that it be approved, based on the following

considerations:

That approval of the proposed amendment will not be contrary
to the objectives sought to be accomplished by the State
Land Use Law and Regulations. Special Permit 77-269 allowed
the establishment of a macadamia nut processing plant within
the State Land Use Agricultural District. At the time of
the approval it was determined that the proposed processing
plant would benefit farmers in the region and that definite
benefits would accrue to farmers in terms of proximity to
production areas, cost of production, and an.alternative
markef. Based on this, it was further determined that the
approval of the Special Permit would further the objectives
of the Land Use Law and Regulations by encouraging and

strengthening existing and future agricultural activities

in the area.

The proposed amendment to the original Special Permit is
determined to still be in keeping with the objectives of
the Land Use Law and Regulations as well as the findings
made in granting the Special Permit. The cracking of
macadamia nuts is an intégral part of the overall proces-
sing of said product., It is directly related to agricul-

tural activities and is, in fact, an essential aspect of
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agricultural use in that cultivated products are processed
prior to their being delivered to the consumer. It should
also be pointed out that the proposed use would be allowed

if the products were grown on the premises.,

The proposed use is consistent with the guidelines for granting
Special Permits., It is also consistent with State and County
policies of encouraging and supporting agricultural activities.
The granting of the proposed amendment is determined to be
beneficial to the people of the State of Hawai'i relative to

adopted agricultural policies,

It is also recommended that the request for a one-year
extension of time to commence construction of proposed improve-
ments be granted to allow the completion of plans for the exﬁanded
operations. One year is deemed adequate for the petitioner to
prepare all necessary plans and other arrangements and to com-
mence construction. The staff wouia like to'point out that it
is standard practice to recommend that plans be submitted for
plan approval within one year of the effective date of approval
of a Special Permit and that construction commence within one
year from the date of receipt of final plan approval. In this
particular case, an oversight was made and the one-year period
for submission of plans was not included as a condition.

It is further recommended that-approval of the proposed

amendment and the time extension request be subject to all the

original conditions of approval of the Special Permit.
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PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Department
County of Hawaii

MINUTES
July 13, 1978

The Planning Commission met in regular session at 1:00 p.m. in
the Kealakehe School Cafetorium, Kealakehe, North Kona, Hawaii,
with Chairman William F. Mielcke presiding.

PRESENT: William F. Mielcke ABSENT: Shigeru Fujimoto
J. Walsh Hanley Lorraine R. Jitchaku
Bert H. Nakano Haruo Murakami
Alfredo Orita 3
William J. Paris, Jr. Ex-officio Member
Charles H. Sakamoto Akira Fujimoto

Sidney M. Fuke, Director
Ilima Piianaia, Planner
William Moore, Planner

Edmund Morimoto, representing Ex-officio Member Edward

Harada
Lionel Meyer, Deputy Corporation Counsel

MINUTES: It was moved by Commissioner Paris and seconded
by Commissioner Sakamoto that the minutes of

June 29, 1978, with the correction on page 9 to addd, "The Chair

requested a copy of their constitution and bylaws prior to the

next meeting" on the application of The Fraternal Order of Eagles,

and also page 14 to read, "It was moved by Commissioner Paris and

seconded by Commissioner Nakano that the public hearing be con-

tinued; motion was carried" on the application of the Department

of Public Works, be approved as circulated. Motion was carried.

REPORTS: At this time, the Planning Director commented
on the revisions to the in-house draft of the
County General Plan and the scheduled public hearings. He pointed
out that the public hearing of the Kailua Village Sign Ordinance
is scheduled for August 3, 1978; however, the Kailua Village Com-
mission has requested deferral to give them added opportunity to
review the matter and that if need be, he will have it rescheduled.
The Chair again requested the Commissioners' attendance at all the
scheduled General Plan hearings. :

At this time, the Chair announced that the variance application of
Arthur Ulrich will be deferred as the petitioner is ill and unable
to be present.

All those testifying were duly sworn in.

SPECIAL PERMIT Application of Hawaiian Host, Inc. to amend
HAWAIIAN Special Permit 77-269 which allowed the
HOST, INC. establishment of a macadamia nut processing
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KE'EI 1ST, plant on 3.1 acres of land situated within the
SOUTH KONA State Land Use Agricultural District. The
request is to amend Condition 2, which limits
the operation to the husking of macadamia nuts, by expanding it
to include the cracking of in-shell macadamia nuts. Also requested
is a one-year time extension to Condition 1 relating to the
commencement of construction of proposed structures. The area
involved is located along the south side of Napo'opo'o Road,
approximately 1,200 feet mauka of the Kona Farmers Co-operative
(formerly Sunset Coffee Co-op of Kona) processing plant complex,
Ke'ei lst, South Kona, TMK: 8-3-04:12.

Staff presented background and recommendation for approval with
conditions on file. R

It was moved by Commissioner Hanley and seconded by Commissioner
Nakano to send a favorable recommendation to the State Land Use
Commission with the conditions outlined by the staff. A roll call
vote was taken and motion carried with five ayes (Commissioners
Hanley, Nakano, Paris, Sakamoto, and Chairman Mielcke) and one

no (Commissioner Orita). Commissioner Paris said he voted with
reservations as the petitioner did testify originally that they
did not intend to crack in-shell macadamia nuts, although he did
feel that the husking and cracking of in-shell macadamia nuts did
go together. Chairman Mielcke said he also voted with reservations
as he agreed with Commissioner Paris, and that he felt Hawaiian
Host should have been more thorough in their original application.

At this time, the Planning Director said he was awaiting an opinion
from the State Land Use Commission's staff on whether a processing
activity is a permitted use within the agricultural district. If

it is determined that it is a permitted use, then the Special Permit
procedures for petitions, such as Charles T. Onaka, would not be
necessary. He recommended, however, that the Commission proceed in
the same manner as in the past until an opinion is rendered.

CHANGE OF ZONE Preliminary hearing on the application of Lee

LEE HALL Hall for a change of zone for 15,230 square
KAHALU'U, feet of land from a Single Family Residential -
NORTH KONA 7,500 (RS-7.5) to a Multiple Family Residential -

: 3,000 square foot (RM-3) zoned district. The
property involved is located at the mauka end and on the southern
side of Makole-a Street, Makole-a Subdivision, Kahalu'u, North
Kona, TMK: 7-8-14:93.

Staff presented background information on file.

Staff pointed out that the properties mauka of Alii Drive are
zoned Resort - 1,250 square feet and the areas along Ali'i Drive
further north are built up with single family residences. Staff
added that mauka of the proposed Ali'i Drive realignment, lands
are vacant. The proposed realignment is adjacent to the subject
property on the side.

Commissioner Hanley questioned whether the whole area should be
rezoned if the requested zone change is considered appropriate for
that area. 1In response, the Planning Director pointed out that if a
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